
Citv of Curibou, Muine

AGENDA
Caribou Planning Board

Regular Meeting
Thursday, January 18, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

Caribou City Council Chambers

L Call Meeting to Order

II. Election of Offrcers for 2018
a. Chairman
b. Vice-Chairman
c. Secretary

III. Setting Meeting Dates/Times for 2018

IV. Approval of minutes from the November 30, 2017 Special Planning Board meeting.

V. Public Hearing

VI. New Business

VII. Old Business

VIII. New Communications

IX. Staff Report

X. Planning Board Training

XI. Adjournment

Municipal Buildin
25 High Strer

Caribou, ME 0473
Telephone QA7) 493-332

Fax (207 498-395
www.cariboumaine.or

a. Final Plan Review of a Site Design Application from Eastern Aroostook RSU #39 to
construct a new school for grades Pre K-8.





I.

il.

Citv of Curiboa, Muine
Mttnicipal Building

25 High Street
Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-3324
Fax (207 498-3954

www,cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, November 30,2017 @ 5:30 pm

City Council Chambers

Members Present: Phil Cyr, Robert White, Philip McDonough III, Todd Pelletier, Thomas Ayer and Evan
Graves

Members Absent: Matthew Hunter

Others Present: Steve Wentworth -Planning Board Advisor, Penny Thompson -Tax Assessor/Code
Enforcement Officer, Russell Levesque, David Corriveau, Paul Morgan, Tammy Belanger, Reginald Burleigh
and Denise Lausier -Executive Assistant to the City Manager

Call to Order -The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

Public Hearings -

a) Review of a Home Occupation Application from Patty Corriveau for the Thistte Shop / Design
and Antique Restoration at 26 Garden Circle - Tax Map 39 Lot 151 - Public Hearing was
opened at 5'.34 pm. Reginald Burleigh has a vacant lot diagonally behind on Westwind Drive. He has
concerns with traffic in a residential neighborhood and questions if they have enough parking.
Currently, Mr. Burleigh's vacant lot is used by neighbors for excess parking and if the business
grows he is concerned if they will be using that lot. Phil Cyr asked him if there has been any change
in traffic within the last year because they have been in operation this past year. Mr. Burleigh has not
noticed any increase in traffic. Phil Cyr explained that this has come back before the Board because
there is an issue with the Land Use Table that was brought to the Code Enforcement Officer's
attention. The Board has copies of letters from both the Police Chief and Fire Chief that have no
concerns.

Applicant Patty Corriveau stated that she doesn't have much for foot traffic. She receives many
orders through facebook and on the phone. Mrs. Corriveau stated that she doesn't have employees
and she also doesn't want it to grow any larger than they are now. There is ample parking ather
location and she has a separate facility to house products.

Code Enforcement Offtcer, Penny Thompson explained this was approved by her initially and was
brought to her attention later that the City ordinance states that a home occupation needs Planning
Board approval.

Public Hearing was closed at 5'.46 pm. Todd Pelletier moved to approve the Home Occupation
Application for Patty Corriveau's Thistle Shop; seconded by Thomas Ayer. Motion carried with all
in favor.



b) Review of Site Design Application from Paul Morgan for Access 89 Bar & Grill located at 539

Access Highway - Tax Map 15 Lot 4l - Public Hearing opened at 5'.49 pm. With no public
comment, the Public Hearing closed at 5'.49 pm. Mr. Morgan answered questions from the Board.
The kitchen is in the store, no kitchen in the bar; parking lot has been installed with fifteen spaces

and one handicap accessible; disposal on well has been taken care of and was approved; and he has

approval from the State Fire Marshal.

Steve Wentworth commented that it is a nice location and that they have done a nice job. There are

some plumbing issues, but those are being fixed. The leach field is in and it's coming along. Once

the plumbing is inspected and tested, it should be good.

The Board reviewed the site design review criteria. Robert White moved to approve based on
discussion and findings of fact; seconded by Evan Graves. Motion carried with all in favor.

c) Review of Site Design Application from Tammy Belanger for Clippity-Do Dog Grooming
located at 32 Roberts Street - Tax Map 31 Lot2l5 - Public Hearing opened at 6:00 pm. With no
public comment, Public Hearing closed at 6:00 pm.

Robert White clarified with staff that the R-2 zone change was approved by the City Council on
November 27rh. The Board reviewed the site design review criteria. Tammy Belanger answered
questions from the Board. She has motion censored exterior lighting and has her sign permit for the
outdoor sign.

Robert White moved to approve based on discussion and findings of fact; seconded by Thomas
Ayer. Motion carried with all in favor.

ilI. New Business - None

IV. Other Business - None

V. New Communications - None.

Staff Report - Code Enforcement Officer, Penny Thompson gave the Board copies of the new school
plans. Notices of public hearing have been posted and abutters notices have gone out for concept review
at the next Planning Board meeting.

Steve Wentworth had concerns upon review of the plans that when school buses are dropping off or
picking up kids, will there be ample parking without jeopardtzingthe safety of the kids. Mr. Wentworth
also had concerns that there will be a free standing biomass heating system where there are residential
homes adjacent to as well as no back up heating system. He doesn't recommend this far north having a
l00Yo dependency on the biomass boiler with no back up secondary system. Mr. Wentworth has

concerns that if anything were to go wrong with the heating system, the special techs for the boiler may
be downstate and if there were a storm they may not be able get here. Mr. Wentworth also has concerns

with the by-products of combustion if the system doesn't work properly.

Robert White and Phil Cyr commended and thanked Penny Thompson for the work she has been putting
into the meeting packets.

Adjournment - Thomas Ayer moved to adjourn the meeting at 6'.40 pm; seconded by Philip
McDonough III. Motion carried with all in favor.

\rI.

vII.



Respectfu lly Submitted,

Philip McDonough III
Planning Board Secretary

PM/dI





$l Stantec Slonlec Consulling Service¡ lnc.
4B2Poyne Rood Scorborough Court, Scorborough ME O4O74-8929

November 10,2017

Ms. Penny Thompson, CEO
City of Coribou
25 High Street
Coribou, ME 0423ó

Subjecl: Concepl Plqn Review Submission
RSU #39 Proposed Pre K-8 School

Deor Ms. Thompson

On beholf of Eostern Aroostook RSU #39, Stontec is pleosed to submit o Site Design
Applicotion ond occomponying moteriols for Concept Plon Review. The proposed
project consists of redevelopment of 25.28!ocres of fronting on Glenn Street ond Bennett
Drive for o new Pre K-8 School ond the relocotion of Teogue Pork.

The proposed new Pre K-8 Schoolwill be locoted upon property comprised of ó porcels
ond Pork Sireet (o public street to be discontinued). The proposed newTeogue Pork City
Pork will be locoted on property comprised of lwo porcels. The list of the porcels, cunent
owners, cunent use, ond proposed fulure owners for the new Pre K-8 Schoolfocilities ore
included in Attochment C of this submission.

DEVEI.OPMENT DESC RI PTION

The project site is comprised of multiple City ond RSU owned porcels. They include the
site of the current Teogue Pork Elementory School, the Coribou Middle School, Teogue
Pork, ond the "Leorning Center", which is on odult educotion focility monoged by the
Porks ond Recreotion Deportment. The schools ond the Leorning Center will be
demolished for the construction of the new school, ond Teogue Pork will be relocoled to
the property formerly occupied by the Leorning Center.

The new school will occommodote 7A0-750 students in grodes Pre K-8. ln oddition to the
school, the project includes o new biomoss boiler building, re-use of lhe existing service
building, relocoted Teogue Pork focilities, utililies, porking, wolkwoys, londscoping, soft
ond hord ploy oreos, ond othletic focilities.

ZONING

A public or privote school requires Plonning Boord opprovol os o use within the C-2
Commerciol District. Pleqse see below for spoce ond bulk requirements:

Des¡gn wilh commun¡ty ¡n mind



Ms. PennyThompson
November 10.2017
Poge 2

* Exceptions from height limils ore detoiled in Section I3205 of Chopter l3 Lond use Ordinqnces of the City
of Cqribou

uTtuTtEs

The following utilities will be provided for the project:

The site is served by o public woter system, which is monoged by the Coribou Utility
Diskict. Records indicote thot there is o 12" cost iron moin present in Pork Street; on
8" cost iron moin locoted in Bennett Drive; ond q ó" cost iron moin locoted in Glenn
Street.

New woter services for domestic ond fire will be designed ond constructed in
conformonce with Coribou Ulility Disirict Stqndords, Americon Woter Works
Stondords, ond the lnternotionol Associotion of Plumbing ond Mechonicol Officiols
Uniform Plumbing Code, 2015 edition, whichever is the more stringent.

The domestic woter demond for the uses plonned on the site hove been estimqied
bosed on lhe Moine Subsurfoce Woste Disposol Rules, ond ore os follows:

Buildins -School Use DesiEn tlow (GPDI

432 Elementory SchoolStudents @ Z opd/Student 3,059
313 Middle SchoolStudents @ 9 opd/Student 2,817
100 School Employees @ l5 spd/Employee

,|,500

TOTAT 7,376

Bulldlns - Servlce Use (No Showerg) Deslon Flow IGPDI
4 Emplovees @ l5 ood/Emolovee ó0
TOTAT ó0

Iqble I
C-2 Commerciql Dislric{ Spqce & Bulk Requiremenls

Crileda Required Exisling Proposed
Minimum lot oreo N/A 3'1.73 oc. 24 oc.+
Minimu m street frontoge N/A '1,85ó feet t (Bennett Dr.)

1,729leeI t (Glenn St.)

409 feet t (Pork St.)

2þ92! (Bennett Dr.)
1,775! (Glenn St.)

Minimum front building setbock 10 feet 9l feet + 40 feet +

Minimum side building setbock l0 feet 1 13 feet t 20 feet 1

Minimum reor building setbock l0 feet 73 feet + 30 feet I
Moximum building height* 45 feet 20 feet + 42.67 feel !
Moximum lot coveroge SOVo 9.45Vo (building) t '13% (building)t



t
Ms. PennyThompson
November 10,2017
Poge 3

Splosh Pod llo be fed ofl exfslinq RecreolÍon Depl. Bldql Deslon Flow IGPDI
Per Mo n ufocturer's Specificotions 164
TOTAT 164

Fire Flows

The school ond boiler buildings will include outomoted building sprinkler systems. lt
hos been conservotively estimoted of o demond of 500 gpm.

The site is served by o public sonitory sewer system, which is monoged by ihe Coribou
Utilily Dístrict. Records indicote thot there c,re 12" PVC sewer moins in Glenn ond Pork
Streets. There is on 8" cloy sewer moin locoted on the Leorning Center property.

New connection for sonitory sewerwill be designed ond constructed in conformonce
with Coribou Utility District Stondords ond the lnternotionol Associotion of Plumbing
ond MechonicolOfficiols Uniform Plumbing Code,2015 edition, whicheveris the more
stringent. The deslgn flows for eoch of the focilities in contoined in the "Woter" section
obove.

According to Emero Moine, 3-phose power currently exists on Pork Street thot serves
Bennett Drive to High Street. With the discontinuonce of Pork Street, which is proposed
by the schooldevelopment plon, Emero Moine will be designing o re-routing of the 3
phose in this oreo. There ore overheod utility lines olong Bennett Drive on the west
side, ond Glenn Street on the west side. The cunent plon is to extend 3 phose power
from the intersection of Pork Street ond Glenn Street, to o new drop pole ond
tronsformer for the school on Glenn Street. Telephone ond communicotions will olso
be brought to this locotion. Power for the Service building ond the Boiler building will
be fed from the new school. Power for the new pork Concessions building wlll be fed
from o new drop pole ond tronsformer off Bennett Drive. Foirpoint Communicotions
ond Chorter Coble Service this oreo.

Publlc Pqrk (Concessions Buildins) DesiEn Flow IGPD)
50 Attendees @ l0 spd/Attendee 500
4 Emplovees @ l5 opd/Emplovee ó0
TOTAT 5ó0



O
Ms. PennyThompson
November 10,2017
Poge 4

soil.s

The USDA - SSURGO Soils Mop identifies the site soils in the Areo of lnterest (AOl) to be
comprised of lhe following soil types:

SSURGO SOIIS ll,lAP CLASS lN AOI

SoilSymbol Soll Descrlpllon
Hydrologicol
SollGroup

Percenl of
AOr

CqB Coribou Grovelly Loom B 0.3%
CoB Conont Silt Loom C 1.6%

EoB Eoston-Burn ho m Complex ClD 4.6%
Md Mode Lond C/D* 93.s%

* Mqde lqnd consists of vorious soil lypes used os fill. Bosed on on-ihe-ground invesfigolion this
oreq oppeors to drqin poorly so HSG C/D hos been ossumed.

The soils ore defined os being predominontly Mode Lond, with some Conont silt loom
ond Coribou grovelly loom. The USDA describes these soils os follows:

The Coribou series consists of very deep, well droined soils on iill ploins ond ridges.
They formed in loomy till. Permeobility is moderote. Slope ronges from 0 to 45 percent.

The Conont series consists of very deep, moderotely well droined, ond somewhot
poorly droined soils on till ploins ond ridges. They formed in loomy till. Permeobility is

moderote. Slope ronges from 0 to l5 percent.

The Eoston-Burnhom Complex consists of poorly droined fine-loomy lodgment tillond
loomy lodgment till derived from limestone ond shole. Slope ronges from 3 to 8
percent slopes.

The Mode Lond series consists of vorious soil types used os fill. Bosed on on-the-ground
investigotion this oreo oppeors to be poorly droined.

The site soils were exomined through using test boring ond test pit explorotions ond
summorized in o report prepored by S.W. Cole Englneering, lnc. Underlying o surficiol
loyer of topsoil or bituminous povement, the explorotions encountered o soils profile
generolly consisting of uncontrolled fill soils overlying fine sondy silt overlying glociol till
montling proboble bedrock with depth. The principol stroto encountered ore
summorized below:

Uncontrolled FillSoils: The unconkolled fill soils of the proposed Pre K-8 building locotíon,
which is the existing bollfield oreo of Teogue Pork, generolly consist of loose to medium
dense sond ond silt with vorying proportions of grovel ond orgonics. The thickness of the
fillsoilswithintheexistingfieldoreogenerollyrongedfroml.0ta4.T feet. Theuncontrolled
fills encountered of the existing middle school, recreotion center, Pork Street ond
underlying the tennis courts consisted of grovelly sond with vorying proportion of silt ond
orgonics. The lhickness of the fillsoils of these oreos generolly ronged from L3 to ó.0 feet.

a

a

a

a



O
Ms. PennyThompson
November 10,2017
Poge 5

Fine Sondv Silt: Underlying the surficiol topsoil, povement or fill soils, the explorotions
generolly tronsitioned to o medium dense fine sondy sÌlt. Generolly, the fine sondy silt
wos encountered to depths ronging from 2.5 to 4.0 feei.

GlociolTill: The glocioltillsoils generolly consist of medium dense to dense sond ond silt
with vorying froctions of grovel ond cobbles. The explorotions generolly tronsitíoned to
medium dense to dense sondy silt ond grovelwith cobbles with depth.

RefusolSurfoce: Refusolsurfoces (proboble bedrock) were encountered of explorotions
B-101, B-1'15 ond TP-l01 of depths af 9.2,9.7 ond 4.8, respectively. A refusol surfoce
(proboble cobble or boulder) wos encouniered of test boring B-l l0 of o depth of 15.5
feet.

Generol Findinos qnd Melhods Used lo Overcome lhe limilolions

The S.W. Cole Geoiechnicol Report found thot the proposed construction oppeors
feosible from o geotechnicolstondpoint. The principle geotechnicol considerotions ore
os follows:

Spreod footing foundotions ond on-grode floor slobs beoring on properly prepored
subgrodes oppeor suitoble for the proposed buildings.

Existing fills must be completely removed ond bockfilled with compocted Gronulor
Borrow beneoth oll building footprints.

Perimeter footings should be underloin with of leost ó inches of crushed stone
wropped in geotextile fobric with o perimeter foundoiion droin on the outside edge
of crushed stone mot. The crushed stone mot below perimeterfootings is onticipoted
to be founded on undisturbed notive soils. lnterior footings ore onticipoted to be
founded on compocted gronulor bonow or undisturbed notive soils.

On-grode floor slobs should be underloin with of leost l2-inches of compocted
structurol fill underloin by properly prepored subgrodes.

lmported gronulor borrow, struclurolfill, ond crushed stone ore recommended for fill
ond bockfill. The notive soils ore unsuitoble for reuse below building oreos, but moy
be suitoble for reuse in londscope oreos. The existing gronulor fills moy be suitoble for
reuse os gronulor bonow, provided deleterious moteriols ore removed.

Sumping ond pumping dewotering techniques should be odequote to control
grou ndwoter in excovoiions

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

A fullStormwoter Monogement onolysis will be prepored in occordonce wiih the Moine
Deportment of Environmentol Protection (MeDEP) Chopter 500 Rules for Stormwoter

a

a

a

a

a

a



0
Ms. Penny Thompson
November 10,2017
Poge ó

Monogemenf for Bosic, Generol ond Flooding Stondords. This project is considered o
redevelopment project os the lond is cunenily completely developed. Therefore, the
project will odhere to the Rules for Redevelopment Projects described within MeDEP's
Chopter 500.

The purpose of the onolysis is to document whot meosures will be implemented to
provide droinoge for the project, whot is required to controlthe peok rote of dischorge
during lorge storm events, ond to provide treotment to stormwoter runoff os determined
by MeDEP's Rules for Redevelopment Projects.

The opprooch to the stormwoter design for the project is to keep droinoge potterns os
close os possible to the existing potterns. Although the entire projeci oreo is o port of one
lorger wotershed, lhe Aroostook River wotershed, the existing droinoge infrostructure hos
been sized to hondle o certoin omount of runoff from vorious portions of our site. Rother
thon concentrote díschorges to one or two points within our project site, we hove
endeovored to mointoin the oreo to eoch of the six existing dischorge points. ln order to
do this, we hove designed stormwoter lreotment focilities thot ore scottered throughout
the site to treot runoff from the source ond pipe dischorges into the closed systems ot
points thot previously received runoff dischorges. All collected stormwoter runoff will be
routed through closed sysfems in Bennett Drive, North Sireet, South Pork Street, High
Street, ond Glenn Slreei. ln orderto monoge impocts to property obutters our design will
ensure thot dischorge rofes will be reduced from predevelopment to posi development.

The project is required to meet the woter quolity ond flooding stondords os described in
MeDEP's Chopter 500 Rules. The Flooding Stondords dictote thot the project includes
stormwoter monogement proctices to reduce peok dischorge rotes for Ihe2,l0, ond 25-
yeor storm event from predevelopment to post development conditions. This is typicolly
ochieved by reducing onsite impervious oreo ond/or providing detenfion for stormwoter
runoff to control the rote of releose ofter storm events. This project uses both of these
strotegies to reduce peok dischorge rotes. The toble below compores peok díschorge
rotes from pre- to post development for eoch of the POls:

Comporlson of Peok Dlschorge Roles ol Polnls of lnleresl
Predeveloomenl lo Posl Develoomenl

Slorm Evenl & Condllion
POt 1

{cfs)
POt 2
(cfs)

POt 1&2
(cfs)

POr3
(cfs)

POt 4
(cfs)

POr S
(cfs)

POró
(cfs)

2-Yr Predevelopment 6.21 0 6.21 2.43 3.11 20.35 0.34
2-Yr Post Development 0.49 0.46 0.95 2.04 0.95 9.64 0.22
1O-Yr Predevelopmeni 9.48 0 9.48 4.08 4.60 32.04 0.82
lO-Yr Post Development 0.95 0J2 1.67 3.83 2.97 r8.88 0.51

25-Yr Predevelopment r r.ó5 0
,l 
r.ó5 5.21 5.ó5 37.92 1.20

25-Yr Post Development 1.29 r.ór 2.90 5.il 5.32 23.47 0]3



O
Ms. PennyThompson
November 10,2017
Poge 7

Stormwoter monogement BMPs ore proposed throughout the project to provide
detention os well os flood control for the project. Outlet control structures thot utilize weirs
qnd orifices ore olso included to ensure thot stormwoter runoff is releosed of on
oppropriote rote to meet both woter quontity ond quolity stondords.

As depicted on the plons, there ore severol BMPs proposed for woter quolity treolment
including:

. Grossed Underdroined Soil Filter

¡ Bioretention Filter

. Roof Line Drip Edge FÌlter

o ACF Focol PointrM Biofiltrotion System

The woter quolity treotment summory for the entire project is provided below:

Overqll Wqler Quolltv Treolmenl
Descriplion Redeveloped Areo lmperylous Areo
Areo Treoted {sf) 660,871 290,0s4
Untreoled Areo lsf) 3s9,38r 83,277
Totol lsf) 1,020,252 323,33r
% Treoled 64.78% 77.69%

As shown obove, the minimum treotment requirement of 5A% of developed oreo os
estoblished by the rules for redevelopment projects from MeDEP's Chopter 500 Rules for
Stormwoter Monogement hos been ochieved.

TRATFIC

Gonill Polmer prepored o Troffic lmpoct Anolysis in 201ó. lt oddressed the trip generotion
for the proposed school, the operotion of the intersections of Bennett Drive with High
Street ond Bennett Street with lhe proposed student drop-off entronce, ond the porking
demond for the three schools during the doy ond during the ofternoon student pick-up.
The trip generotion for the proposed K-8 school is equol to the combined forecost trip
generolions for the three individuolschools ond is summorized in the following toble:

Forecosl K-8 School Trlp Generqlion
School 201 I Studenl Populollon AMTrlp Generolion

Hilltop Elementory School 278 117 ß4 in / 53 out)
Teogue Pork School 223 94 ß2in / 42 oull
Coribou Middle School 230 122 ß7 in / 55 out)
Proposed K-B School 731 333 (183 in / 150 oul)



û

o

a

a

Ms. PennyThompson
November 10,2017
Poge 8

As shown in the toble, the proposed Pre K-8 school is forecost to generote 333 trip ends
during the AM peok hour. This would be conservotive if porents hove sludents thot ottend
both elementory ond middle school.

The project hos been opproved for o MoineDOT Troffic Movement Permit (December
2016). The conditions included in the permit ore outlined os follows:

Provide o center two-woy left turn lone on Bennett Drive os depicted in ihe "Concept
Site Plon Showing Turning Lone & Superintendent's Office" figure doted Jonuory 2A16.

Provide o left turn lone on High Street os depicted on the "Concept Site Plon Showing
Turning Lone & Superintendent's Office" figure doted Jonuory 2016.

Provide pedestrion improvements depicted on the "Concept Site Plon Showing
Turning Lone & Superintendent's Office" figure doted Jonuory 201ó ond the "Glenn
ond High Street Crosswolk lmprovements" doted November20l6.

lnstollschoolspeed limit signs in occordonce with MUTCD, lotest revision.

The following informotion is provided for submission with this opplicotion

- Attochment A: Site Design Applicotion

- Attochment B: Project Description

- Altochment C: Tiile, Right or lnterest

- Attochment D: List of Consultonts

- Attochment E: List of Abutters

- Concept Plon Set

Enclosed, pleose find ten (10) copies of this letter, supporting documentotion ond I 
'l "xl Z"

figures os well os one (1) 30" x 42" copy of the plon set. We ore requesting thot ihis be
ploced on lhe December 14, 2017 Plonning Boord ogendo to discuss the proposed
project.

Per your office, we understond the site design opplicotion fee is being woived. We look
forword to presenting to the Plonning Boord ond we welcome ony stoff comments you
moy hove prior lo the meeting.



O
Ms. PennyThompson
November 10,2017
Poge 9

lf you hove ony questíons with regords to the informotion submitted, pleose contocf our
office.

Regords,

STANTEC CONSUTTING SERVICES INC.

Dorrin B. Stoirs, PE

Project Monoger
Phone: (207) 887-3406
Dorrin.stoirs@sto ntec.com

Attochments: As listed obove

c: RSU #39
PDT Architects (digitol copy)

V:\1953\octive\1.95350074\Adm¡h\Permiftrng\tocol\concepl p/on review\lel-lhornpson_concepl plãn_2Ol7l lOT.docx

Dssign w[h communlty ln mlrË



ATTACHMENT A

SITE DESIGN APPLICATION



Site Design Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
City of Caribou
2s Hish St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 - 3324 option 3
pthompson@canboumai ne. org

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it wrth the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be retumed along with this completed application. Make checks
payable to: "City of Caribou ', in the amount of $90. 00 plus S I 0.00 per 2000 square
feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Or¡vner / Developer: Eastern Aroostook RSU #39

Development Name: New RSU #39 Pre K-8 School

Location of Property (Street Locations): Bennett Drive

City of Caribou Tax Map: IÆt Zone: c-2

*Map 34; Lots 82,828,83, 834,84, 85,99 & 100

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Offrcer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has

been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.



Please provide a brief description of this project.

Please see Attachment B

Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to

Darrin B. Stairs, PE - Stantec Phone. 207-887-3406

482 Payne Road

Scarborough, ME 04074 E-mail: darrin.stairs@stantec.com

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Attach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

( ) Yes C-ð-J No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Please See Attachment D Phone:

Phone:

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

Please See Attachment C - lncludes Deeds
(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # 48G; So39 Page
5; 4580; 3203

# 1't't:332
68;2;290

(attach copy of deed)

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? none

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feet of any stream? ( _) Yes (_Xj No

ls any portion ofthe property within aFloodHLazardZone? (_) Yes C_ÄJ No

Total area or acreage ofparcel 31.7 Total area or acreage to be develope

2

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? (_) Yes (_Ð No

d: 25'3



Identift existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.) Please See Attachment B

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list)

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation area, or common lands? (_) Yes (_ x ) No

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area &, Description:

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Anticipated start date for construction: month lyear 03 12018 Completion 08 /2020

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? (_) Yes

Does this development require extension of public services? (_) Yes

Roads: Storm Drainage: Sidewalks: Sewer Lines: Other:

Estimated cost for infrastructure i mprovements g N/A

Water Supply: Private Well: ( ) Public Water Supply: (_ð_)

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: (_-) Public Sewer: t I_)

Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: 1 8,500 gal I dav)

( x )Yes L_JNo

( x )Yes

( x )Yes

( X )Yes

( )Yes

(_x-) No

( r-J No

(--) No

C---JNo

L--JNo

(¡-) No

Does the building require plan review by the State Fire Marshal Office?
(Attach Barrier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou Fire Chief?

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fïre detection system?

Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond?

The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in conforrnance wrth the Caribou Comprehensive Plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 2l days prior to the first day of the next month. The

J



I

Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall include the following:

X Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if difl'erent).

Name of the proposed development and location

X Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property

A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the
applicant.

X Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.

X I complete set of plans,24u X36" &,10 complete sets of plans, 11" X 17"
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey
Storm Water Management
Erosion and Sediment Control
Finish Grading Plan
Site Improvement Detail
Building Elevations and Structural Plans

Plans to show the following elements for review:

Graphic scale and north anow

Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.
Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
and/or similar professional who prepared the Plan.
All property boundaries, land areq and zoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this time.
Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.
Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading are¿N, and walkways including curb cuts,
driveways, parking space and vehicle tum around areas.

Location arid names of streets and rights-of-way within 200' and adjacent to
the proposed development.
Proposed fînish grades and graphic arrows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.
Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewer and water services
including connections.
Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, screens, and plantings.

2.

J.

4.

X

X

5

6

7

X

X

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

tb'

h.

i.

X

X k.

4



l. Location ofoutdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures

Context map illustrating the area surrounding the site wtìich will be affected
by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water
drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and pump stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoningDistricts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant scenic areas,
and significant wildlife habitats as provided in the Comprehensive Plan.

All proposed signage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Planning Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plan Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept Plan
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of information is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 2l days prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require three (3) 24" X 36" sets of plans for Board Signatures.

If the Planning Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third parly review.

During the Final Site Design Reviewthe Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through 7-n. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may commence for a period of 30 days
following the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide an aÍea designated for all seven Planning Board members signatures.

Applicant Signature:

To the best of my knowledgeo all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

X

X m.

X n.

Signature of Applicant
AGENT

5

Darrin B. Stairs, PE - Stantec
Date: November 9,2017



Final Site Design Review Criteria by Planning Board

Date:

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan

Traffic

Site Access

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicle Access

Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting

Stormwater Management

Erosion & Sediment Control

Buildings

Existing Landscaping

Infrastructure

Advertising Features

Design Relationship to Site

& Surrounding Properties

Yes N/ANo

A.

B.

C.

D.

N/ANoYes

E.

F.

G.

H.

L

J

K.

L.

M.

N.

o.

P.

a

R.

S.

T.

U.

6



V.

w

X,

Y.

z.

Scenic Vistas & Areas

Utilities

Mineral Exploration

General Requirements

Phosphorus Export

(Pg.8se)

City of Caribouo Maine
Planning Board

Site Design Review for:

Address:

On (date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the
application for Site Design Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied / Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date: / /

Conditions of Approval:

7



ATTACHMENT B

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

(Section 1 from MeDEP Site Location of Development Application)

,

i



1.0

195350074
November 2O'17

sEcTtoN 1

DEVELOPMENT DESCRIPTION

Proiect Overuiew

Eastern Aroostook RSU #39 is proposing to a construct a new school to
accommodate 700-750 students in grades Pre K-8. The project will include the
redevelopment of eight parcels and a discontinued public right-of-way. The
parcels and the right-of-way have a total area of 30.77 acres (see table of
current and proposed parcel owners are listed in Section 2. The parcels will be
redeveloped with a new combined Pre K-B school, a new biomass boiler
building, and the relocated Teague Park, as well as associated site
development including utilities, parking, walkways, landscaping, soft and hard
play areas, and athletic facilities. This new school will consolidate three existing
schools: Teague Park Elementary, Hilltop Elementary, and Caribou Middle
School. The Teague Park Elementary School and Caribou Middle School
currently occupy the site. The total developed area of for the project is

approximately 25.28 acres.

All three schools that are to be consolidated went through an analysis in 20'15 to
compare new-versus-renovation. Historically schools are built with a 4O-year life
expectancy, which means the major infrastructure systems are expected to last
approximately 40 years before needing replacement. The three buildings
included in the assessment are 89 years old (Middle School), 65 years old
(Teague Park Elementary), and 55 years old (Hilltop Elementary), well past the 40-
year life cycle mark for commercial buildings, The three schools were found to
be poor candidates for major renovation due to their ages, type of construction,
and the amount of investment that would be required to bring the buildings up
to current energy, building, and utility codes. ln addition, all the existing
buildings have above average yearly operation and maintenance costs.
Energy efficiency was evaluated at the three existing schools, and it was
calculated that building a new school would result in annual energy savings of
$72,000.

From 2015 to 2016 a site selection process was undertaken to consider a site for
a new consolidated school. Ten sites were originally considered, and after initial
review, six sites were further analyzed. A selection matrix that included 29
objective suitability criteria was used to numerically rank the remaining sites and
from this a preferred site option was determined. The selected site was then
studied in further detail to determine its feasibility for use in the proposed project.
The detailed review included review of the previous uses of the property to
identify potential environmental hazards, examination of natural resources data
and the associated regulatory implications, site topography, surficial soils data,
utilities infrastructure, site zoning and traffic patterns. A number of site test fits
were developed using the base information gained from the site investigations.
These were used to test the feasibility of new construction against renovation of
existing school facilities. A preferred site test fit was selected through discussion
with the Building Committee and a preliminary estimated site development cost

MeDEP Slte Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribau, Maine
1-1



1_1

1 9535007 4
November 20'17

was developed using this layout. Public involvement in the selection process
was achieved through a number of public meetings scheduled throughout the
process. These included an initial meeting and three community meetings.

The site selection study concluded that the Teague School site ranked the
highest, and these fìndings were summarized in a Site Selection Application
made to the State of Maine Department of Education in August of 2016. The
State approved the project in December 2016. A referendum on the proposed
project was voted on by the three communities that make up the school district
in February of 2011. Voters were asked two questions: (1) lf they supported the
concept plan for the majority state-funded new school, and (2) if they supported
an additional local contribution for an additional gym and enlarged music
room. Both referendum measures passed as evidenced in Attachment D in
Section 3.

The selected school site is comprised of multiple City and RSU owned parcels.
They include the site of the current Teague Park Elementary School, the Caribou
Middle School, Teague Park, and the "Learning Center", which is an adult
education facility managed by the Parks and Recreation Department. The
schools and the Learning Center will be demolished for the construction of the
new school, and Teague Park will be relocated to the property formerly
occupied by the Learning Center, making way for the new school building,
parking, and related support facilities.

Existing Site Conditions

The Teague School site is located centrally in Caribou and is well established in
the social context of the community as the current location of the Teague Park
Elementary and Caribou Middle Schools. Various figures depicting the project
site follow at the end of this section for reference. The site benefits from good
access and iswellserved by utility and transportation infrastructure. The RSU #39
Bus Depot is immediately to the west of the site, on the opposite side of Glenn
Street. Beyond this to the west is a well-established residential community that
extends westward from Elmwood Avenue. There is further residential
development abutting the site at the south end of Glenn Street and extending
along the southern boundary of the Middle School property. Bennett Drive forms
the eastern boundary of the site. There are residential properties at the south
end of this street, adjacent to the Middle School site. Further north, past Park
Street there is a gas station, followed by the two small commercial properties
and the City of Caribou Recreation Center, which lies opposite the Teague Park
Elementary School site. To the north of the site there is a bank on the west side of
Bennett Drive and a second gas station on the east side. This begins the
transition into a more heavily developed commercial area of Caribou. A row of
residential properties on Glendale Road bound the site to the north of the
Learning Center and Administration Building site.

The proposed school site, which is comprised of Tax Lots B2B, 82,84, 85, 99, and
100, contains moderate topography. Generally, the parcels slope from the
northwest to the southeast, from an elevation of 536 ft. on Lot B2B, to an

MeDEP S¡te Locatlon Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
1-2



elevation of 490 ft. on Lot 85. There is a terraced pattern of development across
the site. There have been no wetlands or vernal pools identified on the site,

Lot B2B is the site of a former MaineDOT/City of Caribou Public Works yard, and is

the site of the municipal pool. There is an active sanitary sewer line bisecting the
parcel and a reported force main lateral from the credit union located to the
east. The municipal pool area includes a small building and an associated
gravel parking area. The pool is approximately 190 feet in length and varies in
width from about 60 to 90 feet. The pool has a depth of zero feet and gradually
increases to about 7 feet at the eastern extent of the pool. Three cores were
obtained from the pool and encountered bituminous pavement, on the order of
3 to 4 inches in thickness. lt is believed the entire pool is constructed of
bituminous pavement with the exception of the concrete vertical head wall
located at the eastern extent of the pool.

Lot 82 is the current location of the Teague Park School. The school is over 65
years old and was built with uninsulated exterior concrete block and brick
bearing walls on a concrete floor slab. There are associated paved parking
areas, hardscape play areas, landscaping, and playground areas.

Teague Park is located between the existing elementary and middle school
buildings on Lot 84. lt is comprised of a ballfield, (4) tennis courts, (2) half size
basketball courts, and (2) small recreational size field sport areas. The park has a
long history in the community having been offered to the City for recreational
uses over 100 years ago.

Caribou Middle School is located on Lot 85. lt is approximately 90 years old, and
was constructed with poured in place floor slabs, wood and brick construction.
The school is connected to an adjacent ¡ndustrial arts annex building, and there
is a standalone Quonset hut metal storage building. There are associated
parking areas, hardscape play areas, and landscaping.

Lot 99 is currently owned by the City of Caribou and includes a paved access to
the Middle School.

Lot 100 is a vacant lot (formerly the "St. Pierre House" that is now owned by the
school district).

The proposed Teague Park site is comprised of Lots 83 and B3A. Ihe site
generally slopes from the northeast, starting at an elevation of 512 feet, to the
southeast at an elevation of 505.

Lot B3A includes the "Learning Center" and associated parking and landscape
areas

Lot 83 includes the "Wellness Center" and the "FMS#S" building currently leased
to the Maine Army National Guard.

1 9535007 4

November 20'17
MeDEP Site Locatlon Permit Application

RSU #39
Caribou, Maine

1-3



1.1.1 Soils:

1 9535007 4
November 2O17

S.W, Cole Engineering lnc. completed a geotechnical investigation for
the project which included recommendations for both the school and
park sites, lt was their determination that the underlying soils consisted of
uncontrolled fill, fine sandy silt, glacial till, and a refusal surface of
probable bedrock. Depth and thickness of each strata varied throughout
the sites with depth to refusal ranging from 4.8-15.5+ feet. Groundwater
was generally perched on top of the refusal surface and in certain areas
on top of the relatively impervious glacial till layer. Depth to groundwater
varied from 4.1-2O,5 feet. Design recommendations from S.W. Cole
include:

. Spread footing foundations and on-grade floor slabs bearing on
properly prepared subgrades appear suitable for the proposed
buildings;

o Existing fills must be completely removed and backfilled with
compacted granular borrow beneath building footprints;

o Perimeter footings to be underlain with a minimum of 6 inches of
crushed stone wrapped in geotextile fabric with a perimeter
foundation drain;

. lnterior footings to be underlain with undisturbed native soil or
compacted gra nular borrow;

o lmported granular borrow, structural fill, and crushed stone are to be
used for fill and backfill. Native soils are not suitable for reuse below
buildings, but may be suitable for reuse in landscaped areas;

o The design frost depth to be used is 6.5 feet; and

¡ The allowable soil bearing pressure for properly prepared subgrades is

3.0 ksf.

1-1.2 Wetlands and Natural Resources:

The project is located on the boundary of two watersheds with most of
the site directly tributary to the Aroostook River watershed.

There are no known wetlands, streams, or other identified protected
natural resources within the project limits.

1.1.3 Utilities:

Three phase power, telephone, and communications are available to the
site on Glenn Street, Bennet Drive, and Park Street.

Public sanitary sewer and water serve the site from Glenn, Park, and
Bennett streets. The Caribou Utilities District manages these systems.

Various drainage systems are available in adjacent streets. The Caribou
Public Works Department maintain these systems.

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
1-4



1.2

1.3

a

a

1 95350074
November 2017

Prooosed Proiect

The proposed project will include the construction of an approximately B'1,000 SF

Pre K-B public school. Two existing school buildings, the Teague Park Elementary
School and Caribou Middle School, will be demolished to build the new school.
Additionally, a City Park known as Teague Park will be relocated to a new site
across from the new school. One existing building, The Learning Center, will be
demolished for construction of the relocated park.

Site improvements for the school include new athletic fields; parking; student
and bus drop-off loops; play areas; and landscaping. A new Biomass Boiler
Building will be constructed to provide heat for the new school. An existing
Service Building at the Caribou Middle School site will be retained and
renovated.

Site improvements for the new public park include tennis and basketball courts,
athletic fields, walkways, a concession building and play areas. A portion of the
existing parking area from the former Learning Center will be retained and
expanded for use at the new park.

The development of the school and park sites includes a stormwater
management system that will provide water quality treatment and quantity
(peak discharge) control in accordance with the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection's requirements under the State Stormwater
Management Act and Chapter 500/502 Stormwater Management Regulations.

Park Street between Glenn Street and Bennett Drive will be discontinued as part
of this project by the City of Caribou. Overhead utilities on Park Street will be
removed and relocated. The underground water and sewer systems will remain
in Park Street, with easements created to the benefit of the Caribou Utility
District.

Review of Environmental lmpacts

The primary areas of potential environmental impact that will be reviewed by
the MaineDEP include the following:

Stormwater Ma na gement:

The project site is required to provide stormwater quantity control (peak rate
of discharge) as well as quality control (treatment) in accordance with the
Chapter 50O/502 Stormwater Management Regulations. The proposed site
has been designed with stormwater management facilities to meet the
quantity and quality control requirements of the State Stormwater Law.

Erosion & Sedimentation Control:

Applicable regulations require temporary erosion control measures during
the construction of the project as well as long-term stabilization measures
after construction is complete. An Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan has
been prepared for the project that specifies the sequence of construction,

MeDEP Site Locatlon Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
1-5



1.4

1.5

requirements for temporary & permanent erosion control measures, timing for
implementation, maintenance requirements, and requirements for
monitoring and filing reports with the regulatory agencies.

Construction Schedule

Construction of the RSU #39 Pre K-B School will be completed in phases, roughly
as shown in the following table. Construction is scheduled to commence after
all required permits have been received, which is anticipated to be in the
winter/spring of 2018.

Local. State and FederalPermits

City of Caribou Site Development Permit - The project will require a Site
Development Permit from the Caribou Planning Board. This permit requires the
project to be in compliance with the applicable standards as set forth in the
City's Land Use Ordinance.

Site Location of Development Act Permit - The project will create more than 3-
acres of non-revegetated surface; therefore, a Site Location of Development
Act Permit will be required from the Maine Department of Environmental
Protection. This permit, which encompasses comprehensive environmental
impact review, also requires the project to comply with the stormwater quantity
and quality standards of Chapter 500 of the State Stormwater Management
Regulations.

Maine Constructio n General Permit - The project site will disturb more than 1

acre of land area; therefore, a construction permit regulating stormwater runoff
will be required from the Maine Department of Environmental Protection.

Traffic Movement Permit - The project will generate more than 200 vehicle trips
during the peak hours; therefore, a Traffic Movement Permit was applied for and
issued by the Maine Department of Transportation in December of 201 6.

Air Emissions Permit - The facility will use wood biomass as a primary heat source
which will emit visible emissions associated with the fuel burning equipment;
therefore, an Air Emissions License Permit will be required from the Maine
Department of Environmental Protection.

195350074
November 2017

MeDEP Slre Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Carit>ou, Maine

Phase Time Period

1 Central Office (Superintende nt's office) COMPLETED
(Started Summer 2011\

2A Learning Center Abatement & Demolition March 2O1B - May 2018

2B Tea gue Park Construction April 2018 - May 2018

3 Construction of New School & Boiler Plant April 2018 - January 2A2O

4 Middle SchoolAbatement, Demolition & Site January 2A2O - Auqust 2020

5 Teague School Abatement, Demolition & Site January 2020 - August 2020

1-6



1.6

195350074
November 2O'17

Building Permit - This project will require Building Permits from the City of Caribou
Code Enforcement Office

Street Ooening Permit - This project will connect to drainage facilities and other
utilities within state owned roadways. This work will require a Street Opening
Permit from the Maine Department of Transportation.

Fioures. Plates and Drawinos

Figures showing the proposed new school and site are appended to this section
and include:

Site Plan Drawings provided in support of the application will include:

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribau, Maine

Fiqure No. ï¡rle
1 USGS Location Map
2 Propertv Tax Mao
3 Zoninq Map
4 Aerial Photoqraph
5 FEMA Flood Map
6 USDA - SSURGO Soi|s Map
l Sand and GravelAquifer Map
B Surficial Geoloqv Map
o NWI Wetlands Map

SHEET

NO.
DESCRIPT¡ON

c1.0 Cover Sheet
c1.1 General Notes and Leqend
c2.o Existinq Conditions Plan (Sheet 1 of 3)

c21 Existinq Conditions Plan (Sheet I of 3)

c2.2 Existinq Conditions Plan (Sheet'1 of 3)

c2.3 Overall Demolition Plan
c2.4 Phase 2 & 3 Demolition Plan
c2.5 Phase 4 & 5a Demolition Plan
c2.6 Phase 5b & 5c Demolition Plan
c2.1 Overa ll Geotechnical Plan
C2.B Overall Phasinq Plan
c3.0 Overall Site Layout Plan
c3.1 Phase 2 & 3 Site Layout Plan
c3.2 Phase 4 & 5a Site Lavout Plan
c3.3 Phase 5b & 5c Site Layout Plan
c40 Overall Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c4.1 Phase 2 & 3 Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c4.2 Phase 4 & 5a Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c4.3 Phase 5b & 5c Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c5.0 Overall Utilitv Layout Plan
c5.1 Phase 2 & 3 UtilitV Layout Plan
c5.2 Phase 4 & 5a Utility Layout Plan
c5.3 Phase 5b & 5c UtilitV Layout Plan

1-7



SHEET

NO.
DESCRIPTION

c6.0 Overall Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan
c6 1 Phase 2 & 3 Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan
c6.2 Phase 4 & 5 Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan
c6.3- Erosion & Sedimentation Control Narrative
c6.4. Erosion & Sedimentation Control Details 1 of 2

c6.5. Erosion & Sedimentation Control Details 2 of 2

c7.0 Tvpical Pavement Details
cl.1 Pavement Markinqs & Traffic Siqn Details
cl.2 Curb Details
c7.3 Utilitv and Drainaqe Details
cl.4 Electrical, Communications, Grease Trap and Propane Tank Details
cl.5 Water Service and Lead Details
c7.6 Fence & Flaq Details
c].1 ADA Ramp & Guiderail Details
CB.O Offsite I mprovements Plan
CB.1 Offsite Gradinq, Drainaqe & Erosion Plan
c10.0. Water Qualitv Filter Sections'l of 2

c10.1- Water Qualitv Filter Sections2 of 2

c11 .0- Pre Development Watershed Plan
c11 .1- Post DeveloDment Watershed Plan

* Sheets not included in this submission

Photographs of the site are provided following the figures.

1 9535007 4
November 20'17

MeDEP Slte Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
1-B



ATTACHMENT A

Figures and Photographs of Project



E

p I
t

Project
Location

Conmr fm I Cåswll----i--'-t
I
I

I
t-

i

iæ
rt!-l€
r2
I

l.lew

Sreden

Limstore

Woodend

Ër'

Washbm

É
I

a

FoÉ

Faifeld

Ieoend o Lmo

--lFeet

I iæh = l,@ ieel (Alpoqa s?e ol8.5tl l lf] nnn,o"i-ote Project Boundory

$ stantec
Projæl Locoion l9S5@7¿

&dbqMohe PrêæredbyEM(on20l¡09.&
Qdily R€viewby (wH m2017-@.ìì

hdepeÉnl R€úew Þy OS onæl7-ìì-02

tld6
L Coorclìnole System: NAD 1983 UIM Zme l9N FT

2.lolægrophic bose mop p{ovded by ArcclS online USA Topogrophc Mop
(hilp://seryer.orcgison ine.com/orc g s/serVceVUSA_Topo_Mo p6lMopseruer)

PDT Arch¡tects
Slte Anqlysis
Coribou, Mq¡ne

I
Osdoim{51m1êÕ csms no 6poñ b¡t fordorosuælÞd h eÞctonic iomd.lbræipie¡l
o6êph tulresÞoßidlily fo¡vdryire 1Þ occúæy oñ comdsieñ65 ôf ho dolo. tu recþisl
ebcesslontec, iß offbe6, emdoys, coßú1óß úd ogenb, Íom ory od ol
dohsoßiE norywoyfom hecontenlorprdß6of iÞ &lo,

USGS locotion Mop



N

Project
Location

035-ü8

034-

OTGA
031.060

)31.067

ß-066

ß 065

034,H

034-082-A

035.049.4

035 U9

ß1-{n2

035.050

035-002

035-081

035 m0

035 078

qo
\ø

035.112

035-111
031-005

035 110

0g m6
035 109

03G124

ß0-115

030-120 030.123

H¡ hsr

0& 101

0t

0g 103

Legend

ff ^oo'o^''ot"| | Tox Porcel

o trJ)

Project Boundory
Feel

I lrch =@r€el (AlpooesAê ol8.stll l

$ stantec
ffi

ønbq Mohe Prêæ.edÞy EMK on20ì/¡t&
@dlt Reüewby KwH m2017 @ ì ì

hdepsÉnt Rêüêwby N onæl 7 ì ì 0/

PDT Archllects
Slte AnoVsls
Corlbou, Molne

u'"oon" 
!Ë

-_-_lË
r¿

I New

I stø"n

i-'--
i 

woodland

I

I

!

I

I Waslùum I
I

-t

TvÍp I CasrellConmr -l
Car¡bou
o t'-

Ftrl
Fairlield

Nd6
I . Coordinote Syslem: NAD 1983 UTM Zme I 9N Fl
2.Iox Porcels obloined from tfE Moine Ofnce of GIS (MEGIS) wilh Mop Eook Lot
numbeß.
3. Aerlolimogery øovded by ArcGlS online Elng Mop6web mopping seilce.

Ûsdoim* SlÕlec csm6 no r6pomlbllJy brdolosuÞlþd h obctunic fomoi.lÞ ræiÞ16ôt
oæepb ill respoñiqlt torvdtiæ lÞ occúæy od comdêlen6s orh6 doto. tu recþlsl
reþ6esSlonl€c, ib olfbeß. emdoy*. comülots odogenß, fÍomoryod ol
dohs oßlE inorywry fom he conlenlorpr@him of tu úlo.

Propeny lax Map



Project
Location

Discl¡insf: the ¡nrceì. map is not t¡¡ be miseonstrueå aE ¿ suñ,?y or to be used as ¿ s[¡¡€S', lsed for property l¡ound¿r] desetÞtiotr' eorl\'ÞF¡rce, ot

d.eter.ni¡ation of legal title, Àry nse as sueh is strictly pmidbited. It ¡epr€sonts ¿a apP¡o:<is¿te kcatisn olproperty lines only. 
N

SelectBylotlddress: m--é{re1 o
¡?

q
I

I

l Mã0 srt lr¡t i*'-d;ñãÐ
l< )!\J,

iEì
ltj 9rq""r$ìqÊ#

+

tr",
46

¡ì:

1- Cilti!

3
I
Ê_

For¡

@

G

sE

@,

(1r* vtlo

IÈ.tcoffihlolúd4l

f c*c**nOau*aott

f n-txr¡rrortra

f lr rnu.rrr ounæ r

f la muar,rr orrn*"

f c-rn-ir*'on*r't

I n-rn-i*,rt tuxttotz

I R.zA Rild.ntd ûlrrllat 2À

I n.sirbsnl¡r tiffi3
I rcr tm*ncnffi l¡ o¡rtdsl ?

¡lew
Sreden

l¡lloodand

W¡slûum

Leoend 0 3,C00

fl Rnnroximole Projeci Boundory I læh =3@ þêl (Alpogês¿e of85:l ¡'l

$ stantec
ffi

ùdbq Moho fþær6dÞy EM( on2olrc9ø
Adlt ReüewÞy KwH o20l7-ül I

hdepeÉnt RevswÞy N onæl ä l-07

PDT Archltects
S¡le AnoVsls
Corlbou. Molne

3

l.Coordinole Syslem: NAD l9a3 UTM Zme I 9N FT

2. Zoning infomolion obloined from lhe City of Corìbou.
(hllp://w.coriboumoine.orglindex.php/sruic6/gismopping¡

Dsdoimæ Stotec 6sw6 no rdpoßidlit þrdohsumlþd h eþctonlc tomot.TÞ.æÞlenl
oæ6p$ Ul Bspomiuliv rorvdtire tu occúæy od comdêlenss ol hedoh. h r€cþ1mi
@b6ossbñtec, l$ orrþe6, €mdoy6, coftüîÕt od ogênß, tíom ory od ol
dohs o6¡m in orywq fom hs conbnlorÞrdb¡m of lþ Òþ,

Zoning Map



i
I

t,.

¡

I

tër9
-tË

rå
I

Fort

Failield

-t
[¡meslono¡

Woodland

n*

Nsw

Swsden -¡

;;!

ConnorTwp ¡
Caswell Leoend

S nOoroximote Project Boundory

o t.mo

--læel

I mh= l@ reel (Alpoqes¿e or8.5!ì r 1

$ stantec
Pojællocofion l9SO7!

ødbuMohe P€æredbyEMKon2OlT¡9&
Qdlly Reüewby KWH m2Ol7'@-l l

hdepeÉnl Reüowby DS onæ17-l l-0/

PDT Archltecls
Slle Anolysls
Colbou, Molne

Ndes
ì . coordinole syslem: NAD I9æ UTM zme ì 9N Fl
2. Aeriol imogery Ffovded by Æccls Online gng MoÞ web mopping se^ìce.
(hllp://l/1/W.eri.com/sof I'Nare/orcgis/orcgisol ne/dn9 -mop6.hlml).

Dsdoimq:Slolec csm6 no 6pom dliV fordotosumrÞd h Êþdßnlc fomor,TÞræipient
oæepb il] respoßib¡ lyfo¡vdfyi@ tu occuæy od comdei€nãsofhêdob, tu recþifrl
@b6essbnl€c, ib offbeß, omdoys, coredloh ód ogenb. rom ory od ot
dohs oßiE lnorywq fom heconbntorÞrw6lm ol lÞ úlo,

Aerial Photograph



Írnt
Ft00D lrsuttxct mff Im

CITI OF

CANIBOII, TÀIIIE
aR00gr00f, 00ü¡l1r

lñDËx Fon ?aÀt€La iloT PR$¡ÎÊDl

00tnmïr-Prmt turül
2300il 00il c

ttfEcïtw 0lTt:
tuctsl t, 1gt0

tl 0t ttttrEr
{8€Ë MâÊ

U.S. DEPARTIIE'{T OF HOUSIiIG
nno uneArù brvetopirenr
FEDERAL INSURANCE

f

5OO FEET

@
5{,0

APPROXIMATE SCALE
o

mâp.
changEordætngtdoaamtpThie

¡

theFgl

an
dkætsd

þloêK.
rmtrünêñtc

E
ôr
tiüe

Stæ atahæk the FEMA Flood!ood

PROJECT
LOCATION
(APPROX.)

KEY TOTI.IAP

5ßYdf@ Srør-*+ æxã-
2etu.&¡'w
i3,l1¡Í?.

tGYstu¡õJ!*_

¡ÊTPLANÁTIoñ Of ZOf¡Ê trasrc*{Arlf¡$
d€ âw¡trs

A &e C l*r* .dì b lbrh¡d -atu&a&d!dt¡¡6&
* A.6¡ræJgdórWù@

ebÞ.¡ {r}dú*{1}kræ¡@¡
ctdd6eùe-kMHl:d5¡6
d.ffi

{ lú!a ¡kl&@#@
eÈlsqn¡d k(!JbqkWs¡ls e ù4 &¡.. æi& tu¡*

¡¡Ê d lSù ¡d; * id.tuh d

'&lldh.e.¿añãd¡l¡g&5tæbsbb
d tË Úel@;úk
&súldlt¡dI86d.'.d.
hth¡¡ddârwn*sr4
#d;ûdx!rþþltue
¡qÈ¿qû"ùbbûlllb s rkù.!*i¡q@'góbÞ@H4q&rd ¡@æEøbl!6rotù* W

kf ¡@.*'lg.&|i¡¡6
¡ødifudNrd&1.æ
¡elbk@dbnùdl36

&5dl@¡.l'd'bñ*@t:.5
¡da*M&ated!tr

o

&mr

ßflx
rlr I

ïñ-^'-TI#
ã¡Ê3

eaß- ZONE C

ZONE
A5



*'o-' 
!Ë'- --!*

tod :¿
Fa¡rlieH I

Ê¡¡iÞou

IJ

I

I
I

T
I

I
I

ConnorTwo f

Washbum I

Casroll t
Sweden

iler

-i
I

Leoend

fl nooroximole Proiect Boundory

l_lssunoo soil Boundory

Ons¡te Soils Leqênd

0 Lmo

-:Feet

ì læh - ì@ bet {atpooêsÞê o185!l r'1

$ stantec
ffi

Øñbq Mohê P€Fredby EMK 0ô2017€9&
Qdlt Rêüew by KwH m2OtZ-@-tl

hdepeÉnt Revewby Þ onæl7-l I-07

PDT ArchÍecls
Slte AnqVs¡s
Corlbou, Moine

Ndes
I . Coordinote Syslem: NAD 1983 UIM Zme ì 9N fl
2. MoineSSURGO silsobìoined from Moine Office of GIS (MEGiSl
3. Aeriolimogery Ffo\¡ded by ÆcGlS Onllne Êl¡ng MoF6web mopping señce.
lhltp://w.6ri.com/sof tlvore/orcgis/orcgisØline/bng -moF6.html).

Osdohc Stolec 6sffi6 no GpoñidÌlt rordoþsuælþd h €þctu¡lc lomd.TÞ ræÞtont
oæepb Ul €spomldlltlorvdtiæ tu occuæy oÉ comdslenðsof hê doto. h r€cþt6t
€þc€sSlontec, lb oltbêß, êmdoy6,coßUlob mdogenb,Ííomary otu ot
dohs o6lE h ory wq lom hê contonto.prwbh of re úþ.

b

USDA-SSURGO Soils Map

¡B
clasãit-

r' wll dE¡ned



þ

Þ
l
R
ö

Limestone

Fort

Fa¡rlie ld

I

I
I-l
I

!

I

I

t,
t

!
-'-l
Wsshbum !

L
I

Nsw -l
Woodla¡d

H*
.
Ê
3
2

I

Sweden

Læend

ff nonroximote Project Boundory

Sond ond Grovel Aouifer

Sond & Grovel Aquifer (1G50 gpm)

0 ì,mo

--lFeel

I iæh - rm Þêr (AlpoqssEe or8.5!l ì'l

$ stantec
ffi

Co¡bq Mohe Pr€Fredby EMX on20ì209õ
AdiV Reüewby KWH 620ì7.@-ll

hd€Þednl Reüewby DS onælZ-ì l-07

ì . Coordinole Syslemr NAD I9æ UIM Zme I 9N FI
2. Moine Aquifqs loyer obio ned ftom Moine Ofûce of GS (MEGls)

3. Aeriol imogery proucled by ÆcGls onlìne gng Mop6web mopping seÑce.
{hllp://M.ðri.com/sof idore/orc gis/orcgismline/bn9-mop6.hlml).

Dsdomeslútec csws ño r6pomidlly tordobsuæ Þd h eþclþnlc fomd.Tþræipienl
oæ€Þß tul respo6ìu It rorvdt æ h occúæy od comdereñés or he dolo. h recÞiál
reþcessJoñlec, ib offbe6, emdoys, coßüloh md ogenh, fíom ory od ol
dohs oßlæ in ory wq loñ ho contenlor pr@blm oi 1Þ &b,

PDT Archilecfs
Site Anolysls
Corlbou, Molne

7

Sand and Gravel Aquifer Map



I
I

r
I

I
Limedone t!

r.l
tp__-_tE
t3

Fairfield I
I

Conrcr Tm I C€sren
--f+---

1r¡il -l
Woodland

Ër'

-l
I

-'i

Swden

I l¡lashbun r

Leoend

f] Rooroximole Projecf Boundory

Surficiol Geoloov
./.r;tt

0 t,æ0
EEñlreel

I irch = ìm feet (Alpooesze ol8.5tì ì 1

$ stantec

I . Coordinole System: NAD 1983 UIM Zme I 9N Ff
2. Moine surficiolgeobgy dolo obloined from Moine Office of cS (MEGIS)
3. Ae¡iol imogery pro!ìded by ATCGIS Onlne Er¡ng Mop6 web mopping seNice.
(hllp://w.ðri.com/sof twore/orcgis/orcgismllne/bin9 -mop6.hlml).

Dsdoimã:Slot6ô 6sfrs ño Bpomiblily brdobsuF þd h oþclÞnlc fomoi TÞ rætplent
oæ6pb tulÞsÞômldlit torvdtlru tu occúæy od comdol€n6s ol he dolo. h recþi6t
reþces Sþnl6c, ib offbê6, emdoyæs, comüloß odog€nß, fom ory od ol
dohs oßire in ory wq iþm he conÞnlor pr@blm ol h &lo,

PrcJætlocoion ì9S5@24
&dbq Mohe peF¡odÞy EM( on2ol7o9&

Qd¡ly Reü8wÞy KWH Õ2017-@-ìl
hdep€*nt ReüewÞy OS onæl ä l-07

PDT Archltects
Slle AnoVsls
Corlbou. Moine

8

Surficial Geology Map



Ê
e

õ
r¡

I

I

'l
I
I

I
timestore 

I
¡----l
I

Fdt r

Fa¡rl¡eld I

Omnd Tm I Casrell
___5-F- -lI

Woodland

Ër'
'¡
a
e]
å

I
Washb[n I

I New

I s".o.n

I

Leoend

S nnoroximole Projecl Boundory

o ì.æo

MÕine NWI Weïlonds

ì irch = l,@ reei (AlpoSêsEe or8.5!ì l l

$ stantec
ffi

Codbu, Mohe PeFredbyEMKon2olT¡9S
QdiVR€úewbyKWHm20l7@ ìl

hdepednt Reüewby Nonæl 7 ì ì 0/

PDT Archilects
S¡le Anolysis
Coribou, Moine

9

I . CoorclÌnoÌe Syslem: NAD ì 9æ UTM Zøe 1 9N FÎ

2. Moine Nwlwellonds oblolned Ílom Moìne Office of GS {MEGIS)
3. Aeriol imogery provded by ACGIS on1 ne gng Mo$ web mqpping seNice.
(hltp://w.ðri.com/sof twore/orcgis/orcgisóline/tl!ng -moÞ.hlml).

Osdoims:5lolec csm4 no 6Þoß dlily brdob sum Þd h êþcÌo¡ic fomol.lÞ ræipieni
occopb tul resÞôßibl V rÕrvdviE 1Þ occuey od comdeienss of he dob. TÞ recþitri
.€b66sSlonl€c, ib offb66, €mdoyffi,comdlúß mdogenß, fíomoryod ol
dohs oôire in ory wry Í¡om he conlenlorpr@hlm oi îÞ 6b,

NWI Wetlands Map



f-
uÉ
F
:¿É
ù

BENNETT DRIVE

rl

GLENN STREET

t-
!UÉ
F

É
æuÀ

Photo Key - Caribou Maine



@ Glenn St

@ Glenn 5t

@ Glenn 5t

@ Ct"nn 5t (Teague ParkSchool) @ Glenn 5t (Middle School)

@ Glenn St @ Glenn St

@ Glenn 5t @ Glenn St

Glenn 5t

@ Glenn St

@ earkStreet

o].igrb¡¿:r
ì¡*f I ,*d I



@ chnn 5t

Glenn St

Sperry Dr

@ Glenn St

Sperry Dr

@ clenn St

O Sperry or

Glenn St

@ so.tty ot

!

i

¡
rI
i{

'.f-



€l gennett Drive (Learning Center) @ Bennett Drive (Rec Center) Bennett Drive

6ò Bennett Drive

@ Bennett Drive

Bennett Drive

€ò Bennett Drive

@ Bennett Drive @ nennett Drive

Bennett Drive

- 
.-{i:¡ ::

Bennett Drive



Glenn St (Middle School)

,* ,,.,î','

,;.''4
4-



@ Ct"nn St (Teague Park School)

':ì:,:-;r

"B oì

q..*&"



@ aennett Drive (Learning Center)



ATTACHMENT C

TITLE, RIGHT OR INTEREST

(Section 2lrom MeDEP Site location of Development Application)



SECT¡ON 2

TITIE. RIGHT OR INTEREST

2.O Overview

The proposed new Pre K-B School will be located upon property comprised of 6
parcels and Park Street (a public street to be discontinued). The following is a list
of the parcels, current owner, current use, proposed future owner for the new
Pre K-B School facilities:

The proposed new Teague Park City Park and Recreation Center will be located
on property comprised of 2 parcels. The following is a list of the parcels, current
owner, current use, proposed future owner for the new Teague Park facilities:

* The Deed for the parcel at Tax Map 34, Lot 83 was recorded in the Aroostook
County Registry of Deeds in 1940 and electronic copies are only available
starting in 1960 so no copy is provided in this submission. The Deed is from the
Aroostook Trust Company to lnhabitants of the Town of Caribou recorded in
Book 486, Page 1 1 1 dated April 1, 1940.

** The area of Tax Map 34, Lot 83 that will be redeveloped for the new Teague
Park is 18,443 SF (1.801 acres). The remainder will continue in its current use for
the Wellness Center and the Army National Guard.

1 9535007 4

Novemt>er 20'17
MeDEP Site Location Permit Application

RSU #39
Caribou, Maine

Tax
Mapllot Owner Current Use

Future
Owner

ParcelArea

34/B2B RSU 39 Municipal Pool RSU 39 129,52s SF (2.973 Ac)

34/82 RSU 39 Teague Park School RSU 39 199,019 SF (4.569 Ac)

34/84 City of Caribou Teague Park RSU 39 285,231SF (6.548 Ac)

34/8s RSU 39 Caribou Middle School RSU 39 142,239 SF (3.265 Ac)

34 / 100 RSU 39 Vacant RSU 39 6,667 SF (0.153 Ac)

34/99 RSU 39 Vacant RSU 39 3,613 SF (0.083 Ac)

Park
Street

City of Caribou Public Street RSU 39 24,oo1SF (0.551 Ac)

Total 790,301 SF (18.143 Ac)

Tax
Map/Lot Owner Cur¡ent Use

Future
Owner

ParcelArea

34 / 834 RSU 39 Learning Center City of
Caribou

229,o98 SF (5.259 Ac)

34 / 83* City of Caribou Wellness Center/
Armv National Guard

City of
Caribou

319,897 SF (7.344 Ac) **

Total 548,995 SF (12.603 Ac)

2-1



2.1 Deeds and Boundary Suruev

A copy of the Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreements for the parcels listed
above that are transferring ownership and Deeds for the parcels that are not
transferring ownership are enclosed as Attachment A. The plans for the most
recent Boundary & Topographic Survey conducted by Plisga & Day Land
Surveyors are included in the plan set included with this submission. The Teague
Park property has been approved for conversion by the United States
Department of lnterior. A copy of this letter is included in Attachment B.

2.2 Attachments

Attachment A - Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreements & Quitclaim Deeds

Attachment B - US Department of lnterior Letter of Conversion

195350074
November 2017

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
2-2



ATTACHMENT A

Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreements
And Quitclaim Deeds



F.k 5- l3. Fg il5? *ã71rf
r:r5-rf Á-:!¡]t 1å å üË E 55tr

OPTION AGREEMENT

OPTION granted this April 27. 2016. by GREGORY H.P. ST. PIERRE, an

individual whose mailing address is 26 Bennett Drive, Caribou, ME 04736-1840
(hereinafter called "Optionor"), to EASTERN AROOSTOOK REGIONAL SCHOOL
UNIT 39, a school administrative unit organized under the laws of the State of Maine
whose mailing address is clo Off,rce of the Superintendent, 75 Bennett Drive, Suite 3,

Caribou, ME 04736 (hereinafter called "School").

1. Grant. Optionor hereby grants to School the exclusive right and Option to
purchase the Premises situated in the City of Caribou, Aroostook County, Maine, which
Premises consists of approximately 0.15 acres of land, being the Premises conveyed to

Gregory H.P. Sr. Pierre and Natalie L. St. Pierre by deed dated April 15, 2005 and

recorded in the Aroostook County Registry of Deeds, Book 4129, Page 134, together

with the buildings and improvements thereon, and together with all right, title, and

interest in and to a drive or way as described in said deed (the "Premises"). Reference is

made to an Abstract of Divorce Decree recorded in said Registry of Deeds, Book 4580,

Page 2. Optionor warrants that Optionor has good title to the Premises and full right and

authority to enter into this Option and convey the Premises on the terms hereof.

2. Ontion PrÍce and Purchase Price. Within thirty (30) days from the date

of this Agreement, School shall pay Optionor the Option Price in the amount of One

Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00). The Purchase Price, upon exercise of this Option, shall be

the greater of (a) Fifty-Nine Thousand Dollars ($59,000.00) and (b) the average of at

least two independent professional appraisals obtained by RSU 39 in accordance with
requirements of the Maine Construction Rules for state subsidized school construction

projects. The Purchase price shall be payable at closing. The Option Price shall be

credited towards the Purchase Price in the event School exercises this Option.

3. Term. The term of this Option shall commence on the Effective Date and

end at I 1 :59 p.in. on July 1, 2017 . School may exetcise this Option by notice delivered

on or before the expiration of the term of this Option, in the manner described below.

4. Rieht of Extens.ion. School shall have the right to extend the Option term

for an additional six (6) months by notice in the manner provided for exercise.

5. Notice of Exercise. This Option may be exercised by School giving
written notice to Optionor by email, U. S. mail, fax, or ovemight delivery service prior to

the expiration of the Option term, or as applicable, Option extension term, at the address

of Optionor set forth above.

6. Closins. Closing shall occur at a date, time, and location reasonably

specified by School. Title to the Premises shall be conveyed by warranty deed,

conveying good and marketable title to the Premises free from all encumbrances and

claims of others. Real estate taxes shall be pro-rated. Optionor shall execute and deliver



an affïdavit at closing that there are no parties in possession of the Premises and no
person entitles to a statutory lien on the Premises. Prior to closing, if School notifies
Optionor of a title defect, Optionor shall have 30 days to remove such defect in title, or
such greater period that School may in writing permit.

7. Dgfqult. In the event of default by Optionor, School shall be entitled to all
remedies at law or in equity, including specific performance. In the event School
exercises this Option and fails to close for reasons not attributable to default by Optionor,
Optionor shall, as Optionor's sole remedy, be entitled to retain the Option Price as

liquidated damages without further recourse.

8. Failure to Exercise. If School fails to exercise this Option, any payments
made under this ûption Agreernent shall be retained by Optionor, and neither party shall
have any further rights or claims against the other.

9. Inspections. Optionor shall have reasonable access to the Premises to
conduct such surveys, tests, and inspections as it may deem necessary during the Option
term or after exercise of the Option. Optionor shall provide reasonable notice to
Optionor, shall enter at its sole risk and shall restore the Premises substantially to its prior
condition.

10. Suçcessors and Assisns. This Agreement is binding upon and shall inure
to the benefit of the parties hereto and their personal representatives, heirs, successors
and assigns.

I l. Authoritv. The parties represent and warrant to the other party that they
have the full right and authority to enter into this Agreement.

12. Costs. In any action to enforce the terms of this Agreement, or rights
otherwise arising under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
its costs, including re.asonable court costs and attorney fees.

13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts and by the several parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and
the same instrument.

[signature page follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Option Agreement
as of the day and year first above stated.

Gregory H. P. St. Pierre

Eastern Aroostook Re ol Unit 39

Superintendent of School s

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS. April 27,2016

Personally appeared before me the above-named Gregory H. St. Pierre, and

acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed.

Before me,

Notary

ik jìu.,
Type or Name
My Commission Expires .3^f-r-dlq

,,. ¡ n'/ I :¡.L:tìi'1.'. -'^
tri -.: \ r'. I '.,'_ .. . :q, r,. 1,ìr../ 

",.,4', 
tOìrr,r,.,r,,,ì1, ll i$

r.,1,' í;-li,,.cll¡i:")i''l i:,ti' r i:iE

Rece i ved
AR0ü5Tt0r. 5Íì

IIELI$SA L. ÊICHAËDSuhlr EEüISIFAR



OPTION AND REAL ESTATE TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreement by and among REGIONAL SCHOOL
UNIT NO. 39, a Maine school administrative unit with a mailing address at c/o Office of
the Superintendent, 75 Bennett Drive, Suite 3, Caribou, ME A4ß6 (*RSU 39"), the
CITY OF CARIBOU, a Maine municipal corporation with a mailing address at clo City
Manager, 25 High Street, Caribou, ME 04736 (the "City"), and ASSISTED LIVING
OF CARIBOU, LLC, a limited liability company with a mailing address of c/o Richard
Solman P.O. Box 665, Caribou/, ME 04736 (the "Developer").

WHEREAS, the State of Maine Department of Education ("DOE") has placed RSU 39
on the State Priority List for purposes of providing State education subsidy to RSU 39 for
qualifying debt service costs of an elementary school project (the "New School Project");
and

WHEREAS, RSU 39, in consultation with DOE, has identiflred a potential site within the
City for the New School Project, consisting of property currently owned by RSU 39,
property owned by the City, and a portion of a public road within the City; and

WHEREAS, to receive Site Approval of the New School Project from the Maine State
Board of Education (the "State Board"), RSU 39 must acquire right, title, and interest in
and to the proposed site of the New School Project; and

WHEREAS, some of the City land and the RSU 39 land comprising the proposed site of
the New School Project is subject to certain federal grant development restrictions that
require parks to be maintained on that land unless comparable land is converted to park
use pursuant to federal regulation (the "6(f) Conversion"); and

WHEREAS, the School has identified sites, currently owned by RSU 39 or by the
Developer, which may be used for the 6(f) Conversion and which the City desires to be
used for City park purposes subject to that federal restriction; and

WHEREAS, the 6(f) Conversion to the identified sites requires demolition of an existing
building and certain park enhancements; and

WHEREAS, RSU 39 prefers the New School Project to be situated in the City; and

WHEREAS, the City desires that certain RSU 39 school property, formerly owned by the
City and that will no longer be needed for school purposes once RSU 39 constructs the
New School Project, be transferred to the City for economic development purposes and
City recreational purposes; and



\ /HEREAS, the Developer seeks a suitable site for the development of a senior housing
project;

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned agree as follows:

1. Citv Cr¡nt of Option and Condition of Exercise. For $1.00 and other good and
valuable consideration, City hereby grants to RSU 39 the exclusive right and Option to
purchase certain real estate and real estate interests situated in the City of Caribou,
Aroostook County, Maine, consisting of the following parcels of land, together with any
buildings and improvements thereon (collectively, the "City's Recreational Property"):

a. The Teague Park property, so-called (City Tax Map 34,Lot 84), shown on
Schedule A, attached hereto, and as more particularly described in the
following deeds and proceedings:

1. Warranty Deed from Anne E. Teague and Dana L. Teague to Inhabitants
of the Town of Caribou dated July 1, 1897 and recorded in the Aroostook
County Registry of Deeds in Book 163,Page 352;

2. Deed from Aroostook Trust Company to Inhabitants of the Town of
Caribou dated April l, 1940 and recorded in the Aroostook County
Registry of Deeds in Book 486, Page 111; and

3. Discontinuance proceedings by the City of Caribou of that section of
North Street between Bennett Drive and Glenn Street as a public way.

b. The Public Pool property, so-called (City Tax Map 34,Lot 828), shown on
Schedule B, attached hereto, as rnore particularly described in the
following dccd: Quitclaim with Covenant from Aroostook Trust Company
to Inhabitants of the Town of Caribou dated April l, 1940 and recorded in
the Aroostook County Registry of Deeds in Book 486, Page 111.

For similar consideration, the City's grant of option rights to RSU 39 hereunder also
includes the exclusive right and Option for RSU 39 to purchase the City's reversionary
rights excepted in a Municipal Quitclaim Deed from the Inhabitants of the Municipality
of Caribou to RSU 39 by deed dated March 26,2012 and recorded in said Registry, Book
5039, Page 332.

It is a condition of the RSU 39's exercise of its option under this Agreement that the
voters of RSU 39 approve at referendum the construction financing of a school
construction project at the proposed site of the New School Project in accordance with
this Agreement.

2



2. Citv Discontinuance and Release of Park Street. Upon RSU 39's exercise of its
option to purchase the City's Recreational Property, the City shall immediately proceed
with and diligently prosecute to completion the discontinuance of Park Street between
Bennett Drive and Glenn Street, as shown on Êgh3gþþÇ,, and atthe closing, or as soon
thereafter as its discontinuance proceeding is complete, the City shall release to RSU 39
by quitclaim deed all right, title and interest in and to that discontinued portion of Park
Street. RSU 39 intends to secure an option agreement on premises of a private owner at
the southwest corner of Bennett Drive and Park Avenue. If that option is not secured or
exercised, however, RSU 39 will be responsible for that owner's damages, if any, for the
di scontinuance pursuant to applicable statute.

3. Teasue Park: Cooneration with Park Reloc¡tion. The parties recognize that a
portion of the City's Recreational Property, known as "Teague Park," as well as a
portion of RSU39's Teague Park School may be subject to certain rights and interests of
the Maine Attorney General's office and to certain grant restrictions of the federal
government. The parties agree to fully cooperate for RSU 39 to clear title of these
rights, interests, and grant restrictions to the reasonable satisfaction of RSU 39 or RSU
39's title insurance company for the New School Project, such that title to the site of the
New School Project is good and marketable with respect to these matters, or at RSU
39's election, such that RSU 39's title insurer will insure against actual loss of title by
virtue of such matters. Without limitation of the foregoing, this cooperation shall include
cooperation with RSU 39 obtaining a "no action" or similar letter from the Maine
Attorney General and obtaining National Park Service approval of the terms and
conditions of a section 6(Ð boundary conversion.

The section 6(Ð boundary conversion shall occur as follows:

Location of existing 6(0 boundary: Teague Park property (6.59 acreage and est.
land value of $141,026), and the RSU 39 Teague Park School property (1.31 acres
and est. land value of $45,860).
Location of new 6(fJ boundary: the Learning Center property (5.98 acres and est.
land value of $ 149,250), the Sincock School property ( 1 . I 7 acres and est. land
value of $30,000), and the Soderberg Property adjoining Sincock School (0.66
acres and est. land value of$23,000).

RSU 39, through its design team, is responsible to secure the boundary conversion in
accordance with federal regulations, including approvals of all applicable federal and/or
state government. The City agrees to serve as the project sponsor for that purpose and to
execute and deliver such applications and other materials prepared by RSU 39's design
team to secure the boundary conversion. RSU 39 is responsible for the improvements
required by the federal government at the Learning Center property for approval of the
boundary conversion, in addition to RSU 39's obligations under Section 4 of this
Agreement. The Developer is responsible for the conveyance and for the demolition and
site work described in Section 5 of this Agreement at the Sincock School property and

3



adjoining 0.66 acres, and the City is otherwise responsible for improvements to repurpose
that site as a dog park and picnic area in accordance with requirements of the federal
government for approval of the boundary conversion. The parties' respective obligations
as described above for the boundary conversion and the boundary conversion
improvements shall survive the closing.

4. RSU 39 Real Estate Convevances and Imorovements in Exchanqe for the
Citvns Recreational Pronerty. As part of the New School Project, if RSU 39 exercises
its option under this Agreement, RSU 39 for $1.00 and other good and valuable
consideration agrees as follows:

A. First, RSU 39 shall convey the following real estate to City (collectively, the
"Former School Property''):

i. The Learning Center property, so-called (City Tax Map 34,Lot 834),
shown on Schedule D, attached hereto.

ii. The Sincock School property, so called (City Tax Map 28, Lot 148),
shown on sþgþþ$, attached hereto.

iii. The Hilltop School Property, so-called (City Tax Map 26,Lot 78), shown
on Schedule [', attached hereto"

The said Learning Center property, Sincock School property, and Hilltop School property
all being lots with improvements thereon that are more particularly described in a
Municipal Quitclaim Deed from Inhabitants of the Municipality of Caribou to Regional
School Unit No. 39, dated March 26,2012 and recorded in the Aroostook County
Registry of Deeds in Book 5039, Page 332.

B. Second, to replace certain existing City park and recreational facilities on the
City's Recreational Property conveyed to RSU 39 with new but otherwise
comparable facilities, RSU 39 shall construct:

i" Four (4) new replace-ment tennis courts;
ii. Two (2) new replacement basketball courts;
iii, One (l) new replacement softball field;
iv. Lighting for items i.-iii. above, including nine (9) pole outlets
v. One (l) new replacement storage building; and
vi, One (l) new replacement park building with bathroom and changing

rooms, a snack area and a meeting room (collectively, the "Relocated
Recreation Facilities").

RSU 39 shall construct the Relocated Recreation Facilities on the City's current
Recreation Center property, so-called (City Tax llidap 34, Lot 83), and on the adjoining
Learning Center property (City Tax l4.ap 34, Lot 834) to be conveyed pursuant to this
Agreement.

4



During the process of such construction, RSU 39 agrees to cooperate with the City so
that additional improvements desired by the City at its cost can be performed at the
appropriate stage, which additional improvements may include but are not limited to
the following:

vr.
vii.

iii.
iv.

It

v

The City's proper handling of the Memorial Tress that have been planted
over the years;
The City's removal and proper storage of 25 trees that were planted during
the Sesquicentennial;
The City's relocation of the rock at the corner of Park and Glenn streets;
The City's removal from the existing park of as much fence fabric as the
City deems appropriate
The City's removal from the existing park of as much of the yellow fence
topper as the City deems appropriate;
The City's removal of the existing metal roof material; and
The City's removal of the blue shade canopy at the pool, all bleachers and
player benches.

C. Third, RSU 39 shall demolish the following buildings to allow repurposing of
RSU 39 and City real estate through the New School Project:

i. The RSU 39 Middle School building on the westerly side of Bennett Drive;
ii. The Teague Elementary School building on the westerly side of Bennett

Drive; and
iii. The Learning Center building on the easterly side of Bennett Drive to be

conveyed to City pursuant to this Agreement (collectively, the
"Demolition").

The conveyances described in Section 4.4 above shall occur at closing on the City's
Recreational Property. RSU 39's obligations with respect to the improvements described
in Sections 4.B and 4.C above shall survive the closing, and shall be performed by RSU
39's New School Project contractor and subcontractors.

5. Dcveloner Convevance and Demolition. Subject to the exercise by RSU 39 of its
option under section I of this Agreement, and in consideration of the premises,
Developer agrees to convey to City, and City agrees to accept and acquire, good and
marketable title to Developer's lot or parcel of land situated in the City of Caribou,
Aroostook County, Maine (City Tax ill4ap 28, Lot 149E), shown on Schedule G, attached
hereto ( the "Soderberg Property"). The closing shall occur at the time and place
specified for the closings on the City's Recreational Property and the Former School
Property. Developer further agrecs, subject to Developer's satisfaction with or waiver of

5



the Feasibility Study Condition described below, immediately after the closing, to
promptly undertake and prosecute diligently to completion at Developer's sole expense
the demolition of the school building and improvements on the Sincock school property
transferred to the City (City Tax Map 28, Lot 148). The developer shall remove and
dispose of all construction rubble and materials; regrade; remove stones and glass, add
clean fill and add topsoil, all to appropriate depths for children's playground use; prepare
the surface, including rototilling; and seed. This obligation shall su¡vive the closing. The
work shall be completed within 2 months of the closing, or in the event the closing takes
place in the winter months, at such other time reasonably agreed by the parties. If the
Feasibility Study Condition is not satisfied and is not waived, RSU 39 shall be
responsible at its sole expense for the demolition and site preparation work on the
Sincock school property as described in this Section, but may coordinate the timing of
that work with its New School project and any time requirements of the National Park
Service section 6(f) conversion approval.

6. Economic Develonment. Subject to the exercise by RSU 39 of its option under
section 1 of this Agreement, and upon receiving title to the Hilltop School property from
RSU 39, the City, in consideration of $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration,
agrees to convey the Hilltop School property (City Tax Map 26,Lot 78) to the Developer
for Developer's proposed senior housing project, excepting and reserving to the City
approxirnately 8.5 acres containing the existing ball fields on that site as shown on
Schedule H, subject to an ordinanco approving the same. The closing shall occur at the
time and place specified for the closings on the City's Recreational Property and on RSU
39's Former School Property (including the closing on the Hilltop School property
conveyed by RSU 39 to the City).

The City and Developer agree to cooperate for the development of senior housing units at
that site, subject, however, to all required land use and zoning approvals that may be
applicable. The parties acknowledge that RSU 39 is currently undertaking a report to
estimate asbestos mitigation costs and costs of removal of existing underground storage
facilities at the Hilltop School Building (Remediation Work). That report is expected
within two (2) weeks. The City and the Developer a9ree to cooperate for the development
of the site for Developer's senior housing project to be supported by a tax increment
fìnancing district through a credit enhancement agreement to apply a sufficient portion of
the new tax revenues generated by that development to the extent available under
applicable law such that the Developer is equitably compensated for the costs incurred
for the Remediation Work, including costs of financing. This agreement shall survive the
closing on the portion of the Hilltop School property conveyed by City to the Developer.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section, the Developer shall have 60

days following the State Board's issuance of Site Approval to the site of the New School
Project (the "Date of Site Approval") to complete a feasibility study by Developer's
architectural team of the Hilltop School building and property for Developer's proposed
senior housing project. Developer's satisfaction with that study is a condition of

6



Developer's obligation to acquire the Hilltop School Building property, and to perform
the demolition and site preparation work under the preceding Section of this Agreement
(the "Feasibility Study Condition"). If Developer is not reasonably satisfied with the
Feasibility Study, taking into consideration any incentives offered by the City, and so
notifies the other parties to this Agreement in writing within 60 days of the Date of Site
Approval, then Developer shall have no obligation to acquire the Hilltop School Building
property, and no obligation to perform the demolition and site preparation work under the
preceding Section of this Agreement. Developer shall, however, perform the Developer's
other obligations under this Agreement, including conveyance of title to the Soderberg
Property. Developer shall be deemed to waive the Feasibility Study Condition, and that
condition shall be deemed satisfied, if Developer has not so notified the other parties in
writing within 60 days as provided above.

The parties acknowledge that the Rotary Club had originally intended its donation of
playground equipment, installed at Hilltop School, for the New School Project.
Accordingly, following the conveyance to the City of the Hilltop School Property the
City or the Developor, as applicable, shall permit RSU 39, at its sole risk and expense, to
remove that equipment and relocate it. RSU 39 agrees to relocate that equipment within
one (1) year of the conveyance of the Hilltop School property to the City.

7. Term. The term of this Option shall commence on the Effective Date and end at
11:59 p.m. on July I ,2017.

8. Notice of Exercise. This Option may be exercised by RSU 39 giving written
notice to the City Manager prior to the expiration of the Option term by U. S. mail or
ovemight delivery service addressed to the City as set forth above, or by fax sent via the
fax number maintained by the City Manager for City business, or by email sent via the
email address maintained by the City Manager for City business. RSU 39 shall promptly
send a copy of this notice to the Developer by U. S. mail or overnight delivery service
addressed to the Developer as set forth above, or by fax sent via the fax number
maintained by the Developer's construction business, or by email sent to
carl@soderbergconstruction.com.

9. Closine. Upon exercise of this Option, the closing shall occur at a date, time, and
location reasonably specified by RSU 39, given the needs and schedule of the New
School Project and the New School Project financing.

Title to property of the City and of RSU 39 subject to this Agreement shall be conveyed
at closing by quitclaim deed, in each case subject to all matters of record as of the
Effective Date, and none others. Developer shall convey good and marketable title to the
Schedule G property by warranty deed, subject only to such utility easements and other
matters of record that do not materially interfere or conflict with the intended use thereof
for 6(f) conversion property and park purposes. Real estate taxes on each conveyance
shall be pro-rated between the parties, to the extent applicable. Upon request of a party

7



for purposes of title insurance, each party shall execute and deliver an affidavit/indemnity
agreement at closing that there are no parties in possession of its real estate to be
conveyed, and no person entitles to a statutory lien. Prior to closing, if a party notifies
another of a title defect, the party notified shall use best efforts to remove the defect and
shall have 30 days to do so, or such greater period as the notifying party may in writing
permit.

10. Default. In the event of default by any party to this agreement, the other parties
shall be entitled to all remedies at law or in equity, including specific performance.

11. Inspections. RSU 39 shall have reasonable access to the City's Recreational
Property to conduct such surveys, tests, and inspections as it may deern nocossary during
the Option term or after exercise of the Option. RSU 39 shall provide reasonable notice
to City, shall enter at its sole risk and shall restore the City's Recreational Property
substantially to its prior condition.

12. Successors and Assisns. This Agreement is binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their personal representatives, heirs, successors and
assigns.

8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Option Agreement
as of the day and year first above stated.

VIITNESS: OF CARIBOU

Its:
Print Name

WITNESS: REGIONAL NO, 39

I
By:
Its: Superintendent of Schools

WITNESS:

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS.

AS u$,wc

By:
Its:

-íL^^ llo 20 l¿þ\.J

Personally appeared before me the above-named A,,o+;n

deed of said City.

t

of said CITY OF CARIBOU, and acknowledged the
be his/her free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and

k *o,,,' ^--r' I .tá-*, .n,.
NOTARY PUBLIC

Print NotaryName

My Commission Expires:

q

I



STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS. fnarr- lb ,20]_þ_

Personally appeared before me the above-named Timothy Doak, Superintendent of
Schools of said REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 39, and acknowledged the foregoing
instrument to be his/her free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and deed of
said Regional School Unit.

ARY PUBLIC

hn*t\^, o.r.L*,l.
Print NotaryName

My Commission Expires: Mar,rl^ X, iVll
STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS. Vvr"¿^ tb 20_[L

o

Personally appeared before rne the above-named
of said ASSISTED LIVING OF CARIBOU and

acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed in said capacity
and the free act and deed of said çoF

NOTARY PUBLIC
q,.

b {
Print Notary Name

My Commission Expires: oã

10



84

dfr æ &PßN
mtuE Pâ".k

!
!.1

k
ø

Lu
(1

I
ka

!
!(,
=t
:a

I
l4
LUko{!I

STREET

- D. I

L'
Llrf.

dfrare

RgU 
' 

J9
EAHE PAK SææL

53

NORTH

t45

PARK 57Rá[r

56

SUXEU

58

55

n
BEã{ARÐ

a

6A

oMdg

edule

a5
ct|y tr caqtgil

reægÍq æPMWÙ|

6, RÀCY

t26
t u&NvævÆ

t24

D. &e
W

t4a

k, uass6

0"â6¡i¡*
tât

* & c DNAOtg

tQt

c- ãJuils
't02

C, üLLNS

t06

ùÆN
cM lo

UE LC

l. nts¡*.
89

I r.ñêis_
&

AffiM

¿wq
Í4

ú. & L NElt€M
U. ØPARÀA|ïA

'tJo

T. RAND

122

,t9

¿ &E
R&

L, PL&RF|-WS
'¡t6

Y ãnoü)s
tr2

R9 
' 

J9 CÆßæ MDM Sde 4. HÆ\-er
EA

C, RæaNS

to 
^.

afrq
canßtu

tL/



SPERRY DRIVE

!
I
!"r
q

t-
l^
t¡J
ùo
Jt{

Ur

Èa

CÅ

c

*l,eþ

- o. I

utË

c

L

53

STRËET
NARTH

J. ßêGtJlfi-ffival5
t24

76

ûiaLÊrTt

v'

77

K &S
HOþSAN

77

J"&8-
âouÊ6dNt

7ã

CNNTY FFÐERAL CR&Iî U¡IION

82A

b

70

8&.ANæN

80

M.S C¡I'CI<

LiFa tsrÅ78

tæ-

D, OAY

8í

828
OTY ç CAøAOU

PUTUC PAOL

â

psu i 39
ft@E PARX SüOOL

56:

o.

D.
SLAX*EU

5A

55

v
SECHARO

60

o.
DilIBdSf

clTY of uflaw

6l

N. CW-HEIRS

L NR@NE

P. nJOl/PSdr

61

H.&L
ilEþAEAN

66

eSchedu

C. tiAERouE-&.

67

71

aîA6ûAttL- NîWELL

72
73

LFHS]JFE
ESTATE

J00'

75

orná ât il P¡lrr

3

RSU t J9
¿EARIIING CENTE:ñ

EJA

8J
ctfy æ cARlÊqt

RÊCRÜNAN OEPÀRIMINî

¡-I
Ø

6^ 
'nacY
t26

fr & c oAuaalî
tot

u R,aNOúS

112

f, RAHD
6. REDIKER. *,



L
l¡r
l!
g

¿
G
ò-

E4

'IÊA&î PÆK

!c
ù
Cl

!
!
Ur

l!
ù)

ù

D.

ú73

RfuJ39
Ð@E PARK W

NCRTH

145

PARK ST:REET I

I{

56

u
8ÊUÀø

5E

D.
ÐÁuytgu

60

a.oñaqx

ECched u

66È'

83
d7 q wBw

RICRTANÑ OæARilEN T

ç)

ö
!
!
ù

I l&rcr

'26

¿ u&M-ffiyils
121

ffitsUt
110

¿ nfiú.!
¡"¡9

x r/sg.
161

4câ&t¡df
r8J

c. NUNS

102

c. ãxLÆ

103

cM la
CAASAJ HL TC

æ'

116

: Ræfrâ
a. çRntw

¿ CRN

114

t15

& Ê ¿ ¡Íg¡ðÉâ&

t$

U. GPÆAOT|A

tJo

DAYERæ

120L PLüøE_WS
n8

u Rtfld-Ðs

n2

P.g I J9 Wtu ut@E wod k tlÅRt¡EY
E8

a. RaaStNs

1ê8

AfY ç
URÊfu

dfr
URIE



Schedule E

P. & K. ALBAIR

I

u. & M. glEA

JI

G. EA(

D.

I

I

K- CIEWTIE

1 33A

þ

275'

5

Rat ¡49
'r/r¿Ì

H, KIRKPA|RICK

149

r. e H. sætBuRG

t49E

t60'75'

A.MJ1.G

150

MAP 3'

10

W. LANOES

J ¿¿ B HUNT

1t

r{t

l6l

R. & C. SANDERS

30

ts

R

1X)'

,g'

s. aERZ

136

L tb þt,
S@ERBERE

¡ì

81'

137

- 
tø'

S. RICI]ARDS

t38

105'

8. f6SSOf,/

tJ9
B. LlESSqt

139A
h

tao'

tol625'

14t)

K. t¿ B-
HEßæY

K.&H,
CAIERHIU

141

S. RICHARDS 8. ANDERSON ¿t R. & O, RAWONO K. SIMMO¡,1S E. & M. 'THIBODEAU

t65'



GL"FNUALL

SPERRY DRIVE

5â

t &L
NE*98*

66

L fuRæTE

64

CI|Y tr CARISOIJ

6J

H
æãtÀRI)

Æ ctuH€tP.s

6A

a
DAtlSdg

0.
B0xm

5A

t15'

UAZRq.J.E-&c

67

6870À

chedule D
70

R
ÊRA@ffi

7t

L NEEIL

72

LE t?S

J- gEU
LI'E

ES|Aft

6âd

83
AfY ç CARIBOU

ææf^|tü't Ð€PARIVENT

RgJ
E&INA

Ë
a3A

J9
æ¡flER

c.

77

ß&s
H@SU

-77
77

78

J.¿8.
ÊNRçAINE

CUNÙ îMERÀL æTDIÍ UNIN

624

ñ

270'

79

æUNffi

80

u.s. clltcx
LFE 65TÁ7E

tû'

D. øÀY

8l

a2a
ar'( oF c&Êoa

PUÊ¡JC PM

a2
RSU I 39

IEA4'€ PÆX WM

6

LUì
E{

CA
-6 PRæl

CA

3

u.&r

3_&

. D.L

!¡J

a:

t-
1'
È()
!
!ì

LL
UFE

STREEi
NORTH

¿ Uêã)W€PVA|S

L

$ù
<4

G RACY

t26
u e c a*aotg

t0t
U. REWMS

1t2

d
r RND

a. RÊþtKt& g.



Schedule F

w'

60

61

Â-¿&n.MÉE
5A 67

PîTERSON

s

{
¡kl
{

77

pdt

120

?3

7A

20

79.

.rlg

þ.àtsnÆ

! 54

Ètu

JJF

MfuN

!

Þ

t

33r

R¿ô æ

Jr6

tÕ

gUæ

24e
g

J1

24

rSTRS

NEWON



chedule G
P. & K. ALBNR

I

H, & H, SHEA

3t

6, CA(

E

a.

B

K. CIEVEI|E

IJJA
,ú'

6

275'

s

RSU ¡te
146

H. KIRKPATRICI(

149

I. E H, SOOERAURG

1498

7u

Ait-H,c.

150

þ{AP JI

to

w. |âN4æ

J ¿þ B HUNT

n

t19

t6a'

R. & C. SANOERS

30 6

/s'

iì

,fi'

,g

S AERZ

136

l.eu.
sODffiBERG

I

73'

137

-1ø'
S, RI4IARDS

138

Bs

tol

a lr,fssorv

139

a. úESS,ON

t39A
I

tú'

140

K.ea.
HERSEY

K&14
CAI/ERlll¿l

141

ê25'

S. RICHARDS A, ANÐERSON E R. & D, RANN¡ID K. SMHONS E & U_ TH|BOÐEAU



$cdéOncc Ff

Existing Conditions Proposed Ownership

I

i

l*-. 1.¡.trr

l*
E



Þk ã939 ps332 +gBOêÛ4*Í3-2f]12 â tOsflçra

M UNICII¡AL OUITCLÁ.TI\4DEEÐ

THE INHABTTÄNTS oF TIIE IvtuNIcIpALITy oF cÁ-Rlßou, a body côrporste ånd

politic, located at caribou, Aroostook cûu¡rly ând state of Maine, for co¡rsideration paid, the

receipt of which is hereby ackaowlcdged, release to REGIONAL scHool, uNrr No.

39' rlso known rs EAsrERll ARoosrooK REGIONAL süIool uNlr, a school

administrative districl organized and existiag under thc laws of thc State of Maine, whosc

mailing addrcss is 628 M¿in streer, cuibou, Maine 04?36, rhc Ja¡¡d in co¡ibou, Aroostook

County, Maine described as follows, to wir;

PARCEL ONE lHish SctooD:

Tlrg following descriM parccl ofland co$aiuing tifty (i0) aores e¡d being part
of Lot Numbercd rwo (2) in that pari of said ca¡ibou formcrly "lI" Townshli¡i, to
wit:

commencing Êt â point on the southwosterly margin of the woodt¡nd center
Road, so'called, which is one hund¡ed sc'ænty-four ¡nd onc-fourth (l74yt) {'eet
southea.særly from tåç northerly line of s¡id L,ct Numbcred TWo i2), said poinf of
bcginning also being rhe sourheastcrly comar of land of Earl c. Anderson and
Fem M, Ánderson; thenee southeastÊrly âlong the southwesterly mùgin of said
woodland ccnter Road thrcc huqdrëd fourþen (314) feet to ihe northcasterly
comcr of land of Ployd H. Haine¡ a¡d wand¿ Hainos; thence southwæterly along
the norlhwesterly line of said H¿ines land onc hundred fourteen and one-fourth
(1 l4%) feet to thc nçrthwcsterly comor thereof; rhenco southessraly elong rhe
southwcslerly line of said Haines land ninety-seven (97) feet, more or less, tã the
southwesterly corner thereof, lhcnce sortlrcqsterþ along lhe southeastedy line of
said Haines land one hrudrcd fourtecn and onefourth (l l4'l¡) fcei to the
soülreasterly corner of said Haincs land on the soulhwesterly mugin of said
lvoodla¡rd ccntcr Road, n'hich at this point bccomçs tbc southwcstcrly margin of
the New Swedon Road; lhence southeastedy along rhe southwesterly rnargin of
sald New Sweden Road seventy-four and one-foufh (74%) feet tõ the
northeasærly comcr of land of Wesley Mil¡on and Emily'S. Milton; thence
southwestedy along the northwesterly line of said Milron la¡d one hundred (100)
feet to the nordlwest corner thereot lhence southeastcrly along the southweJærly
line of land of såid Miltons and the southwesterly line of land ofMaynard Milte¿
Roger Bouchard and Rola¡d Bouchard four huudred fort¡ nine and one-four
{449V) îeeî, lo ths southwect comer of said Rola¡d Bouchard land; thence
northeasterly along the southeastsrly lins of ssid Roland Bouchâ¡d tand onc
hundred {100) fecl to thc southwcsterly margin of the New $wedcn Road; ttrence
south twenty-four (24) degrees fifty-threc (53) minuæs casr along the
southwesterly mergin of the New Swedcn Roqd tcn and three-fourths (t0Tj feet;
thsnce irssterly by an angle ofninety (90) degrees fow hundred (400) feet; thence
south twcnl¡four (24) degrces fifty-rhree (53) minute* eåsl by an angle of ninety
(90) degrees ttuee hrsrd¡ed eighty-four (384) feet to rlu propeny linc of Linwood
Willa¡d; thcnee wcsterly by ân urgle of one hundrcd (tOO¡ Côgrees m,cn (07)

!{nrrtg on a boaring of south fìRy-five (55) degrees wcst along the northwcstèrly
line of said willard land fou¡ hund¡cd rhirty-scven (43?) fÊcr to the south lot linè
gf t!-$ry¡r*d lwo (2); theuce by an included angle of one hundred twÉnry-
ûve (125) dcgrees fiñeen (15) minutes on a bearing ofnorth sevenry (70) degrels
lìftecn (15) minures west along the soulhcrly line of said Lot Numirred fwã {Z)
eleven hundrcd ninety-two (1t92) feet to the center of Mile B¡ook; rhence(INXPAIRICK å €ç¡INETT

u* 0rnc€3
Þ,o, æx ¡ô

úÊraou. {^¡tE
ó4rJô.e0ra



Bk 5039 Þ9333 ,t3306

northerly along the center of the Brook approximately seventesn hundrcd sixf
(17é0) feot to the north li¡e of Lot Numbe¡ed Two (Z); thencc south swenty-nvo
(72) degrces four (4) mirutes east along the northerly líne of said Lot Num-bered
Two (2) cleven hundrcd forty (¡140) fecr to rhe northwcsterly comer of land of
Sr:¡iog B. Lennon and Hclcn [æûnon; thencc south seven (7) degrces four (4)
minutes east by ¡n anglc ofone hundred ñ&een (t li) dcgrets along tlle westedy
line of s¡id Lennon land one hund¡cd scveR ¿nd one-balf (10?%) feet to an angle
in said Lennon line; thence south tweufy-nine (29) dcgrrcs four (4) minutes e;st
by an anglc of dcflection of lwenty-two (22) degrees along the southwesterly line
of said Lennon land seventy-four and one-fourth (74v,J feet to thc southwestgly
cornsr thereof; thçnce aortheasterly along lhe southerly line of said Lennon hnà
thirty-two (32) feet to the northwcstcrly comer of said Ea¡t c, Âaderson and Fcrn
M, Anderson Isnd; thence southeastcrly along the southwcsterly line of said
Andersón land one hu¡drcd (i00) fccf to the soürhwesterly cornÊr of said
A¡derson land¡ lhence northeasterly along the southeasterly linc ofsaíd Andøson
land one hun&ed {100} fe€t tô the southÈastcrly corner ofssid Anderson la¡d on
the southwestcrly margin of said Woodland Ccnter Road and place of beginning.

Being the same premises convc¡æd to the Town of Ca¡ibou by lvrnanty Deed of
Charles M, Smith and Clara M. Smith datcd Octobcr 26, 1964, and recorded at thc
Southem Aroostook Registry of Deeds in Vol. 928, Page 64, in which deed
Chslcs M. Smith and Clar¿ M. Smith had rescrvcd a life cstate to a right of way.
The said Chsrles M. Smitb died o¡ June 13, 1967, and Clars M. Smith died on
March 17, 1987,

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING thcrefrom parccl convcycd by rhe inhabirants
of thc Town of Caribou to Besil E. Ferguson and A¡lene J. Ferguson by euitclaim
Dced datcd May 12, 1965, and recorded ai the Southern Aroostook Rcgietry of
Deeds in Vol. 943, Page 4?9.

Á,LSO EXCEFTINC AND RESERVINC thcrefrom parcel conveyed by the Ciry
of Caribou to Basil E. Ferguson and A¡lene J, Ferguson by euitclaim Dsed d¡ted
May 22, 1989, and recorded at said Rcgistry of Deeds in Vol. 2193, page 136.

ALSO EXCËPTINO AND RËSEVING Stærdard Pole Line Easemcnr &os¡ ü¡e
City of Caribou to Mainc Public Søvice Company dated January 17, 2003, and
recorded u said Registry ofDeeds in VoÍ,3761, Page 3?6.

Also conveying herewith parcel of land conveyed to the Ciry of Caribou by
Quitclaim Deed from Basil E. Fcrguson and A¡lcne J, Ferguson datcd May 22,
1989, and ¡ecorded at said Registry ofÐeeds in Vol. 2193, Page 135,

PÁRCEÏ. TWO {Middlc,School ¡nd Middle Schoot Drive.rvrvl:

Pa¡cel Two-A:

The following described piece or parcel of land, to wit: åeginning near the
northcrly margin of High Street in the village and lorv¡ of said Ca¡ibou ¡t an iron
pipe driven at ths roots of an Elm trce¡ thencË westerg by Higb Strec! forty nine
and one balf g9Y) feet to a point thirtæn ( I 3) and 55/ I 00 feot easrerly of F. L.
Oak's housc lqg thcncc N 25o E parallel with the casærly linc of said Oak's house
lot lhree hundr,ed eighteen and one half (3187r) feet, more or less to lhe rear line
of house lot formedy owned by Lonis C, St€åms and now or formerþ owned by
James H. Glenry thence Norlh 68o lV along ûhe re¿r line of lasr mentioned house
lot thi¡tcen (13) and 55/100 foet 1o fhe northçast corn€r ofthe said Oak house lot
which is also the southeast comer of a parcel of land conveyed by J. D, l'eague to
Oeo. O. Smith; thence N 250 E along lhe east line of said Smith parçel of land
three hundrcd and fiffy-six (35ó) feet, more or loss, to lhe sosth line of Park
Str€€l; theñc.€ easterly along said south line four hund¡ed sevënty two and onc
half (472V) feet to lånd of A. J, Taylori tlrence southerly by said Taylor's land
three hundred and fiñy four (354) feot to a point twenty-Ðne {21) feet nofih öfthe
J. H. Glenn house lot; thencc N 68o W parallcl with the northerly line of the saidxrÊ*p^fnrcß ¡ gENilETt

r^\Í QFrtceÊ
P.O. BOX ¿S

CÆIrcU. ÉA¡ñE
q¿7s-æte



Glcnn house lot four hund¡cd ¡ine qnd 451100 feet to an iron pipe; thence

Tuthïll and parallel with rhe F. L. osk house lol lins ¡o the ptace of beginning.
Containing four and l?/!00 acres, morc or lcss.

Being the sarne prernises eonveyed to THE INHABITANTS tF THE TOWN Of
CARIBOU by Wananty Decd of JAMES H. GLENN dated Junc I l, 190g, and
recorded al the Southcrn Aroostook Rcgistry of DeÊds in Vol, Zl2,page 5g7.

EXCEPTINO AND RESERVINO, however, Sranda¡d pote Line Eascm¿nr ñom
the Ci{y qf Cåribou b Maine Publis Sewice Company dated January 17, 2003,
and recorded st the Southem Arooçtook Reglstry of peeds in Vol, 3?61, pag"
329.

Pa¡cel Two-B:

A-certÊin lot or parcel of land bcing a part of Lol Numbercd Two (2) in that part
of Carlbou fomerly "H" Township, and being thc north half of Lot Numbircd
JwoJf| ¡cco*ing to tlrat part of thc A. J. Taylor hornes(ead, which was surveyed
for William N, McNe¿l by G, M. Hardison in October 1913, said lor being
numbe¡ed aecording to rhe survey and plan of said HÊrdison whicb is rccorded in
the Southem Aroosûook Registry of Deeds in Vol, 7,?age23.

Also, the right to pass and repass on foot, with tËaras, cÊrs or brucks over thc
driveway along the dividing llne betwecn Lot Numbcr Õne and Lot Number Two,

Being the rame premises convcyed to thc CITy OF CAzuBOU by euitcldm
Dccd of RUTH Ë. ROUSE dated October 27, 1998, a¡d recorded at the Southem
Aroostook Regisny ofDeeds in Vol, 3203, Page 290"

Bk 5039 P9334 t3306

PARCEL TIIRED ll¿¡¡nlnq Center f/lds Inlcrecdlnte gchooll¿

A portion of those premises conveyed to The lnhsbiants of thç Town of Caribou
by Quiælaim Dccd of the A¡oostook Trust Company dated April l, 1940 and
recorded ¿t the Southern Aroostook Registry of Deeds in Voh¡me 486, page I I I,
dcscribsd as follows:

,4,t1 of those premiscs'convcyed by s*id dced in Volumc 486, Page I I I thåt lic !o
the east ofBennetl Drive, so-called, ancl are situated ¡o the north ofa li¡e rururing
in an easterly dircction parallel to the northerly bound ofNorth Sùeet, so-salled
and croasing the prcmires descr¡ibed in Volume 48ó, Page I l l, the starting point
ofthiE line being on the eåsterly bound ofsaid Be¡sett Drive, four hundrcd tcn
{410') fcet northerly ol the intersection of thc eastedy bouud of said Bsn¡ett
Þrive with thc northerly bound of mid North Strcet.

Excapting and rcsenlng, bowever, any prior out conveyances by the City of
Caribou ftom said prcmises, includÍog ûny portior of lhe above-described
preñiËes lhat is presently leased to or otherwise occupied by the Srate of Maine
and/or the Maine Army National Gu¿¡d.

PARCEL IOUR (Teaquc P¡rk School):

Commencing at th€ ¡ntersection of rhe easterþ bound of Glenn Streot, so-called,
and the north line of Norlh Sheet (said North Sheet appcaring on a suwcy plat
entitled "Riley Addition to Caribou" recorded ¡t the Southern Aroostook RegistX
of Deeds in Plan Book 6, Page 87, and thc scction of North Street running
between Glenn Street and Bcnnett Drivq so-called having since been
discontinued as a public way by thc City of Caribou); thcnce in a norihÊrly
dirætion along üre rast€rly bound of Glenn Street a distance of ttrirty-six (3ó')xrFt(P^18rctr a ÈiNr{EfÎ

ss o¡Frc€s
P.O. tgr ¿a

CgrþU. t^rf,¿
o{t33.ø¿3



Bk 5039 Ps335 113306

l'eet, more or less, to the interscction of the castcrly bound of said Oles¡ Sæer
and a line formed by the cxtension of the o<isting ch¡in link fencc running
bctwepn Teague P¡rk Sehool and Teagur Padq which poini marks tbe point of
beginning of the parccl herein conveyed; thcnce continuing in a norrherly
direction âlong th€ eastsrly bound of Glenn Street a dist¡nce of t¡ree hund¡ed
cleven (311') fect to a point; ticnse h a norlheastcrly dircction running
equidistant betrvce¡ the nortbsmmost polion of the building known as Teague
Park School anel thc pool drain accsss of the municipal swimming pool to a point
on the wæteriy bound of Bennett Drivc, so-called, that js five hundred foly-five
(545') feet, morç or less, noñhcrly from the intersection of the nonhem bound of
said discontinued North Steet and tha westefly bound of said Bennctt Drive;
thcnce in a southsdy direction along the wasterly bound of Bennett Drivc to a
point that is thirty-six (36') fsct, ¡trore or les, noflherly from said intersection of
lhe norlhern bound of said disco¡¡tinued North Sùeet and rhe westerþ bound of
said Bcnnett Drive; lhencc in a westerly direclion and pa¡allel to the northerly
bound of said North Stre€t to the point and place of bcginning

Being par! and only a part, of those premiæs conveyed tq Thc lnhabiens of the
Towa of Caribou by Quitclaim Decd of thc Aroostook Trusr Company datcd
April I, 1940 and rcçordcd st the Soulhem Àroostook Registry of Deed¡ in
Volume 486, Page I I l,

PARCEL FIVE lHillton $choollr

A cert¡in piece or percel ofland situate, lying and being a part ofLot Numbered
Eightccn (18) in "H" Tovrnship, now Caribou, in lhe County of Amostook and
Sl¡te of Maine, Being bounded and described as follows, to wil:

Beginning at the intcrsection of thc souther¡y line of said Township l-ot
Numbçrcd Bghtcen (18) and thc wcstcrly linc of a proposed st¡eet, which point of
intersection is eieht hundred fifty-f¡ve (855) feÆt westerly along said sôuth line of
Township L,ot Numbcred Eightcen (18) from the southeast corner of thc pmpöfly
of said ûrantor, Downing Conskuction Compury, said point of beginning being
marked by an iron pipe painted yellow;

thence northcrly along the westerly line of said proposed slrect, line hu¡dred
th¡rly {930) fee! morc or less" to tlrc southeast cornçr of Lot Numbered Ninety
(90) according to a plan and survey entitled "Propeñy ofDowning Conshustion
Company, Part of Loe Thi¡tee¡ {13) and Eighteen (18) !t Tomship, Caribor¡,
(Aroostook County) Mairrc" dated May 1959, and recorded in the Soulhem
Aroostook Registry of Deeds ïn Vol. 15 of Plans, Page 43;

thence westerly along the southerly line of said Lot Numbe¡ed Ninety (90) and an
extension thereofseven hundrcd fifly-live (755) feet to a point;

thense soulhe¡ly parallcl with said westerly linc of said propomd st¡eet nine
hundred th¡ry (930) fest, more or lcss, fo the southerly line of said Township Lct
Numbered Eighteen (l 8);

thcnce e¿sterly along the southerly line of said Townrhip Lqt Numbered Eighteen
(18), seven hundred fifty-five (755) feet, mors or less, to tfte inæ¡section of mid
soulhcrly Inc ¡nd the westerly line ofsaid proposed street artd place ofboginning,

Containing approximately sixleen (16) acres ¡nd being thÊl certain lot designated
as 

*'Pmposcd School Lot" according to said plan and survey,

Being thc same prcrnises conveyed to INHABIîANTS OF THE TOIVN OF
CARIBOU by Warranty Deed of DOWNINC CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
dated September 29, 1959, and recorded at thc Soutl¡em Arooslock Rcgistry of
Deeds in Vol, 784,Page82.

RlâXPAIÊrCX ß BÊNñe1l
uw ÖFFicEs

F,O. 3ã ta
çÀiræu" 14tNl
Htl6. æt6



Bk 5039 Ps336 ,13306

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING, howev€¡, Sta$dârd Polc Line Easerncnt from
the City of Caribou to Maine Public Ssrvicc Company dated January 17,?}A3,,
and rccorded at the Southern,{¡oostook Registry of Depds in Vol. 37ó1, page

323.

Pr{,RCEL [IJ( fSunerintendcnl's fifltcs fl¡le Sincock Schooll:

Pa¡cel Six:À;
The following described piece or parcel of land being a part of Lot Numbersd
lhi¡teen (13) ¡n tb¡l pert of Ca¡ibou which was formerþ..H" Tovmship, to wit;

Beginnilg u¡ lhe cenler of Mai¿ Slreet on the dividing line betwcsn my village lot
and land of Perley S, Mcnithew; lhence norlh sçventy and th¡ee fourths (70%)
degrees wesî along said Menithew's no¡th line, which line is thc ccnter of s tbrËô
(3) rod slreet as acceptcd by tho To*n ofCaribou at its annual meeting held in
Ms¡ch 1917, thæ¿ hundred two (302) feet to an ircn pipe driver into the ground;
thene€ northc¡ly at right anglcs to thc first bsund two hundrcd twenty one (221)
fcet to an iron pipe; thcnce rçulh seventy snd tluee fourths (?0%) dog¡eæs east onc
hundred fiñy (150) fcct !o the west line of land ownod by the Town of Caribou
and commonly known as the Sincock School lot; thencc souherly along the wesl
line of the Sincock School lot one hund¡cd scven (10?) fcct tö the southwcst
corner thereof; thenee westerly along the south liae ofthe Sincock School lot onc
hundrçd sixly-four (164) ftêt lo thc ccntc¡ of Maiü St¡çer; thc¡rce soutl¡crly along
the cenlcr of Main SËeet one hundred fourteen (l 14) feet to the point or place of
beginning.

Exccpting and reserving a strip one and one half (l yt rods wide on the south sidè
of said prenises conveyed by mc to said Town.

Às a part of the aforesaid consideration the granree hereby agrees to build and
maintain an iron fence at lcast fivc (5) feet high on the north and west sidcs of
School l{ousc lot on South Main Stlpet Br} now owned by s¡id Crantees. Said
fcnce to be built no late¡ than July tr, !9t8,

Bcing the samc prcmises conveyed to TIIE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF
CARIBOU by Wananty Þeed of W. EDCAR SINCOCK.dated June 6, 1917, and
¡ecorded ¿t tlre Southern Äroostook Registry ofDeeds in Vol. 300, Pagc 208.

EXCEPTING AllD RESERVING, howwer, Eascmcnt from the City of Caribou
to Caribou Utjlities District dated October 27, 2003, and ¡ccorded at said Regisuy
ofDeeds in Vol. 3t9é, Page 36.

Pargsi Six-B:

Atso convcying hcrcwith land orryncd by the City of Ca¡ibou and commonly
known as the Sincock Sohool Lot, being the adjoining lot referenced above in thc
dercription of Parcel $ix-A, A raorc particular description of this lot is nqt
presently av¿ilabls as a copy ofthe deed conveying said Sincock School l¡t to
the City of Caribou has not been localed in either lhc Southern A¡oostook
Rsgisfy of Dccds or the municipal ræords of the City of Caribou.

Pa¡cels One and Trvo above being dosignatcd together as Map 28, Lor 148 on the
City of Caribou Tax Maps,

t{RttP^rRrcr( ô ÊËn¡¡È:r
tAW OrFtCE9
t,O, àOl aã

faaræú, HArig
O.t¡6'æa€



Bk 5039 P9337 113306

PARCEL SEVEN lBus G¡r¡ee):

A portion of those premises conveyëd to The InhabiÍants of the Town of Caribou
b¡' Quitclaim Deed of the droostook Trust Company datcd April l, 1940 and
recorded at the SoutheÍi Aroostool. Registry of Ðeeds in Volums 48ó, Page I I l,
dcscribcd as follows:

All of tho¡c prcmises conveyed by said deed in Volu¡ne 486, Page I I 1 th¡t lic 1o

the west of Glenn Street, so-callcd.

Exccptíng and reserving, however, eny prior out-convcyânces by tlre City of
Ca¡ibou frsm said premires llng to the west of Glenn Sueet, including the
following:

(a) Premires conveyed to J. Ken¡eth Btacksloue a¡d Bertha P. Black*one by
Quitclaim Dee.d daled August 13, 198? and recorded at thc Southcm
Aroostook Registry of Deeds in Volume 1610, Page 344;

ft) Prcrniscs conveycd to J. Kenneth Blackstone and Bc*h¡ P. Blâckstone by
Quitclaim Deed dated June 12, 1984 ¿nd rccordcd at thc Southern Aroostook
Reglstry of Deeds in Volume 1741, Page 3l l;

(c) Scwcr llnc casement grzurted to David Ouellette and Joan Couture by
Municipal Quitclsim Ðeed dafed May 23, 

.1994 
and rccordcd al the Southem

Amostook Registry of Deeds in Volumc 2689, Page 125.

{d) Premises ccnveyed to Caribou Children's Discovery Museum by deed dated
Ðecember 10, 2007 and recorded at the Southem fusostook Registry of
Deeds in Volume 4540, Page ló3.

EXCEPTIONS COVERING ALL PARCEI,S ABOVE¡

(a) Ðxcepting and reserving all utility çasements previously granted by the Cily of
Ca¡ibou;

(b) Also excepting and resewing any part ofthe above-described premises that are
part of, or have historically been used æ, public ways¡ and

(c) Also fi.uther excepling and reserving unto the City nf Caribou the right to enler
upon the above-described premises for the purposes of repairing aud
maintaining any utility sçrvic€s or olhe,î public in*astuçture running ovð¡ or
under the premises conveyed, adding to exisling inliastruclure, and,ior creating
new utility seßices or i¡frastructurc, and the City of Caribou agË6 that any
enlry will be done in the manner loast disnrptive to the operations of the
school district a¡¡d that the property sball be returned by the City ofCaribou to
its prior conditìon following any excavation or othor work clone for purposes

ofrepairs and upgrades to utility serviccs and the public inÊastructu¡c.

(d) REVERSION: Pursuant to the terms of the school reorganization plan
adopted by the Grantor municipality, this convcyance to Regional School Unit
No, 39 is msdç on the condilion that the rcal estste hcreby convcyed to s¿id
RSU sball bc used for public education purpos€s. In the event thc RSU, its
successors, or assigns ceûses to use any porrion of such real estate for public
education ptuposcs, then ownership of such polion of the rcal cstate no
longer used for public educatìon Furposes shall reve¡t to Grantor, irs
$uccessors or assigns, r'ho may upon rbandonmont rc-çntcr and oeeupy the
premises-

t{rRtP,{rRrc ß ¡ 3ÊNNef I
uw oFF¡cÊs
to. tox g3

&?16-oâ¿Ê



Bk 5039 P9338 113306

The purpose of this deed is to convey to the Grantee hcrein the inlsrcst of the ciry

caribou in and to ûe abovedescribed properlies formerty utilized by the local

district pursuant to the appmved school reorganization plan establishing Regional Schoal

u¡it No, 39, also known as thc Eastern Aroostook Regional school unit or Esslem

A¡oostook RSU, of which the City of Caribou is a founding mcmber.

The said Inhabians of thc Municipality of Caribou hnve caused this instrument to be signed

in its corporate name by Ke¡rnelh Murchison, Jr., David Ma¡lin, John Boone, Mary Kate

Barbosa, Philip McDonough, II, B¡ry'.r Tþnrpso¡L and Gary Aiken, its councilors, d'uly

authorized,ttris JbÈ oayo#rrlffZOrz,

Ðavid

Bryao Thompson

xiBKr ?Írcl( ¡ ¡ÊfNtT¡
LÁW OFfICES
Þ,o, Bôx 86

c^trËçu, xñeE
õ47rÊ.ør€



STATE OF M.A,INE
AROOSTOOIÇss,

Bk 5039 P9339 *3306

14a".À.: t, 20t2

Persor:rlly app€ard thc sbove-nâmed Kenncth Murchison, Jr,, David Martin, Johú
Boorte, Mary Kate Ba¡bosan Philip MeDonough, II, pryar+¡erteoea, and Gary Aikcrl
councilors of thc city of caribou, and acknowledgcd the forcgoing instrument'by them
signed to bc their free act and deed ir their said capecity and rhe free acr and deed ofsaid
body corporatc and politic.

Befo¡c me,

Comm, Exp. Date

Q- tl-aorrf

Rcceived
AROOSTO{]K 5E

ñEtlSSâ IIILLETTËr RËGlSlËR
KIRTTATÊICK Ê ÉEHilEf'

uyr Õrflces
?.o æx !Ê

c^ñæu. urðÊ
oars"sla



I
BrgzoSpe'zgo

QUITCI.AIM DEED
tl/iüt Co¡onerf

Sefore mo

o15lr95

,\ìl,r

Ruü E, Ro¡¡c, of cadbou, county of Aroogtoot and slatc of Maine, for

con¡iderat¡on paid, graflls lo Clç of G¡rlbou, a body corpoft!€ and politic rútotê

ätirtg ;¡rd- b Zê H¡gtt Srmot, Caribou, Maina û{736, wlü qultcldm contrrnt
tü" ùnï¡o Cadbou, County ûlAfoostook, Stat€ of Msim Þeing more p¡¡ticularly

rlscsibed asbllorc:

A cartain lgt or parcel ol land boing a pän of lol numbersd two (2) in that pert of Ca¡ibou

i".r*tfy 'n'forunsnip, and being-fre norÛl helf of lot numbefsd two G) acoording to

f,ã p"ít ot tîe n.¡. i aynr nor¡63t€ad, h'npn wâs eurveyad ror l¡'lñllism N. tvlcNcal by

G.M. Hard¡son in OAJber 19'13. sekl lol being numbered.according to tlre survey and

JAn ol satd Hardison rrà¡ç¡¡ i3 recordtd ¡n UJ Sor¡t¡em Aroostook Regi:lry of Osoû ln

Vol. 7, Pagc 23.

Abo. the fif¡ht lo pa*s ar¡d fepã,98 on foOl, with teams, cafs or lrucks over the düvaray

anng ¡'re Oìviding tinå b€hn6€n lol number ono and lot number two.

Eeing the eamc pramises conveyed byLinwood E. Collins and Velma w' collins to

ñ,rt¡i. Rouæ and Pead B. Rouse by Wansnty Ð€€d dâtêd May 10, f 958 snd

racorded in Book 7â2,Pagø 463 of sall Registry of Deeds'

Ruth Rouse acquired sole titlc lo the property as the surviving ioint tengnt' the

ao¡ement¡orredPe¡rlB'RougghavediedonJanuary4'1969.

t$ürrr¡ my hanct and ssaltniså?tay of October' 1988'

Personally appeared the above named Ruth E. Rousc and acltnowledFd the

foragoing inetrumsnt to þe h€r frsc ac't and deed'

VV'¡b'tess

STATE OF MAINE
Aroottooft, És"

t[cfrvÍ0 1t003100x, tt
$rur -t rfiÍI0¿

Ruth E. Rourc

OclobaçlJ, 19BE

JoÃnn D, Keflrry

^'nu'K#:dffi 
. H.tNrEt r*t 

^rzorlvãrs, 
t o. ,ox ..r. ctilrcv, nArt. .t,r.



ATTACHMENT B

US Department of ¡nterior Letter of Conversion



l,-

United States Department of the Interior

N REPLY tEFtI 7Or

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Norücast Reglon

Unlted Stat€s Custom House
200 Chestnut Street

Philadclphla, PA 19106

8.8. (LWCF)

September 20,2016

Mr. Doug S. Beck
L1VCF Alternate Shte Liaison Offrcer
& Program Manager
Maine Bureau of Parks and L¿nds
Grants and Community Recreation
124 State House St¿tion
Augusta, ME 04333

Dear Mr. Beck:

We have approved your request for a conræmion to Land and lVater Conservation Fund (LWCF)
projects #23{0198 and #23-00644 Teague par*, in the City of Caribou, ME.

In thls proposa!, the City of Caribou will convert 7.9¡ asps of parkland. The two proposed
rcplacement properties will total 7.81+ acres and they are of equal or gr€ater fair market value io the
converted porkland and will provide equivalent usefulness and location for public outdoor recreation.
The reason for this conversion is a new school will be constructed on fie converted property.

All requirements of the Section 6(f) conversion procæs undcr the Ll¡yCF Act have been met,
Attached foryoÍrr review and use is the signed conversion amendment,

As alweys, we appreciate your support of the Nation¡l Park Servíce and the LWCF program. If you
have any quest¡ons on lhe aforementioned, please do not hesit¡te b conbst Mr. Jack
Howard, Program Manager of my staffat (215) 59?-1565 or by e-mail at jack_howard@nps,gov.
Sincerely,

Michael A. Caldwell
Regional Dircctor

Enslosure



OMts Conüot No. 1024-{JUil

Expires: 10/3ti2016

TINITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF' TIIE INTERIOR
NA,TIONAL P'ARK SERVICE

STATE&
Project Amendment N o.ëi91 gffi

(Name)

Alternate State Uaison Officer

AMENDMENT TO PROJECT AGREEMENT

TH[S AMENDMENT To Project Agreement No. 23'00198 is hereby made and agreed

upon by the United States of Á.mericao acting through the Dlrector of the National Park
Service and by the State of Maine pursuant to the Land and \Yater
Conservation Fund Act of 1965' 7E StåL E97 (1964).

The State and the llniúed States, in rnutual consideration of the promises m¡de hereln and
in the agreement of which this is an amendment, do promise as follows:

That the abovc menttoned agreement is amended by adding the following:

Prolect Area Map: Adds the following:

Project Area Map: The 6(f)(3) project area map for site dated 06/19/1974lndlcating a project area of +/-

7.9 acres is replaced by new project area maps dated 06/10/2016. Parcel 1 with a replacement area of
5.98 +Ë acres and patæl zwlth a replacement arÞâ of +Ë1 ,83 acres

All practical altèmaüves to the conversion have been evalualed.

In all other respects the agreement of which this is an nmendment, and the plans and

specifications relevant thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. In witness thereof the
partie-s hereto have executed this amendment rs of the date entered below.

STATE

Maine

(S (State)

FROGHAM MANAGER

(TiflÐ

National Park Senice
United State¡ Department of the fnterior

S. Beck

sEP 2 0 2t1$

(Title
p¡pGffidlArdo.dm,{.tÊt¡t E.btrTtlilEfofllb¡ftlLf¡id¡!ehorircdbylhrlododW¡LrCffilrdo¡hldActrf I¡ôs(tdOS,C¡Ú0Hct*q').YoürË!üËbnqE¡Ìtdtootu¡!
drr¡bhrhdå¡lr. trl,¡osbbi¡fm¡tio!t!doruFtabu¡ørudêaood¿lilltrut¡¡ÉHt WqsdE¡t¿thltitr¡ft¡kG3hNõbÉcdflttcÙ¡rfoF¡i¡.ludhtllÊdruñß*rrtl0nvq
lbfr.{õr É¡lh¡t d¡t¡ ud ñie l¡. f@

v.uúaysdcmbo!lbc!ur¿.nËtlFrt orDy¡rPrctdfúbfm!¡ttcIíßErliDtrCo¡lcßt¡oúC'têfficOt[ær'¡f¡dûdPrrlrSñi(qltltCSEÈt'lly'[róo1l
We m¡f ütM[4] ú rpo4u eia fru gÈnct fequ¡¡td ao rsldl b ¡ (ôlldrifl of infrmrdûn uldt h Gr!&y! r snsltt retid OMB dttl ¡uEbcf .

NPS 1trS024. October 2013

w¡t*'soirc æ¡¡o.



r
OM.ts Control No, 1024-003t

Expires: I0l3L/2016

UIIilTED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF' THE INTERIOR
NA.TIONAL PAR¡( SERVICE

PROGRAM MANAGER

(Iitle)

National Park Service
Unlted States Department of the Interior

o"* lFlzg ffi

Maíne

Project Amendment No..23rô0644.1

rÐ

S. Beck

(Narne)

Alternate State Lialson Offlcer

ST

A}ÍENDMENT TO PROJECT AGREEMENT

TIIIS AMENDMENT To Project Agreement No. 23fi644- is hereby made and agreed

upon by the United States of Americao acting through the Director of the National Park
Sãrvice-and by the State of MainE purcuant to the Lrnd and Water
Conservatiirn Fund Act of 1965,7t Stat. t97 (1964).

The State aud the United States, in mutual consideration of the promises made herein and
in the agreement of which this is an amendmenfo do promise as follows:

That the above mentioned agreement is amended by adding the following:

Project Area Map: Adds the followtng:

Project Area Map: The 6(f)(3) prolect er€ra map for site dated 03/05/1990 indicatlng a project area of +/-

7.9 acres is replaced by ne',v project area maps dated 06/10/2016. Parcel 1 with a replacement area of
5,98 +/- ecres and parcel 2 with a replacernent area of +/-1.83 acrøs

All practicai alternatives to the conversion have been evaluated.

In etl other respects the agreement of which this is an amendment, and the plans and
specifications relevant thereto, shall remain in futl force and effect In witness thereof the
parties hereto have executed thig amendment as of the date entered below"

STATE

Maine

(State)

(Title
PspeRdL A¡dù.1'u ,l.t St¡b6tr Tlk hfam¡tlon çot¿cio¡ i¡ stcirud br $¡ fed ud Wrttr CqÞrwrdûr fún¿,{cl of 1965 (16 U.gC {601.4 ct t.q,J. lü wDF* Ù rqrlrid to obEir
ôrHCn ròsifè Wo u. tú¡¡ l¡do@don ao dMrrht ùs¡f rud. fr on'¡j4d lrut r5ffioÈ tl¡. drlntr th{ it*lll þt ¡ ¡ûd h ønllld. rt¡r frtqhdßdhgù. tim @rt to Evi*
¡d{ruçt¡m! gdbF fu¡¡ ¡r¿ dLr lh.foa 

¡ i
yo[ nq¡ sd .@t oi 6oturdø sdro¡h or dt üÍEa ûf thh foru to tlrr ltrlomttlor C.lLdi{o Oaru.c Ofllcr Hflû{ F¡r'LS.ni*'I819 C Stnct' NW' (r¡01)'lldhhfte.DC fl2t0.
W. Ey rd ølÉt tr ¡tot# rÀd td rê nst H¡irrd ao drud ao ¡ sll¡¡tlu of l¡fo¡¡di.u ulm h dbpleyr e tnrmdt sdld OMt.drûd ubat

IPS l0-9024, Oc'tober 20,l3



Replacemenl

6(0(3) lim¡ß

Original goundary Site

23,00198

23-00644

@
LWCFPqæl#

f{ew 6(0{3) ¡cres Fìolæled.

sLo

n û1æ3 t2rffi441

0qla! S. Bock

fllô: ¡þmãþ 61& Ljås¡ Otfi6r

DatBi Juæ'10,20.l6

^"Á-

tltù-ßlþ L

-%

&dhCtokmoor
Buildings & assciated
improvemenß on both

replacement parcels will be

removed ând sibs developed

for oúdoor recreation per

aooroved olans,

Prinbd Nåmo:

Trb:

D¿lo:

C¿ribou Utilities Pump Sbtion



ATTACHMENT D

LIST OF CONSULTANTS

(Section 4 from MeDEP Site Location of Development Application)



4.O

19535007 4

November 2O'17

sEcTtoN 4

TECHNICAT ABILITY

Overview

The design and permitting of the project is being completed under the direction
of PDT Architects and RSU #39. The District and their consultants have the
technical ability to prepare the construction documents, oversee construction,
operate, and manage the project in compliance with applicable regulations.

Stantec is the primary consultant involved with the civil/site design and site
permitting of the project and has assembled the materials in this application. The
following firms are acting as consultants to the RSU #39 School District or as
subconsultants for the project:

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine

Firm Services Contact
Stantec
482 Payne Road
Scarborough, ME 04074
207.883.3355

CivilSite Engineering Stephen Bushey, P.E.

stephen. bushey@stantec.com

Darrin Stairs, P.E.

d arri n.sta irs@sta ntec.com
PDT Architects
49 Dartmouth Street
Portland, ME 04101
207.175.1459

Architect Chelsea Lipham
lipham@pdtarchs.com

Alan Kuniholm
kuniholm @ pdtarchs.com

Allied Engineering, lnc.
160 Veranda Street
Poftland, ME 04103
201.221.2260

Mechanical,
Electncal, Plumbing &
Structural Engineering

Cathy Faucher
cfaucher@allied -en g.com

Plisga & Day
72 Main Street
Bangor, ME 04401
201.941 .0019

Surveyor Stanley J. Plisga, Jr.
Stanl88692@aol.com

AerialSurvey & Photo lnc
546 Airport Road
PO Box 659
Norridgewock, ME 04957
201.634.2006

Aerial Topographic
Mapping

Rod Stevens
rod @aerialsurveyand photo.com

S. W. Cole Engineering, lnc
37 Liberty Drive
Bangor, ME 0440'l
201,848.5114

Ge<¡technical
Engineering

Robeft Chaput
bob.chaput@swcole.com

Gorrill-Palmer Consulting
Engineers, lnc.
707 Sable Oaks Drive, Ste 30
South Portland, ME 04106
201.772.2515

Traffic Randy Dunton
rd u nton @gorrill pal mer. com

4-1



Firm Services Contact
Joshua Tompkins Landscape
Architecture LLC
36 Marina Road
Yarmouth, ME 04096
201.805.4374

Landscape Architect Joshua Tompkins
jt@joshua-tom pkins.com

4.1

4.2

195350074
November 20'17

RSU #39 has a full contingent of staff to manage and operate the facilities after
construction.

Experience of Proiect Team

The team of consultants retained by RSU #39 has expertise and experience in the
design of large facilities that require a Site Location of Development Permit. A list
of relevant Stantec experience on projects that requ¡red a Site Location of
Development Permit can be provided upon request.

Resumes of Steve Bushey, P.E. and Darrin Stairs, P.E. as well as the other consultants
retained for the can be provided upon request.

Abilitv of the Aoolicant

The RSU #39 School District experience is apparent in the ongoing operation and
maintenance of their schools. Special O&M provisions for the stormwater systems
and are provided in Section 12 of this Application.

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
4-2



ATTACHMENT E

LIST OF ABUTTERS WITHIN 5OO'



ABIJTTERS UST WlfHlN ffi FEET - PARCELS TO BE DEVELOpEDT IAX MP 31, LOTS 82, 828, 83, 834, 84, 81 99 & 1û)

195350074 - RSU 39 Pre K,8 School Page 1

ryIÞteg!_
55 Hiqh Sùeet
55 Hioh Sùeet
1 Glenn Steêt

ü7 e6õn'Fõad-
õTqEjf-

ro tsox 38
160 H¡qh Sreet

mnetr Dfse
mnett Drtue 04736

04103-4507

u Box 502
Baret Avenue

87 H¡nh Sheel
14 washburn sÙeel
31 Ètiah smd 

-

Box 23
Box 23
M¡dland Sreet
ll¡dland Sreet
Fincnn Pôd I nl rnn

4U99!_
dland

rsr4_wg¡_
Box 8346

,\4e-Rlãf-

ftfrq sWilhin 500



f,Md trdfess
l4 t¡bbv Lane
)3 Dudley sreet
?3 l\ra¡n Street
)rrl çfliñdôld ait

-qrl-Bg3s-
Nonh street

) Box 321{onn sreet
¡of,h Street
llcresl Avenue !ws-

/ ñancocK 5üeet
3 Benret Drive

I 7 Glendale Roâd
PO Box 875
3 Glendale Road
PO BoÌ 901
PO Box 328
38 Benælt Drive
{ Spery DrMe

3 Spery Drúe
l2 Spery Drive
l4 Sperv Drúe

195350074 RSU 39 Pre K-8 School Page 2 Abunù sWilh¡n 500



4 Veron¡ca street

7 HancockSteet
5 H¡qh Sreel
O Box 875

6 otq tsetast R0a0
Ìb-;ñ{sre-;--

o Box 27

04736-1 903

3 Elmwood Avenue
O Box 157
A F¡mwô^d Àvanr'o o{/30

19474 0108

Þ van õufen Roao
) Box 875

'195350074 - RSU 39 Pre K-8 School Page 3



04736
19474-01 08

nwood Avenúe
nwood Avenúe
nwoocl Avenue
ox 108

ankl¡n SÙeet

tef street

trç!!99!--
enn steet
9N!!991--

Þnn sûeet
I G¡enn Steet
; Glenn Sùeet

sdlh shore Road
ark Steet
ark Sùeet
Presque lsle Road

aft steet

04136 ?101
04ffi

umestone Road
ammond sÍeel
3te House Sta¡ion

rlenoaÞ Koao
nate House Stalion
Box 879

!g!.:see!-
JAÍD0U
h-õõ-

i4-73õ:iõt-

-óããÂ-
JaflDOU
h-ã¡T-Pilqnm Roao

Glenn Streel

õãrYp-;--
P@-- -rb-õ¡-

sæfv Dnve
ìpsry Drive

195350074 - RSU 39 Pre K-8 School Page 4 AbunqsW¡lh¡n 500



04 tJo
-õ?dt.oo-iõ-j-tñã-

iaflD0u
ffii]_

lræ¡ toM Roao
eet

u¿noou-än5õ-

195350074 - RSU 39 Pre K-8 School Page 5 Abunq'sWilh¡n 500'







PHASES 2 THRU 5

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
FOR

PreK-8 SCHOOL
CARIBOU, MAINE

CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW

NOVEMBER 14,2017
INDEX UTILIÌIES

@

l]@

]ro

!&

@

PERMITS PREPARED BY

!@]@

c20 srsr¡NG @Ðrroñ PUN(sxEEri of,
czr arsrrNc@Ðrþñ PUN(sNEET2o¡,
c22 a¡sr NG @ÐrþB PUN(SHEET3OF 

' ffi ¡@

ã_¡U{s.dsuln{osôrÉ6s.'¡.

l¿@

$ sanæc
PRELIIvIINARY . NOT FOR COI']STRUCTIO\]

D*

#$¡'ç¡

a)lfI
<9Oü
jò

õ=

33
l
Ø
É.

c1.0

@



LEGEND

¿

ailil ililt
-

!!aâ+ +
c¡ù&0.

+¡oa 0-e4Çt

@E'*¡Elõü.&
I "qq

{ffi llll#Fgffi lú lilTå3,'i1iji;j:L?T.l;"'!?:",*,'3".F-iJ,'1tr*¡

@

$ st"nt""FRFLI I\,1 INARY . NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TM
åm?Ð,nifl

r..---l
l:s--lt*-'-l

c1.1



æ5e
È-

'j

Jt---

W_
*Ær
æ

HrËl
ll -.ss

ffi

,.}

ftift+i

,F:,J
s¡ßh0M

^v0 
€ vcsndt/

!3usNxo rÀæ]BN3s
nærw3lo &Ð fHt? ô# nsë

^aëns 
f, lHdt00dol ? 

^woNnos

Ð6

M



Fi
ø

l,/

LJ

a-

¡Å:

,_-i

It'

e
t

I

I

b

ll

I

rat: ,A\w
BOUNOÑY &IOPOGRÆHIC SRWY

RSU ß9 &rHEqry OFCÆtæU
BENffimME,oLEe snEEl



+ifrft;

w.*"æt

ðrõ-ñri
9---n-

BOINDÑY & TOPOGRPHIC 9R€Y
RSU r30 &fHE OIY OFCÆræLr

(

t

J

sÆ

)|,ql
o

I

ffiÍüffi.
b4,/4/

Ff*tilâ¡¡n.-

É

d

t

,A^(ffi
/t

PUSGA & OAY

I 
"d-



I

!

i

il
-\!

l
I

",:1i.:' ¡ a
I

Õi

dË'- (
lÉr. ì

@
e

I
ì tr\.

':r

!@ @ @
ø

' s",9tri5.-,gir¡r.1ã\ï lep;i}"gi,ggr¡I:.*?*"J.iHãs:, *
PRtrLI[IINARY _ NOT FOR CON-qTRUCTION $ statttcc

U)lII
<9
OU¡ð
ðE

Ø3
oo
l
U)Í

c2.3

@
r.--Fr
l.:"191- Il:-::lt---'-l



@
-s#*-å

I

I

L
I

{r-:
ii:
l:!
1¡

t, r, ,:

I

Dh

Í,:iìrlil;,;

U)lrI

o
J

8-o
U)
o
l
U)
É.

3
u
Ej

o

iâ Í:¿

J

I

n-'¡ --

./ a ..rì¡i-'-
il
!irl
t,'

t

li
il
j!

l,l
ìii
li \
ii ',i]I

I

1¡Ì

trrl

I

I

I

I

@ @

$ sanæcPRÊ1 IMI[JÂR'I , ÑOT FOR CON.CTRUCTiON
c2.4



'!'
,0 tÈmâe
<¡i

=!t<41'¿ ia.¡ö
^!:Y E:

rix
1',È
;.1 ¡

\,' i
:0á
Cù
o
Õz

lã

îí l/
I

I

-.:_. I

ì
I, I

,,I

un n

n
i

}
ii
ti [-

I

t_o
t4
h
E

!4

I
I

I

¡!

\j
i

I

Itrl

;ir 9:

--)

_i
I
ð

-*-... *"---
i¡ I

I,

I

m

Q
lât
D
fÉo
fr

llr

..._;

t:
I

.lìt-- ---. .-, _ i

iiiiË¡

RSU 39 SCHOOL CAMPUS ¡fiil:lii¡:!,'',
. iì;.; 1Caribou, ME 04736

!¡;'
Þ9i

o
l\)
¿tt H



ug
trg
vt

Õ

Z
a
f-
Lr:ù
i*
c)z
O
O
t
,c
L
þ
O

C(

Z

:
UJù
fI

¡l
!í_t

-/
t:tl

ri

o

I¡

I

¡:

!r
E!

a9

3l

l/

l 
',/

lt

'1

lr
i1

I

I
7t..

I

l

,.:-.:-?-;

ri

I

I

ì

)
!'!

,

/,1ù\7

iiti
!¡ri

I

Ê¡

,t
j; 9C¿t0 3n'noque3

sndmvc tooHcs 6e nsu iå ll,E'¡ll,

q
ô¡o



j ].!@

+ ú4orerÉEfârrocdór

!
ì

i
)

j

+
1

] ;) {
4 i

I

lt

PRELI[/1INARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
-æ S stanæc

U)lù

ar ñ

õ>.
O€Ø3
o
O
l
U)
t

c2.7

@
:H"?9,¡*g



EE

m ffirä

CONSTRUCTION PHASING
PHASE DESC lIME PERIOD

ÂPRIL2OI3 IHRU NOV 2ô13

(þ
l?.
t-
¡

O

í.,r

Où ù ii o

c2.8

t)

ó

L
)-

l :l

$ st"nt .
PRELI [I INARY . NOT FOR CON.qTRUCTiON



W

ëE

H
ffi

@Egêvn
Ð lìfi

mmfommlE

EEEEE
=Fom
E@EE

(Þ

i)

{,\

I

,ri
i

lx
I

$ stantecPRELIIì¡INAR\, - NOT FCR CONSTRUCiION

E

c3.0



E
-.'"ffi

c3.'l
lEEi=iJ-j $ st"nt".

iÞ:
,di

Eú¡

_----- ------ |

_ì

q

o
I

iìii
il-¡,
7:
ll

{
I

!.

i.i'.'.
[*'LJ

!t!.i!rir

H
ffi

!

l!- --T
tlll{¿Li el

.r"- 
-', , \

i FrlI
I i) þ

B€NNEÍ MVE

riiìiL'--+

ti tl

PRELIIVIiNARY - NOT FOR CONS IRIJCTION

J

l-:,
È:=t

I

i

(Þ 9EggY?m f00 @EE

= 
BEBBffiE

@ @81 0rßEe

tr@trE



'
E

It il { It

íi
/

t 
^')__ l-

ilIW IIfNNf€

_l
.¡
il
r
il

I

,t

@E@E å rl

r-l
I

I:ffi
g
iiiiiilii

EDCüClom@ 'J' tt l--- -

ll
ii'

I
EæHEBE e

[lc¡tilE!@0

EÅëEË @

I

Ð

,Ã
ri:!

Íii

NOiaJn¿l.lSl.]O3 ¿ioi ION - 

^llVN 
I l,'ìt |]:dd

,l

!æ0 'l- ; t-i't, __, 1
rqlucls

"tl
{.:-1, r'

-ìõ-ô;ã¿l--

z'tc



(þ

=# $ st"nt".

AENNÊf, BVÊ

I

I

-1--_

GLENN STREf

ÊÉNNÊf ORÉ

-+
1

PRFI IMI\]AR\'- NOT ¡-OR CONSTRUCTION

9Y+8Y?
? HHHPTH

?PTP

--I_

,
' j)'Wt-'
iLrr$,T

c3.3



u:

i ..

_r..d.

-ì

t.

Oseü
:J1::

if

I

$ stantecPR E L i i!'l I |''JAR Y - NOT í:CR CCf\.lSî R UaiT i C¡\j

('

ìl
L]l--

I

i:#
c4.0



3

ã_

8*

T"
Él

¡,

å+

t\

a

- ---1.-

g*

g_

a,

*f

L.
i

/1o?*

i.

tt¡

l
i: E€

_, j.-4-

.\-

o\,

:

\:

_..1

;* t

T

L;
È,

I

I

d

I

-,t ¡

I

I

L-

l.
3

¡ oc¿sslr

l

I

lå+

$ st"nt".
PREL|MII..]AR\'- NOT FOR CONSïRLJCf ION

c4.1



E
r,"---i--
I .i:.':.i::_ I

t--^'-l
,¡.

¡,

't

I

,, '.

trt
s

I

,l
r"

ft

-r-r**-

i1

:l

n|;
I ìll
ltr'..

-. 1

t,

1,

û.t:.":,

"l 
"1i1-, ). ',i:)

',zu

ti

$ stantu.? t).1:Lij ¡) !:.1 1\.R'l . i:{)1 i:: i.)íl Ç}r:.:::: i ?t.il. ; t :Ol..j
.2



i

I

c4.3



I jiï l)

{i

IEE#

$ stane"PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 0



rstuels 0
NO|I3¡àISNOC UOJ -tON -,\UVNl l,il ll:Ud

=FtrFI

"-ü,,:---:i4 :

J
I

3^rtou3NNæ

rïli
It
'l
llrltl
il
il

C' I

t

I ì v. I

r -- t:l ll

ri

tr

I
li
tl

t

--f 
- 

-

í: ) t,

{ ï I

ñ

o

I

I

v'

I4
;3

I *.attr l---*
{

I

I I

iil c
I

t.i)/
I

t .1,

{

I

I
I

I

I

T..l
!

L,: i
t
1

I

I
¡
i

I

I

**'---:,
4-l Þ

f-r

_t
I: I

i

Ir.-

ry*C

...gz¡€i
/+r:É1i !)
'-tM'
kÞ

t'9c

a#î
f¡üülffis

@



E
|-.*:*_,*r

t---'-l

l¡r
3

:l-
I I

I

_i

EENNEÍMIW

_ _ _o_i_

I
I

{t'r

$ st"nt""

@'

i

t

6'

t* I it
,l -1

!

iÈ

I
Ì

i*

-l

L

;

I
L

íi

'i
-ÀJ;' -lr rl

çû öq

PRELifu]II{ARY - i'.JCï FT]R CONS"TRLJCTION
c5.2



ii

il
', 
/,

--{

lil
'tt'i1,,

I

AÉNNÊfi MIW

t;
1. 1

:

(Þt ,r.,'1 r't
L:.,L r,-.-t-

,) J: , ,:.:) .i1,;:,;:,t + .l;; ::.i-.:

;.:
,'.

..:./.

r

).1".- -

i:,,'

i\
i

c5.3$ stant""
1ri?Ê;.,1ÌriìNAilY i'i0 i i:OR CONSIRUCI'ICN

t

i1

^r
ii T



El

I

)(

:''

I
l^-,l

.!. \.,

L

$ st"nt".PRËLI [,,1 INAR\', NOT ãOR CONST|ìUCTìON

Ðs{rü

ffi.;4rt-.

c6.0



!Ë

¡

I
!-

-l- -.\ft

rr,,!

\t

?

"\
I

ll

io'
!

6l

I

I
I

\t
1

I

I'T-¡
;ii
Þ !J
; l ill: l,

I

ì
!

/,

: ,: i.r'

+-, NffiTH

-::l .. .

1
j

)

t.
'i**.

'.1

--1

L

ii-!r -
-,-, "'-t

GLSOALERøO- _-_ -_ _-_---

iì¡ -t
-.¡J

ii
f

rlt -i'
E.'

I

I

\l

i.

I

t/
i

i

..1.

I

I

i

'f

I

I

'.t-

I

i
.!

-t

\
'fl

\l

'l

I
lnri
ÀrtFto
l'l

i;
i¡

-0
x
m
f*

2
nf
Z
o*l
T
o¡
c)
oz
Lr)
!
;ü
Co{
õZ

oI H
'l'



E
l:*#-l:.'s:- It------- |

t--'-l

I

I

I

t-ê,-',
.r.71

(Þ
¡,t+

t,.

ir
i"
I {'

-b
-r.u'{.il

.È ,,_
oRrye

.i \.

I

I

{-:-r'"-

: :.,---..

i ri
t,;

i

¡.
{r

q

$n'I

i*

i+

d,

f

'ir 
_

å,¡

¡-
il.

t;

i;

È

i
-û9çf,i.

,t

-Ìl
r'

LIl_r V-i
t'
i;.i '.l

¡

$ st"nt".?RËLI¡"iII.]ARY - NO-i FOII CONS iRUCîiÇN ,2



tr*a

"t'
t

:\

{'\, ;oi1 ùQ *i)
¡

ç

1

tF I

tF

.i

i tr'*+

L

{

t¡

I l+
¿.\

--af 

-'l1_

'h

¡i

?

.l

\ ''i

+,
I

€'9C ,clusrs o NO¡lJnU_iSNClS lol iON -,(UVNlt\ll:Ud

'I
I('

-!I
I

FFtrrl

È
,1

i

I

j\

+

,t:
rl\r i t I-v..-.-.r

+, L-l h
¡tL-t 'i'.',.

ël

I
I

I

:f--
.t

.1 .-: r



E

e .sqÀ!484-aq!c!.u!9!s-ç9!sÂg¡.gE@I@ e @ A ¡NLMCFELDSrcIÔNcirffi ^ 
a*ÉncFEDscroN(:rffi

-_r-

Â 8ruMiloussotMu- /¡\s|ffi

e #4¡E

tm*"""..-,",--,,

^ 
RNrscouRrPÁlI:M{src¡ôN

Ül- (!.r-

r-Trîvl
4

ñ
^ 

PÁVtrffi DEmSioNATCÁfúHffirdf?-
A P¡GtrSMûDE'II
ül-

A SrcffEOUSI^CCESP¡ft DT^ILu- $ st nte.PRËLIIìIINARY - NOT FÖR CCNSTRTJC'IION

Â HUWDnSfrMNOUSCOT(:7-

G7.0



roruers 0
Nol I Onl,isl'ioll UC:t i.ON - /,i!Vl'liy'l1l:!c

-â¡xHùrsgrRY¿cwnsü*EBw v

o

-^
rùr¡0oNûMxù0u0il*Yd v

ts

-.^ffiv cNturrßcMnvdGwñvÆ G -^ffiõtEffiffi3õi¡ \!/

+! ltfill
'-ôffiv ".â93Ydç¡rmw0[.mrcilM v -^

V

r

'-^ffiffißãEfiii \4/

'0

o I

úú¡l@ Þ

rÉ80¡NßsJdoucsß o
ffi
l-q4rxl@

ut -ôffiv

@rruslsiutÈtrlnotrftu1t
h
p'

L
I

ir

L

Gffi

sx0il

tr
t_l
i

L
!'-Â

i

A

AAA

l,'/{

tr_--:l
l-:ál

I,Kuo,l



E
j'"lH.

e wÆ5s10Æ0GMGCUR8oÍÀrl t-

lEt

e q!g!EIt!4!s!ê!!IE ç!¡!.eEr4! e W

e EE9!:LE44!9!S.914!.QEE[:-@.9L@!!.!

l
-\
-if .

e e !@

PRELIilIINARY - NOi FOR CONSTRUCT¡ON $ stantec

1

(r-

e

úr

tr
Egllg!¡i¡

e ùlc|mIcumilGtofr rL

c-7.2



E
-ffi

l7F-.--ñ
l.¡¡Ff -..H

f'+. #,'/l
Fm;--l
ffi

Jsrrt

ffir*l

e

''4' *----
+ffi5ffi

mrcresNÌF.F- -'**

\

A 8MßN ADSIO¡MDMt)r-e 9.q9!.9!Â!9!!4!c

^ tffi

å\ I
R - \ ITEEÈ--M

I
w@su!q&É¡u
89!!9.ç!¡8qS@]"@lru

e sEg.e84!.¡ô$9El¡!.!¡ 9S ^ 
uñDEmmN0r^rfrÆso\?- eP

^ 
r¡'rucÆfürc[esNu- ^ 

smrmsmilÐMrMEmumffi\J_

PRF| iMINARY. NC]T FO'ì OOÍIST|ILiCT¡ON
Stantec

^ 
r¡ mEcßTcarcB&silaND6fiRDPtrssors\7-

/=::^:*
-/'L--L^"-^'----Ll '/ /¡J fr-..-.,---

{-tffi#ffiä*ffi*i'

!I98!3.$A!¡!I-!!U4!-94UE!-SÊE!e

rumscoilcmcowÂFoRfrDB
qq!s@!q!I-!@s!!Eo!Ete ^ 

mræuilomoÐil nù(Hsrcnd qPßeN0^0Rr6sv-
c-7.3



E
t;*;- t

l::-'- |

f_
t6mfBl
ffi

I rrø' I

c-7.4

ffiF r-ria l

lx'À-rú8.r@ I

hhrtuÀLt@ I

tofi-tuRÈ I

(r-

e @
;-f

ü,-

PRËLl[i1¡NÁRY - NOT FOR CONSiRUCI¡O¡j $ stantec

]ffi

.J

tmr vtf

t¡nùÑfEúI4ffippñÉ¡óüul



g
-""¡ffi

A MERSNrcEMNCHSffiOilu-

*-ffi-
€r ;-

il f*i"::-":r"-*ffi"-
g

e

c-7.5

e g!¡4r

e .!¡!g.g!!!sEg Ã ilpE)stucErms\:'_ ^ 
FREmUfrN$ÀrÀìor0Er^tr

Ã s HD mrÉ[frKHGty-

f*ã{--l

^ 
nrErsNcEræsËt-

PRËLI¡,,1iI'IARY - I']Oi FOR CONSîRUCTiON $ st"nt .

ú 6.

ó
L

nÆ:



EE
3*f¿

A SÑG NCüE FG TMT UNK MCEt?-
A EflÑSCOURIOF¡TSt?-

@

lil_.*-**---lll
ffi

ffi

.g!s!!ËEùç!s¡E.W

¡.---

e EilNtS SNo UrÉ

Prì E L i [¡ I N r\ilY - I''JOT -CR CCi']ST R LjC-i tot.j S st"r**"

e ünilrcE^ccEsüÊ0rar

^ 
s^oEræüEoraLrc

ül-

e .q!¡l!!r!!-E!!!pg!!

l\u f-
W_

tr

,Ëfl

rniEãärãõil
lrÆfrcÐscÆwrÆ I
lr0ærû!M@NÐ |^ 

ft NilSCOURTCUTNTNhRCEoFTÀrs

=.'-

-61t\91
*"ãffi:"

Át\

/o\alzd

e=* Fæl

v

ffi¿ru
re

eg!t!E!Ä

e .*rr* t

,r¡¡tf¡

ä¡.i,==

c.7.6



E
-"s-f:;;;;-l

l.i3-'si- I

l-'-'-l

tt
LJ

llrUI tt
U

!@

5@

\3-

f*-

.l ¿x::-
¡L.....@

"--*&rj--.-
.-.-.-) I

¡ll ¡ ll

W
-å19--. F--

'-l l / 1É!l- .- ¡hñ---rL4Ê:. /lffilH.

vrffi ril00fÄLsoFff E 0ffi r [Effi r[c Fm

,/,

e cotcRft PÆ sc¡oil Dt I

(:,_

I
2

@Jgg

glgg

e @

I

\*#-#

e
!!g!g!-e9!I-93¡!$!]¡!Æg
@

$ stantecPRELi[¡INARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTÍOI'J |'7.7



M

lsr*.'
F,¡ìl

Yl,'
ta

ì!

t_,--.:

-.1¡l

I
::
.J

'l
.;

'i

I
i

L

I

¡l

J
,i

-l
i

'li

(Þ

(Þ

é)

ililr
* \4.)

PRELi iU INARY, ¡]Oi FOR CO¡..]SiRUCT|OII

t#-LÊ-
$ stanæ.



ItrU
r.---Tl
t---'-'lì

I

i-"-'

1l

..

li
ll

¡

I!

i

'r¡ ¡.
Its j',ñ.;_:+

;!
l

@

[J=',It

ta

illlt
/;.

&'..ø.:

$ st"ntrcpRË11ù1l|]ARY - l'lOT FOR COilsrRUCirOl'i
c8.0



.|.-.'.:.-'-'1

RSU 39 SCHOOL CAMPUS
Câribou. MÊ 04736

!¡

¿

Èì
¡t
ii
il

i,
!i
rå

I

!

i

!!iii

(ll
'i

,

ç

!

!'

¡

z

t

L
¡

å

i

Ë"

I'

I

r

\

!l
t¡
ir
ri

ít
i
i
é

¿!

¡!¡!r

t

f

!ti
:i¡

.aÈi

ä,ffiK
Iti¿$
å'{K
*Ï,,iN

r ; ii t lt

t

!r
a7

Ã;
i9

',,:-:
rç

i

il
I

I

; ¡i::"
aa
!!

, i!.

ii!:!

irii:
; s¿à
6 ti:

:; ii:

É¡ ir

'!i

/:ì

î
ã

í-)
i=

t
z

!
g

; :jå
a :rir¡
ot2

o-
0
=

¿
3. ö
r
oÕ ffili;ill



:Ì
;r

¡:

!

á,à,\7

I
!r
i

t"
¡F

)oo

l

I
I

¡
I

óÉ018o Flts q E E,,

, l. ! r: iit i: l

i!iii;i ri
,. !: iì ti¡ :i

:$i:;iiiiii
r; !¡ ii::l ¿g:; ì':i;;: Ì3

I

I

i,i
I

i

I
I.

l
I

I.
I

i

i

!

l-

ì

I

? .ì::

il,li
r;--l l¡¡:å,i!

9C1t0 - €ur€w - noque3 -teats uuet9

loor]3s 8-)3.¡d !s ¡;ll';

l.ll 'I i.¡ll I
lääiillË rÞ:

oo
J
U)F,llffi



s€iì
2Z
ãq

I

!Ë
d:
;
I

g

¡I

;

le9or uoEoefQoe

i¡¡:î:!iÈ¡Ë:Ê!:
9É1Ð:==¡::i!r I

iiiilË¡:¡i¡!,Ë

ËisËiii

ooo

Maine - U736

PreK-8 School

GIe¡n Street - Cadbou

6t

€p

..'

ï @

m(n





STATË OF À'IAINE
DnpaRr¡r,l nNT oF Tn.e ¡,1 s p oRT¡Tl o N

REGION 5
41 RICË STREET

PRESQUE ISL_E, À,r^rNE 04769-22s9

Paul F, lePaga

GOVÊRllOfi

Dsvid B€mhardt

co!r4¡ß5lor\ER

Developer: Regional School Unit #39

Location: Bennett Drive, Caribou

Projectr Caríbou K-8 Gonsolidated School

ldentification Number: REG. 05-00012-A-N

Traffic Engineer: Gorrill Palmer
Attn: Randy Dunton
707 Sable Oaks Drive
Suite 30
So. Portland, ME 04106
207-772-2515

Pursuant to the provision of 23 M.R.S.A. $ 704-Aand Chapter 305 of the Department's
Regulations, the Department of Transportation has considered the application RSU #39 with
suppoitive data, agency review and other related materials on file.

Proiect Description

The applicant is proposing to construct a K-8 schoolthat consolidates Teague Park School,
Caribou Middfe School, and Hilltop'Elementary school into a single school. Tho proposed
school is 92,814 s.f. and includes associated parking, playfields, Superintendent's Office and
service building. Park Street will be discontinued from Glenn Street to Bennett Drive. A drop-
offlpickup entrance will be constructed on Bennett Drive approximately 100 feet southerly of the
existing Park Street intersection, Buses, faculty and staff will enter and exit from access points
on Glenn Street. lt is anticipated that this development will generate 117 new trip ends for a
total 333 trip ends during the AM peak hour.

Fhdinss

Based on the findings of fact, the Department approves the Traffic Movement Permit ApplicatÍon
of RSU #39 subject to the following conditions:

Mitlsation

Overhead lighting shall be provided to illuminate the intersection of the site entrance and
Bennett Drive. Overhead lighting shall provide an average of 0.6 to 1,0 foot candles, with a
maximum to minimum lighting ratio of no more than 10:1 and an average to minimum lighting
ratio of not more than 4:1.



The applicant shall provide a center two-way left turn lane on Bennett Drive as depicted on the
attached drawing named "Concept Site Plan Showing Turning Lane & Superintendent's Office",
dated January 2016. The center two-way left turn lane shall be developed in accordance with
MaineDOT Highway Design Guide, applicable MaineDOT policies, and MaineDOT Standard
Specifïcations, Finaldesign shall be submitted to MaineDOT for review prior to construction.

The applicant shall provide a lefr turn lane on High Street as depicted on the attached drawing
named "Concept Site Plan Showing Turning Lane & Superintendent's Office", dated January
2016. The left turn lane shall be developed in accordance with MaineDOT Highway Design
Guide, applicable MaineDOT policies, and MaineDOT Standard Specifications. Final design
shall be submitted to MaineDOT for review prior to construction,

The applicant shall provide pedestrian improvements as depicted on the attached drawings
named "Concept Site Plan Showing Turning Lane & Superintendent's Office", dated January
2016 and "Glenn and High Street Crosswalk lmprovements", dated November 17,2016.

The applicant shall install school speed limit signs in accordance with the current edition of the
Manualon Uniform Traffic Control Devices, MaineDOT Policy, and Maine State Law.

Overall Requirements

A. Provide all necessary auxiliary signs, striping and pavement markings to implement the
irnprovements described herein according to MaineDOT and/or Nationalstandards.

B. All plantings and signs (existing and/or proposed; permanent and/or temporary) shall be
placed and maintained such that they do not block available sight distances and do not
violate the State's'lnstallations and Obstructions" faw. No signage, plantings or
structures shall be allowed within the "clear zone" if they constitute a deadly fixed object
as determined by MaineDOT. All signs shall meet MRSA Title 23, Chapter 21, Section
1914: "On-Premise Signs".

C. lf any of the supporting data or representations for which this permit is based changes in
any way or is found to be incorrect / inaccurate, the applicant shall request in writing from
MaineDOT a decision of what impacts those changes will have on the permit. The
applicant willthen be required to submit those changes for review and approval and
additional mitigation as a result of those changes may be required at the expense of the
applicant,

D. Because the proposed project affects the State Highway and drainage systems and
requires improvement to that system, the applicant must obtain approval of the design
plans and coordinate work through MaineDOT's State Traffic Engineer or Assistant State
Traffic Engineer, who can be reached at (207) 624-3620 in Augusta.

By:

Stephen Landry, P.E.
State Traffic Engineer

Date: I



d

't,

I

I

olsmrcl KsscHools[E

ffiiffi"j,** $stum""

@

!prE!_

(Þ

il7

¿

hrsÈl.¡-i
PRELIMINARY. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



I
cÈF;TlüLt i Hil*'*"'". 1

AenneR D¡tue Loyout



RECÕNSTRUCT SIDE!l/AL( CORNER FOR
ADA COMPLIANCE INCLUOING CURB. PAVËD
SIDÊWALK ANÛ AÐA ÐE¡ECTÀBLE SURFACES
fYPICAL EACH SIDE OF GLENN ST

RËCTANGUIÂR RAPID
FLASHINO 8'ÂCON (RRFS)

FLASH ING BEACON {RR FB)
RECTANGULAR RAPID

INSTALL RAISEO 
'SLÀNDS 

EACH SIDE OF
CROSSTA'ÀLK LANDING ¡O PROVIDE
PROTECTÊD SPACE, SHALL 

'NCLUDËAÐA DETECTABLE SURFACEAND PÀVÊD
ISLANÕS Oi\¡ EACH SIDÉ

ñ

ã

Stontec
482 Poyne Rood Scorborough Coud
Scort¡orough, Molne 0,10/{4929
lel. æ/.8a3.3355

n€(q.ril¡ród.45''ddo.a øa' rnñrHtd

a -æñBsonE¡dús.

M5AD #39 CÀRI80U ETEMFNIÁRYSCHOOL
DISIRICI K{ SCHOOL SITE ¡J IEAGIJE PARK

Copyright Reserved ìb GLENN AND HIGH STREEI CRO5SWAI.K

IMPROVEMENTS (PART OF IMP
APPROVAL NOV. 20t ól

l
Q statrt 

"





GORRILL
PALMER

PO Box 1237,'15 Shaker Road
Gray, Maine 04039
207.657.6910

Preliminary Trafüc lmpact Strrdf
Proposed RSU #39 K-8 School

Caribou, Maine
January 2016

l. lnt¡oduction

ThÍs study examines the existing conditions and potential traffìc impacts associated with
constructing a new K-8 District School in Caribou, Maine. The project includes razing
the existing Caribou Middle School, Teague hrk Elementary School, and Learning
Center to build the proposed K-8 School and relocate Teague Park. The school is

anticipated to be completed and open in the Fall of 2019 and will consolidate the two
existing schools on-site as well as the Hilltop Elementary School located to the
southwest of the site. The site location is shown on the attached Figure l.

ll. Existing Traffic Volumes

Turning movement counts were completed at the intersection of Park Street with
Glenn Street on December 8,2015 from 7:15 AM to 8:15 AM, which is the peak hour
of traffic according to the school. The volumes from the count are shown on the
atøched Figure 2.

lll. hoposed Uses in the Mcinity of the hoposed Development

Approved proiects that are not yet opened as well as projects for which applications
have been fìled are required to be included in the predevelopment volumes for this
project. Based on conversations with the City, there are no projects in the area that
need to be added to the baclground traffìc.

lV. hedevelopmentVolumes

The traffìc volumes shown in Figure 2 were counted in December 2015. Typically,
traffìc volumes are seasonally adjusted to approximate the 30'h highest hour of the year
using the weekly group mean factors published by the MaineDOT. This seasonal
adjustment increases the volumes to those that may be experienced during the peak
summer months; however, since school is not in session in the summer, we evaluated
adjusting the volumes to the month of August. Based on MaineDOT methodology, the
adjustment factor resulted in l.l l.

vrrww. gorri I I pa lmer. co m Gray. Maine & Spotsylvania, Virginia



ln addition to seasonally adjustíng the traffìc volumes, traffìc volumes are also increased
by a yearly growth factor to approximate the build out year of the project. The
proposed project is anticipated to be completed in 2019. MaineDOT traffìc counts in
the area show that traffìc has been decreasing. However, to be conservative we used a

growth rate of one percent per year.

Traffic volumes in Figure 3 reflect the seasonal and annual adjustments to the raw
volumes to yield the 2019 Design Hour Volumes (DHV).

V. Trip Generation

Planning Decisions had previously prepared a summary of past and future projected
enrollment for the three schools. This report identifies that the trends for student
enrollment at Teague Park School, Caríbou Middle School, and Hilltop Elementary
School are decreasing.

The trip teneration for the proposed K-8 school was calculated using the lnstitute of
Transporøtion Engineers' publication Trip Generation, 7'h Edition, Land Use Code
(LUC) 520 - Elementary School and LUC 522 - Middle School.

Forecast lG8 School Generation

As shown in the table, the overall trip generation for the K-8 schools decreases from
2006 to 2019, even with the inclusion of the Hilltop Elementary School. Since the
forecast site traffic for the new consolidated school will not generate an increase in a
peak hour trafüc at the site, a MaineDOT Traffic Movement Permit is not required.

MaineDOT allows credit to be taken for uses that have been on site within the last l0
years. Part of this project would include razing the existing Learning Center which is

currently located to the northeast of the site across from Bennett Drive in order to
relocate Teague Park to that location and provide room on the site for the new school
and associated outside areas. Since traffic at the site is already forecast to decrease, no

2

2006 2019
Student

Population
AM Trip Generation

Student
Population

AM Trip Generation

Change in
Site Trip

Generation

N/A N/A 278
|7

(&4 in 153 out)

Hilltop
Elementary

School

+l 17

Teague Park
School

281
il8

(65 in / 53 out)
223

?4
(52 in / 42 out)

-24

Caribou
Middle
School

463
245

(l35out/ll0in) 230
122

(67 in 155 out)
-123

Tobl 3ó3 333 -30



credit has been taken for the reduction in trips due to removal of the Learning Center.
This will result in a conservative estimate of the post-development traffÌc at the site.

Vl. Trip Composition and Assþment

Although the overall site trip generation is forecast to decrease, the trips associated
with the current Hílltop Elementary School have been assigned to the project site, by
adding them to the counts completed in December at the intersection of Glenn Street
with Park Street. The trip assignment for the Hilltop Elementary School traffìc is shown
on the attached Figure 4. To be conservative, no traffìc has been subtracted from the
Predevelopment Volumes. All trips to and from the site are considered primary trips
made for the sole purpose of going to and from the site. This is a conservative
approach since many of the drop offs are either going directly by the site on their way
somewhere else (such as work), or were in the immedíate area.

Vll. Postdevelopment Volumes

The predevelopment traffic volumes shown in Figure 3 have been combined with the
traffìc forecast shown on Fígure 4 to yield the 2019 Postdevelopment DHV shown on
the attached Figure 5.

V¡ll. CapacityAnalysis

GP completed a capacity analysis for the unsignalized intersection of Park Street with
Glenn Street using the Synchro/SimTrafüc computer analysis software. Both approaches
of Park Street are STOP controlled, and Glenn Street has the right of way with no
STOP. Level of service rankings are similar to the academic ranking system where an
'A' is very good with little control delay and an 'F' represents very poor conditions. At
an unsignalized intersection, if the level of service falls below a 'D', an evaluation should
be made to determine if mitigation is warranted.

The following table summarizes the relationship between control delay and level of
servce:

Level of Serryice Criteria for ized lntersections

lcvel of Scrviac Çontrol Dehy pcr Yehidc (¡ec)
A Up to 10.0

B l0.l to I 5.0
c l5.l to 25.0
D 25.1 to 35.0
E 35.1 to 50.0
F Greater than 50.0

o
¿)



The results of the capacity analysis are summarized as follows. The deailed analysís is

atøched.

Level ofService

As shown in the table above, the intersection is forecast to operate at a high level of
service during both the predevelopment and postdevelopment conditions.

lX Sight Line Ev¿luation

GP evaluated the sight distance in the area of the new K-8 School. Both the City of
Caribou and MaineDOT have guidelines for measuring sight distance. MaíneDOT also
has sight distance standards for driveways with 3O% large vehicles (busses, delivery
trucks, etc.). The Cíty does not have sight distance standards for large vehicles. Sínce

this is a school driveway, a high percentage of busses is possible. The sight line
standards are as follows:

Disänce

The MaineDOT and City measure síght distance using similar methodolog/. The
method is as follows:

Driveway observation point
Height of eye at driveway

l0 feet from travelway
3 t/z feet above ground (6 feet for large
vehicles)
4 '/t feet above groundHeight of approaching vehicle

Since the location of the site driveways are not yet known, GP was not able to measure
the sight dístance at a specifìc driveway location; however, sight distances in the vicÍnity
of the school are not anticipated to be an issue because the surrounding area is flat and

the roads are straight. Any proposed signs or landscaping should be located such that it

4

lcvel of Scrviæ
Appro"dt

AM he AIvl Post
hrkstrËt/ Glcnn Str¡ct

Park Street EB A A
Park Street WB A A
Glenn Street NB A A
Glenn Street SB A A

25

Posted Spccd
(mph)

175

City Mhimum
(ft)

250

City DesiEd
(ft)

200

MaineDOT
Rcquired (ft)

300

MaincDOT Iårær
VrúrH€ (ft)

30 2to 300 250 375
35 u5 350 305 455
40 280 400 360 540
45 3t5 450 425 635



does not block available sight lines either exiting the site drives or at the adjacent
intersections.

X Crash Sumnary Data

GP obtained the crash data from MaineDOT for the period of 2012-2014, the most
recent period available at the time this study was prepared (attached). ln order to
evaluate whether a location has a crash problem, MaineDOT uses two criteria to defìne
a High Crash Locatíon (HCL). Both criteria must be met in order to be classifìed as an

HCL.

A critical rate frctor of 1.00 or more for a three-year period. (A Critical Rate

Factor {CRF} compares the actual crash rate to the rate for similar intersections in

the state. A CRF of less than 1.00 indicates a rate of less than average) and:

2. A minimum of eight crashes over the same three-year period.

Based on the crash data report generated by MaineDOT, there are two HCLs in the
overall area. One at the intersection of Herschel Street and High Street with Main
Street and another on Bennett Drive from Laurette Street to Skyway Drive. These
locations are not anticipated to be impacted by the site traffic, since they are located
further away from the site and more ín the downtown areas.

Xl. Lane Warrantfuialysis

Since the location of the proposed driveways are not yet known, GP could not
complete a Lane Warrant Analysis. However, based on fìeld observations, no additional
auxiliary lanes are anticipated to be required for this project. Thís criteria will have to
be revisited and is subject to change as the site design and layout is refined.

Xll. Site Obseru¿tions

GP completed a site visit on December 7,2015 to observe the operations and review
the traffic on and around the site. The site observations were focused on the PM peak
hour when the schools released students since this is when the most activity occurred.
ln the AM peak hour, traffic and activity is spread out over a longer period of time and
therefore less focused. The following observations were made:

Caribou Middle School had approximately 3 busses on site at any one time and

had approximately 25-30 vehicles waiting for student pickups during the PM peak
hour.

5

o



. Teague Park Elementary School had approximately 3 busses on site at any one
time and had approximately 20-25 vehicles waiting for student pickups during the
PM peak hour.

. Approximately l0 students were observed walking to school ín the AM.
o The mafority of student pickups in the PM appeared to use Glenn Street (verses

hrk Street).
o The vast majority of school traffìc cleared in approximately 15 minutes of

student dismissal. There were straggling busses and pickups after the fìrst l5
minutes but they were minimal.

o The student pickup areas for each school are within the general school parking
areas, without separation. We recommend that the future school design

separate the two functions.
o The crosswalk on Park Street between the school and Teague Park has vehicular

parking directly on both sides of the crosswalk, with no signs posted identiffing
the crosswalk. Students from the school were observed darting into the
crosswalk from between cars without looking. The combination of limited sight
dístance due to the parked vehicles and unpredictable students creates an unsafe

condition. We recommend that the new school and associated crosswalks in

the area prohibit parking directly next to the crosswalks.
o Bennett Drive has a crosswalk at its intersection with Park Street that is not

ADA compliant and there is no sidewalk on the east side of Bennett Drive. We
recommend that all primary pedestrian accesses in the immedíate vicinity of the
school be improved to ADA standards and any "gaps" in sidewalks be fìlled in to
provide a continuous sidewalk network.

o The fence along Bennett Drive has an opening approximately 150 feet north of
the intersection of Park Street wÍth Bennett Dríve. This opening allows
pedestrian access to the sidewalk, but also allows students to cross Bennett
Drive at this location, which is not in a crosswalk. For future design, we
recommend that the only gaps in the fence be at locations that provide
appropriate pedestrían accommodations.

o There are numerous school zone flashing lights in the area as you approach the
schools. The school zone flashers all appeared operational at the time of the
visit.

o School and pedestrían signs in the vícinity of the site are a mixture of yellow on
black and fluorescent yellow-green. The Manual on Uníform Traffic Control
Devíces (MUTCD) recommends that the sign presentatíon be consistent. The
fluorescent yellow-green signs are recommended and should be installed
consistent with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

o Almost all busses that turned onto and off from Park Street at the intersection
of Park Street with Glenn Street were from a side access to the middle school
and few buses traveled to / from Glenn Street to Bennett Drive.

6



Xll. Conclusions/Recommendations

The following is a summary of the Conclusions / Recommendations based on
preliminary evaluation and discussions:

The student enrollment history of Caribou Middle Schoof, Teague Park School, and
Hilltop Elemenøry School shows a decreasing trend which is expected to continue
to decrease in the near future. Based on the decreasing enrollment, in our opinion,
a MaineDOT Traffìc Movement Permit is not required.

2. The capacity analysis shows that the existíng unsignalized intersection of Park Street
/ Glenn Street is forecast to operate at a high level of servíce.

3. The exact location of the proposed driveways is not yet known, but the sÍght
distances are anticipated to meet the requirements since Park Street and Glenn
Street are flat and straight.

4. MaineDOT crash data indicates that there are two HCLs in the general overall area;
however, they are not forecast to be impacted by the additional school traffic.

5. A lane warrant analysis will need to be completed as more information about the
school design is known; however, auxiliary lanes are not expected to be needed to
accommodate the proposed school.

6. Numerous observations were made duríng the site visit that should be considered
for the new school desígn includíng sidewalk and crosswalk safety improvements.

7. ln our opinion, the proposed project will have minimal impact on the surrounding
roadway network and the surrounding roadway network has the capacity to
accommodate the proposed project.

Prepared By:
Randy Dunton, PE, PTOE
Senior Engineer

7



PROPOSED K.8 DISTRICT SCHOOL
CARIBOU, MAINE

Design Scale:
Date:

NONE
DEC 2015

ET
LAN
REDChecked:

Draft:
File Name: 3O9$TMFF.dwg F FRffiLt lffi*,s******"



Raw Data 2

N

W_ E

S

I
ñ{(!

gt l'- @
ONF {-ts

PARK STREET JtÇ +30
{t

ztJ
21 + 11.
37J aóO

õí 6c{

ALL COUNTS COLLECTED 121812015

PEAK HOUR
7:lSAM -8:lSAM

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

PROPOSED K.8 DISTRICT SCHOOL
CARIBOU, MAINE

Design:

Checked
Draft:

ET
LAN
RED

Scale: NONE
Date: DEC 2015
File Name: 3095-TRAFF.dwg

G@RRILL
PALM E R

I R*tiurhips. Rsgonrivmesr ReúlB
I \trtrtd¡lllp¡lñêrÉ6m
| 20/.6s7.6et0

I
CÊ



2019 Predevelopment DHV aJ

N

l'-
H
s
ø
I
ñ{o

W- E
S

PARK STREET

g8P

Jtç
t-rz
<-35
{e

ztJ
24 ----> r1r'
43J E8R

SEASONALADJUSTMENT: 0.99 = l.ll
o¡g

ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT: I% PER YEAR

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

PROPOSED K-8 DISTRICT SCHOOL
CARIBOU, MAINE

Design:
Draft:
Checked

GCIRRI LL
PALM E R

ET
LAN
RED

Scale: NONE
Date: DEC 2015
File Name: 3005-TRAFF.dwg

I R"Sti.ohipr. Roponr¡vmes Reiulu
I \ru¿tdrlllp¡lñêncôm
I 207.657.óet0

I
CÊ



Trip Distribution a nd Assign ment 4

N

}-
l¡J
t¡J

s(4
I
ñ{o

W_ E

S

OF
çFc{ t-¿

PARK STREET JlÇ +
{

¿sJ 11r
t¡t

+-t

IN
OUT

AM
64
53

TOTAL 117

XX = AM PEAK I{OUR

PROPOSED K-8 DISTRICT SCHOOL
CARTBOU' MAnì{E

Des¡gn:
Draft:
Checked

G@RRILL
PALM E R

ET
LAN
RED

Scale: NONE
Date: DEC 2015
File Name: 3@5-TRAFF.dwg

I naatiørtips. neponsivenesi Resulu
I \@.fdrlllp¡lmêr ¿ôm

| 207.657.6er0

I
CÊ



2019 Postdevelopment DHV 5

N

E
S

W_l-
l¡J
l{l
g
(4

II
IJJ{o

o
OF
FN

lÇ
J
---.>-l

t-zr
<- 35
{e

r1.
8iR

t¡)o

)
69
24
¿tÍl

PARK STREET

XX = AM PEAK HOUR

PROPOSED K.8 DISTRICT SCHOOL
CARIBOU, MAINE

Design:
Draft:
Checked

Scale:
Date:

NONE
DEC 2015

ET
LAN
RED

GORRI LL
PALM E R

I R"åri*ohipr. Roponr¡vmetr Reilhs
I wr¿drlllÞrlmêr.¿ôm

| 207.6s7.6e r0File Name: 3O9S-TRAFF.dwg

I'--)SI



l -551

1 lnC

441888

2J1

RSU 39

t7,

,â1.

tlt

t9

11

'ts

-3t
Ð

20

77

16

26

1¿

20

33

22I

11

JN

lt

17

19

iî

77

IK

1l

Limestone Community School

'11

'tL

¿15

1ç

Caribou High
Schml

1m

r1gt11

9m

1tq

l tlz

1

Âq

9.5

tu

1/Lq

so

TT

Â1

T\n

7Íl

65

a771

77

Án

- RSU 39 Students - 2014-L5 Best Fit ModelEnroll¡nenÉ Trends &
Octobe¡ lst Ën¡oll¡nent

Teague Park School

4

Schml

2017-1tì

1îJL-)q
¡o

201{-1; 86t Êù Mode¡ E¡rollmmt PKidims for llSU 3% Comptercd February 2Ol5
D¡l¡ produrTd by Plilming Dccisrms lnc.

to was â1 lo



JN:
Prdact oescriplion:
Project Locâllon;
Date:

Sludonls

Avåregs Râle

Tims Psriod

AM Psak Ho¡¡r ofAdJ. Straât Tramc
PM Psak Hour otAdl. Street ïramc

AM Peak Hour of Generator
PM Fôek Hdrr of Generetor

s095
K-8 Olstrict School
Cerlbou, Mâlnê
12t14t2015

281

ITE Trip R¡tc

T = 0.a2 (X)
T - 0.28 tX)

Elem€ntôry School
Land Use Code {LUC) 520

Trlp Ends Såmplo S¡za

362 33

Sa¡urday
Peek Hour ol Ge¡erelor

Salurday
PÊâk Hour ol Gêdêrálor

t1,
79

'PqmntåsaE rgundrd to neaGrt 5%

Trlp Ends SemplÈ Slze O¡r6c$on¡l Spllt.
OUT IN

#%
450h

GoÍillPalmer Consultlng Englneors, lnc.
P.O. Box 1237

l5 Shekor Road
Gray, M.lno 04039

R2

Dlrectionål Spllt r Dlrectlo¡al Dbklbutlon
IN RZ

;
37

t*
46o/"

45%
6ã%

45%
55%

65
36

EI

43

12
úÞ

0.5
0.52

Fltted Curve Equatlon

Tlme Pelod I tre rnp nate
I

We€kday
AM Peaft Hoür ofAdl. Strôot Trefflc
PM Peâk Hour ol Adj. Slrêôt TrEftc

Avl PBak Hour ot Gånerâaor I Ln{¡ = 1.1 1¡n ,*, - t.ta
PM Psâk Hour 0f GÊnerâtor Lntt¡ - 1.99¡r ,)(, - t.tt

OUT
Dl3frlbutlon

38
37

93
86

51

30

200€ ïeague Parfi Elemên¡ary School (520) ITE Puþllcalion'Trlp G€neration' 7lh Edition



JN:
Pm¡ec1 Description:
Prolect Locãtlon:
Dats:

StudontE

Average Rate

Tlms Psrlod

AM Peak Hour ofAdj. Street Tramc
PM P6ak Hour of AdJ, Street Traffc

AM Pssk Hôur of Gên€râtor
PM Poâk Hour of Gen€ralor

Saturday
Hour of Gênôrator

AM Paak Hour of AdJ. Stroet Trafíc
PM Pêat Hour of Adl. Strêet Traffc

AM Peak HowofGenerator I
PM Psåk Hoür of G€n€råtor

Saturday
Pesk Hour ofGenerstor

463

ITE lrlp RatE

T = 0.15 (x)
T = 0.53 (X)
r = o.30 (X)

r ' 0.7s (x) - 228.00

3095
K-8 D¡6trlcl Scftool
Carlbou, Maine
1U14t2A15

Mlddle SchooUJunlor Hlgh School
Land Use Gode (LUG) 622

GorrllþPalmsr çonsultlng Engin€er8, lnc.

Olrectlonal Spllt I Dlroctlonal Olstrlbutlon

P.O.8ox 1237
15 Shek€r RoEd

Gray, Maine 04039

;
fi0
76

Dlstrlbutlon R¡

Trip End¡

760

Sample Slze

-ãõ-
R2

50%

45%

P€rc€ît8oss rcuded to ne¡Hl 59å

Trip Endt Sample Size Ðiroctional Spllt.
ouT IN

t38

1l
21

23

50%
45o/o

550/ô

3S

135
63

ôs
245
139

550Ã

F¡ttôd cuñ/ô Equetlon

Tlmo Porlod I lte tdp nets

Woekday

0.5627A¿t 45%55%

'Pa@ntsgôs tuõd6d 10 noâErl 5%

2008 Middls school (5221 ITE Publicetlon "Trlp G€neratlon'7th Edltlon



JN:
Proið(d Dôscriptlon:
Prolec{ Locst'lon:
Dato:

3ô95
K-8 Dlslricn School
Cadbou, Mains
12n412015

22

ITE lrlp Rete

Elementary School
Lend Use Code (LUC) 520

D¡rect¡onalSplltr tllrectlonalDlstrlbutlon
ouT

Dl¡ectlonãl Splltr
IN OUT

Gonill-Palmar Consulling Eng¡neers, lnc,
P.0. Bor 1237

15 Shåker Road
cråy, Mãlne 04039

R

Studont3

Average R¡t€

llmê Perlod

AM P€sk Hour of Ad¡. Slrcôt Tråfirc
PM Peak HourofAdl. Str€et Trafffc

AM Pêåk Hour of Gèn€râtor
PM Pâek Hffi of Gereralor

Saturday

Flttsd Curyo Equatlon

AM Peåk Hour of Adl. Street TråÍlc

Saturdây

f -O.42
-r 

= 0.28
(x)
(x)

Tríp EndÊ

288

Sample S¡ze

;
37

Srmple Slze

s4
62

45%
55%

46o/n

55%

55%
45M

12
u

52
2A

0.52
32
2t

fDlstrlþullon
IN

Trlp End6

'P€@¡t¡!æ Md€d t0 n¡rrd 5%

Tlme Por¡od I trc tfp nate

Wækday

PM Pssk Hosr of Adl. Etr€ôt TraflTc
AM Peak Hourof Gôneralor I t-n¡1 = 1.11¡n,*r - t.ta
PM Peak Hour of Generator Ln(n = 

.|.08Lf| 
{X) - 1.90

403872
6t

55%
45fl6

2019 Teague Park Elemonlary Sdìool (520) fTE PuÞlication'Trip Generatlonr ?lh Edltlon



JN:
Proj6ct oescrlplion:
Project Locãt¡on:
Oatê:

30s5
K-8 Distrld Scnool
Caribou, Main6
1?/,4t2015

117
78

Trlp Ends Ssmpte Stze Dlrecüonsl Spllt'
IN OUT

*n
45%

Dlrectlonal Spl¡t r Dlrectlonal Ol8trlbutlon
OUT IN OUT

Gonill-Palmer Consulllng Eng¡no€rs, lnc.
p.O. Box 1ZB?

15 Shâkor Ro¡d
cfey, Mslne 04099

RI

Elomentary School
Land Use Code (LUCI 520

Averag€ Rate

Tlme PóÌlod

AM Pêak Hoür of Adi. Slr€€t Trafllc
PM Peak Hour ofAdj. Stroêl Tráfic

AM Pgak Hour of G€nerator
PM Peâk Hour of Generator

Studsnts 278

ITE Trlp Råto

T = 0.42 (X)
T = 0.28 {x)

Trlp End! Sample Slze

-se-- 
'.'.'..'..ãF

R2

38
37

55Yo
45o/o

iln
560/6

64
s5

53
43

Flttád Curve Eqúatlon

Tlmo Porlod I lte trlp nate

Sâlurdây
Peak Hour of Generator

AM Pêak Hour of Adl, Streel Tr¿fic
PM Pesk Hour of Ad¡, Slreet Trafllc

AM Peak Hour of Gsnerator I t-nff¡ = 1.11tn ,*, - ,.tt
PM Foâl Hour of Generâtof Lnrr¡ = 1.9¡'-n ,"' - t.nO

Saturday
P6ák Höur ól

'Psffinlaoos ñundcd lo oøË¡t 6%

. Póftnlâgæ mn4od l0 ÍÉtr6t 59a

DlBtrlbutlon

38
37

ot
65

46%
65'/o

41

30
0.5

0.52

2019 Hilllop Elêmentary School (520) ITE Publlcatlon'Trlp G6nera$on' 7th Ëdilion



JN:
Proleôt
Proloct

Descriptión:
Locallon:

Dale:

Studðnts

Avsrâgs Rato

Time Period

AM Peak Hoú of Adj. Slreet Traffic
PM Peak Hour of AdJ. Slreet Traffc

AM Pôâk Hoúr rf Gonârâtor
PM P€ak Hour of G€norator

Salurday

Flttsd Cuwe Equat¡on

AM Peak Hour of Adj. Slroêt Trañlc
PM Peak Hour of AdJ, Slreet Trañ¡c

AM Pôak Hour of Gonorator
PM Pesk Hour of Gónôrâtol

309ô
K-8 District School
Cãribou, Mãine
't2t11t2ot5

230

ITE Trip Rate

r = 0.15 (x)
T = 0.53 {x)
T E 0.30 (X)

I r=o,zs1x¡-zaa.oo

Middlo SchooUJunior High School
Land Use Code (LUC) 522

Trlp Ends Sâmple Slze

373 20

Gonill-Palmer Consulling EngineeE, lnc.
P.O. Box 1237

l5 Sh8kor Rord
Gray, Mãine 0¡1039

olstrlbuüon
OUT RI

Dlroctlonal Split *

;;
21

23

;
122
69

*"
55lo
/¡5%

;r%
1æ/þ

55o/o

;;
ô7
3l

17

55
38

'Po@rls8ei rerndôd lo n6r6l 5tú

Tlme Porlod I tte rrlp nate

Weskday

Trlp Ends Ssmple Slzo DlrÊctlonal Spl¡t r
IN

DlrÈct¡onBl Dlstrlbution R2

-46 Y 0.5-21-2545t"

Sãturday
Pêak Hour of

'Porsrlsgos roundcd lo nurcst 6%

2019 Mlddle School (522) lïE Publ¡cátion'Trip Generat¡on' ?lh Edilion



Baseline
U :\3095_Caribou K-8 Schoo l\Capacity An alysis\AM P re. syn

1U2A201â

Summary of All lntervals

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

I
457

45S

3

2
112

{,5
0.4

157

4.0

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

1

428

424
2

6

104

4.2

0.4

151

3,7

6:57

8:00
63

60

2

1

u3
442

2

3
109

4,4
0.4

149

3.9

6:57

8r00

63

00

2

1

487

488

7

o

120

4.8

0,5

163

4.3

6:57

8:ffi
63

60

2

1

486

488

3

1

119

4.8
0.5

156

4.3

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

1

M2
444

3

1

108

4,3
0.4

157

3.9

StartTime
tnd ltme
TotalTime (min)

Timo Recorded (min)

# of lntervals

#of REcorded lntervals

Vehs Entered

Vehs E{ted
Starting Vehs

Ending Vehs
Travel Distanæ {mi)
TravelTime (hr)

Total Delay (hr)

Totalslops
Fuel Used (gal)

lnterval #0 lnformation Seeding

StartÏme 0:57

End Time 7:00

TotalÏme (mio) 3

Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

No dab recorded this lnterval.

lnterval #1 lnformation Recording

StartÏime 7:00

End ïme 8:00

TotalÏime (min) 60

Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

457

458

3

i
112

4.5

0.4

157

4.0

428

424
2

6
104

4,2
0.4

151

J.t

443

M2
2

3

109

4.4
0.4

149

3,9

487

488

7

6

120

4.8

0,5

1ô3

4,3

486

488

3

1

119

4.8
0.5

156

4,3

442

444
J
1

108

4.3
0,4

1t7
3,9

Vehs Entered

Vôtrq Exited

Starting Vehs

Endíng Vehs

TravelDistance (mi)

Travelïme (hr)

Total Delay (hr)

TotalSlops

Fuel Used (gal)

AM Pre

GP

SimTraffic Report

Page 1



Baseline
U :\3095_Caribou K-8 Sch ool\Capacity Analysis\AM Pre. syn

1U2U2015

3: Park Street & Glenn Street Performance roach

Denied DeWeh (s)

TotalDel¡vçh (s)

0.1

5,4

0.2

6,2

0,2

1.f
0.2

1.0

0.2

2.5

Total Network Performance

Ðenied Dellúeh (s)

TotalDefveh (s)

0,2

3.2

i

i-

AM Pre

GP

SimTrafftc Report

Page 2



Baseline
U:\3095_Caribou K-8 School\Capacity Analysis\AM Pre.syn

12t22t2415

lntersection: 3: Park Street & Glenn Street

Dhections Served

Maximum Queue (fi)

Average Queue (ft)

95h Queue (fr)

Link Distance (ft)

Upsheam Blk Tme (%)

Queuing Penalty (veh)

Sloiage Bay Dist (fr)

Storage Blk Time (%)

Queuing Penalty (veh)

LTR

48
4

27

700

LTR

35

5

23

624

LTR

86

38

74

527

LTR

79

37

61

560

Network Summa

Network wide Queuing Penal$: 0

AM Pre

GP

SimTraffic Report

Page 3





Baseline
U:\3095_Caribou K-8 School\Capacity Analysis\AM Post.syn

142212015

Summary of All lntervals

Start Time

End Tme
TotalTime {min)
Tme Recorded (min)

# of lntervals

# of Recordod lntervals

Vehs Entered

Vehs ExÍted

Starting Vehs
Ending Vehs
TravelDistance {mi)
Travelïme (hr)

Total Delay (hr)

TotalStops
Fuel Used (gal)

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

1

574

5n
3

1

142

5.8

0.6

?13

5.2

6:57

8:00
OJ

60
2

1

588

589
4
3

145

6.1

4.7

230
5.3

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

1

604

607

I
5

149

6.1

0.6

n1
5.5

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

1

585

587

3

1

144

5.9

0.6

206

5.3

6:57

8:00

bJ

60

2

1

551

554

2

136

5.5

0.5

192

5,0

6:57

8:00

63

60

2

1

549

æ7
4

6

135

5.5

0.6

212
5,0

lnterval #0 lnformation Seeding
Start Tme 6:57

End Time 7:00

TotalTime (min) 3

Volumes adjusted by Growth Factors.

No data recorded lhis interval,

lnterval #1 lnformation Recording

Start Tlme 7:00

End Time 8:00

TotalTime (mín) 60

Volumes adjusted by Growlh Factors.

Vehs Entered

Vehs Exited

Starting Vehs

Ending Vehs

Travel Disiance (mi)

Travelïme {hr)
Total Delay (hr)

TotalStops

FuelUsed (gal)

551

554
5

2
136

5.5

0.5

192
5.0

574

6n
3

1

142

5.8

0.6
.213

5.2

549

æ7
4

6
'135

5.5

0.6

212
5.0

588

589
4

3
145

6.1

0.7

230
5.3

604

607

I
5

149

6.'l

0.6

221

5.5

585

587

3

1

144

5.9

0.6

206

5.3

AM Post

GP

SimTraflic Report

Page 1



Baseline
U :\3 O95_Caribou K-8 Schoo l\Capacity Analysis\AM Post. syn

w2a2u5

3: Park Street & Glenn Street Performance by approach

Denied DeWeh (s)

TotalDel¡Veh (s)

Total Network Performance

0.2

6.4

a.2 0.2

1.1 1.1

0,1

6.4

0.2

3.0

Denied DeWeh (s)

ÎoH Del/Veh (s)

0.2

3.6

AM Post

GP

SimTrafllc Report

Page2



Baseline
U:\3095_Caribou K-8 School\Capacity Analysís\AM Post.syn

1422t2015

lntersection: 3: Park Street & Glenn Street

Directions Served

Maximum Oueuo (fr)

Average Queue (fr)

95fi Queue (fr)

Link Distance (ft)

Upstream Blk Tme {%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Storage Bay Dist (fi)

Storage Blk Tíme (%)

Queuing Penal$ (veh)

Network Summary

LTR

69

4

29

700

LTR

44
I

33

624

LTR

92

40

75

527

LTR

87

44

74

560

Network wide Queuing Penalty: 0

AM Post

GP

Simïraffic Report

Page 3



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary Report
Report Selectrons and lnput Parameters

REPORT SELECTIONS

@Crash Summary I

REPORT DESCRIPTION
Bennett Dr area

ESection Detail ICrash Summary ll n1320 Public n1320 Private !1320 Summary

REPORT PARAMETERS
Year 2012, Start Month 'l through Year 2014 End Month: 12

Route:01618 StartNode: 8446
End Node: 61738

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
EExclude First Node

!Exclude Last Node

Route:0310131 Start Node: 8453
End Node: 61737

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
!Exclude First Node

@Exclude Last Node

Route: 0310067 Start Node: 7524
End Node: 8453

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
nExclude First Node

@Exclude Last Node

Route: 0310036 Start Node: 7524
End Node: 7528

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
@Exclude First Node

nExclude Last Node

Route: 3201032 Start Node: 61738
End Node: 8447

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
ØExclude First Node

@Exclude Last Node

Route: 3201040 Start Node: 61737

End Node: 8668

Start Offset: 0

End Ofrset: 0
IExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route: 0089X Start Node: 8446
End Node: 9399

Start Offset: 0

End Otrset: 0
ØExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route: 0340'134 Start Node: 7573
End Node: 60465

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0

pExclude First Node

nExclude Last Node

Route: 0089W Start Node: 9399
End Node: 7573

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
!Exclude First Node

ElExclude Last Node

Route: 0380135 Start Node: 60464
End Node: 60466

Start Offset: 0
End Offset: 0

flExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Page 1 ol21 on 12l3l2O'15,1:05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Grash Records Section

Crash Summary Report
Report Selectrons and lnput Parameters

REPORT SELECTIONS

PCrash Summary I !Section Detail

REPORT DESCRIPTION
Bennett Dr area

REPORT PARAMETERS
Year2O12, Start Month I through Year2014 End Month: 12

Route: 0310133 StartNode: 8671

End Node: 8676

@Crash Summary ll n1320 Public !1320 Private !1320 Summary

Start Offset: 0

End Offsêt: 0
ØExclude First Node

EExclude Last Node

Route:3201506 Start Node: 63351

End Node: 63352
Start Offset: 0
End Otrset: 0

ØExclude First Node

@Exclude Last Node

Route: 0310038 Start Node: 8670
End Node: 7526

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
IExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route:0310079 Start Node: 7507
End Node: 8672

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
PExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route: 0310079 Start Node: 8449
End Node: 7507

Start Offset: 0
End Offset: 0

ØExclude First Node

IExclude Last Node

Route:0310042 Start Node: 7505
End Node: 8448

Start Offset: 0

End Ofiset: 0
!Exclude First Node

PExclude Last Node

Route: 0310037 Start Node: 7519
End Node: 8674

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
EExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route: 0310035 Start Node: 7508
End Node: 7511

Start Offset: 0
End Offset: 0

[]Exclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route: 031003'l Start Node: 7510
End Node: 7525

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
PExclude First Node

EExclude Last Node

Route:0310126 Start Node: 7518
End Node: 7522

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
[]Exclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Page 2 ol 21 on 121312415, I :05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportat¡on - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summ Report

ICrash Summary ll n1320 Public !1320 Private !1320 Summary

REPORT SELECTIONS

ICrash Summary I

REPORT DESCRIPTION
Bennett Dr area

ISection Detail

REPORT PARAMETERS
Year2O12, Start Month 1 through Year2014 End Month: 12

Route: 0310015 Start Node: 7514
End Node: 7515

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
ØExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Report Selectrons and lnput Parameters

Route: 0310083 Start Node: 7516
End Node: 7517

Start Offset: 0

End Offset: 0
ØExclude F¡rst Node

@Exclude Last Node

Route: 0310083 Start Node: 7517
End Node: 7520

Start Offset: 0
End Ofiset: 0

ØExclude First Node
pExclude Last Node

Route:0310050 Start Node: 7514
End Node: 7523

Start Offset: 0
End Offset: 0

!Exclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route:0310093 Start Node: 8450
End Node: 7513

Start Offset: 0
End Offset: 0

ØExclude First Node

@Exclude Last Node

Route: 0310111 Start Node: 7506
End Node: 7512

Start Offsêt: 0
End Offset: 0

ØExclude First Node

ØExclude Last Node

Route:0310126 Start Node: 8452
End Node: 7518

Start Offset: 0
End Offset: 0

ØExclude First Node

BlExclude Last Node

Page 3 of 21 on 121312015,1:05 PM



MaineDepartmentOf Transportation - TrafficEngineering,CrashRecordsSection

Node Route - MP Node Description

Crash Summ

U/R Total lnjury Crashes
CrashesKABC r" iï:itT;ì1?r fl c''""r' nate cflt',@l CRF

Nr¡rle:,

8446

61737

61 738

8453

8452

8451

8450

8449

7489

8448

8447

7524

752s

7526

7528

8668

8669

8670

463352

P8671

7536

7573

01618 - 0.79

01 618 - 0.83

0't6'tB - 0.86

0310131 - 0.62

0310131 - 0.67

03101 31 - 0.78

03101 31 - 0.83

0310131 - 1.02

0310131 - 1.07

0310131 - 1.08

0310131 - 1.10

0310067 - 0

0310036 - 0.09

0310036 - 0.16

0310036 - 0.20

0089x - 0.04

0089x - 0.21

0089x - 0.23

0089x - 0.30

0089x - 0.33

0089x - 0.38

0089x - 0.41

lnt of HIGH ST MAIN ST

INTOf HERSCHEL ST HIGH ST MAIN ST

Non Int HERSCHEL ST

lnt of GARDEN CIR MAIN ST

Int of MAIN ST VVESTWND DR

IntofCOUNTRY RD MAINST

lnt of HARVEST RD l\4AlN ST RESERVoIR ST

lnt of [¡AlN ST PARK ST

InT of COLL¡NS ST MAIN ST

InI of HAMMOND ST IVIAIN ST

lnt of HERSCHEL ST MAIN ST

0304690 CAR,GARDEN CIR,.O7 E/O N MAIN

0304691 CAR,GARDEN CIRCLE,ELMWOOD AV

0304692 CAR,GLENN ST,GARDEN CTRCLE (S)

0304694 CAR,GLENN ST,cARDEN CTRCLE (N)

Non Int HIGH ST

lntof GOLDFRANK DR HIGH ST

Int of GLENN ST HIGH ST

lnt of HIGH ST RD 1NV3201506

¡NtOf BENNETT OR HIGH ST PLEASANTST

Int of BARRETT AV HIGH ST

lnt of CUT HIGH ST

2.9't3 0.00
Statew¡de Cmsh Rale:

3.318 1.41
Statew¡de Crash Rate:

2.555 0.39
Slatewide Crash Rateì

1.174 0.00
Statewide Crash Rate:

't.216 0.00
Statewìde CÉsh Rale:

1.265 0.26
Statew¡de Crash Rate:

1.414 0.24
Stalewide Crash Rate:

1.765 0.57
Statewide Crash Rate:

1.607 0.62
Statewìde Crash Rate:

1.409 0.00
Statew¡de Crash Rate:

1.500 0.22
Stalew¡de Crash Rateì

0.094 0.00
Slalewide Crash Rate:

0.090 0.00
Slatewide Craslì Rate:

0.332 0.00
Statewide Crash Rale:

0.279 0.00
Statewide Crash Rale:

2.879 0.00
Stalewide Crash Rate:

3.138 0.00
Slalelvide Crash Rate:

3.384 0.10
State$/ide Crash Raleì

0.000 0.00
Statew¡de Crash Rate:

3.597 0.56
Stalewide Crash Rate:

1.306 0.00
Statewide Crash Raie:

1.326 0.00
Statevlide Crash Ralei

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

,|

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

0

't4

3

0

0

1

,|

3

3

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

6

0

0

00
13
01

0.0

28.6

33.3

0.0

0.0

100.0

100.0

33.3

33.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.39
0.13

0.37
0.13

0.40
0.13

0.48
0.13

0.48
0.13

o.47
0.13

0.46
0. t3

o.44
0.13

0.45
0.13

0.46
0.13

0.46
0.13

0.18
0.14

0.14
0.14

0.60
o.14

0.60
o.14

0.39
0.13

0.38
0.13

0.37
0.13

0.00
0.13

o.37
0.13

0.47
0.13

o.47
0.13

0.00

3.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.29

1.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.52

0.00

0,00

0

0

0

l0

2

0

0

0

0

2

2

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

0

0

Page 4 oÍ 21 on 121312915,1 :05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Node Roule - MP Node Description

Crash Summ

U/R Tolal lnjury Crashes
CrashesKABC ," 

t';i:itT;ìu'?rfl c'""r' Rate cltlæl CRF

Nories

60465

9399

60466

60464

463351

8672

8673

8674

8675

8975

8676

7507

7508

7509

7519

7520

7522

7506

7505

7510

7513

7515

0340134 - 0.04

0089w - 0.80

0089w - 0.84

0380135 - 0

0310133 - 0.03

0310133 - 0.14

0310133 - 0.24

0310133 - 0.43

0310133 - 0.48

0310133 - 0.76

0310133 - 0.84

0310038 - 0.14

0310038 - 0.22

0310038 - 0.24

0310038 - 0.44

0310038 - 0.45

0310038 - 0.51

0310079 - 0.07

0310042 - 0

0310035 - 0.07

03'10031 - 0.11

0310031 - 0.17

INt Of CUT PRESQUE ISLE RD

lntof HIGH Sl PRESQUE ISLE RD

lnt of CUT HIGH ST

lnt of CUT PRESQUE ISLE RD

Int of BENNETT DR RD INV 3201506

Intof BENNETT DR LIBERTY ST PARKST

INt Of BENNETT DR NORTH ST

INt Of BENNETT DR GLENDALE RD SPERRY DR

lnt of BENNETT DR LAURETTE OR LAURETTE ST

lnt of BËNNÊÎï DR SKYWAY DR

lnt of BENNETT DR VAN BUREN RD

lntofGLENNST PARKST

0304674 CAR,GLENN ST,FRANKLIN ST

0304675 CAR,GLENN ST,.O2 N/O FRANKLIN

0304685 CAR,GLENN ST,SPERRY DR

0304686 CAR,GLENN ST,PILGRIM RD

0304688 CAR,GLENN ST,WESTWND OR

Int of PARK ST, TEAGUE ST

0304671 CAR, HAMI\¡OND ST,END

0304676 CAR,FRANKLIN SÏ,ELI\4WOOD AVE

0304679 CAR, ELMVVOOD AVE,RESERVOI R ST

030468,1 CAR,ELMWOODAVE,CAROLINE AVE

0.00

5.14

1.73

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.08

0.00

0.00

2.'15

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6

2

0

0

1

0

2

4

3

2

5

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

0000
1023
0002
0000
0000
0001
0000

0.965 0.00
Slalew¡de Crash Rate;

0.684 2.92
Slales¡de Crash Rate:

0.675 0.99
Stalewide Crash Rate:

1.132 0.00
Slalewide Crash Rate:

0.000 0.00
Slatev/ide Crash Rate:

3.'197 0.10
Statew¡de Crash Rate:

2.753 0.00
Statewide Crash Rateì

3.402 0.20
State!ryide Crash Rate:

3.279 0.41
Statewide Crash Rate:

2.975 0.34
Statêwide Crash Ratêr

2.205 0.30
Statewide Crash Rate:

1.766 0.94
Statev/ide Crash Ratei

1.205 0.00
State!-vide Crash Rate:

1.057 0.00
Statewide Crash Râle:

1.128 0.30
Statelvide C.ash Rale:

0.530 0.00
Statewide C.ash Rate:

0A22 0.00
Slatewide Crash Rate:

0.987 0.00
Slatewide Crash Rate:

0.017 0.00
Slateç/ide Crash Rate:

o.o74 0.00
Statewide Crash Ratei

0.53
o.14

o.57
o.14

0.57
0.14

o.52
o.14

0.00
0.13

0.38
0.13

0.39
0.13

0.37
0.'t3

0.38
0.13

0.38
0.13

o.44
0.1d

o.44
0.'13

0.51
0 '14

0.52
0.14

0.52
0.14

0.59
0.14

0.60
0.14

0.50
0.13

-5.58
0.14

-o.o7
0.14

0.139 0.00 0.43
Statewide Crash Ralei 0.14

0.126 0.00 0.39
Statewide Crash Rale: 0.1d

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

4

3

2

3

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.0

50.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

40.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Page S of 21 on 121312Ù15, 1 :05 PM



MaineDepartmentOf Transportation - TrafficEngineering,CrashRecordsSection

Node Route - MP Node Description

Crash Summ

UIR Total lnjury Crashes
CrashesKABC

"" 
i;i:ït T;ìu,?r fl c,."t' nate cf;t',æl CRF

Nor les,

7517 0310031 - O.22

7518 0310031 - 0.28

7514 0310050-0

7516 0310050 - 0.04

7512 0310093-0.07

75't1 0310111-0.10

7523 0310126-0.06

Study Years: 3.00

Page 6 of 21 on 121312015, I :05 PM

0304683 CAR,EL¡¡ì¡¡COD AVE,PILGRIM RD

0304684 CAR,WESTWND DR,ELMWOOD AVE

0304680 CAR,WNDY HILL DR,CAROLINE AV

0304682 CAR,WNDY HILL DR,PILGRIM RD

0304678 CAR,RESERVOIR ST,TEAGUE ST

0304677 CAR,TEAGUE ST,FREANKLIN ST

0304689 CAR,WNDY HILL DR,WESTWND DR

2000000
100001
000000

0.'t52 0.00
Statewide Crash Rate;

0.143 2.33
Statewide Crash Rate:

0.029 0.00
Statewide Crash Rate:

0.035 0.00
Slatew¡de Crash Rate:

0.169 0.00
SlalewÌde Crash Rale

0.088 0.00
Statewide Crash Rate:

0.'114 0.00
Statev,,ide Crash Rate:

0

0

0

0

2

2

2

2

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

o.47
o.14

0.45
o.14

-2.29
0.14

-1.66
o.'t4

0.51
0. t4

0.13
o.14

o.32
0.14

0.00

5.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

NODE TOTALS: 60 0 1 3 13 43 28.3 66.009 0.30 0.20 1.55



Ma¡nêDepartmenlOf Transportation - TrafficEngineering,CrashRecordsSection

Start
Node

End Element Offset
Node Beg¡n - End

Crash Summ

Section U/R Total
Length Crashes ¡1

lnjury Crashes Percent Annual Crash Rate
A B C pD lnjury HMVM

Route - MP Critical
Rale

CRF
Ser:lrons

8446 61737 3115506 0-0.04
lnt of HIGH ST MAIN S-I

61738 61737 3139237 0-0.03
Non lnl HERSCHEL ST

8452 8453 3131472 0-0.05
lnt of MAIN ST WESïWIND ÐR

8451 8452 3099189 0-0.11
lnto¡COUNTRY RD [¡A¡N ST

8450 8451 3131471 0-0.05
INl OI ¡.IARVESI RD I\¡AIN ST RESERVOIR ST

8449 8450 3104981 0-0.19
lntofMA|NST PARKSI

7489 8449 3104472 0-0.05
lnt oICOLL¡NS ST MAIN St

7489 8448 3'tO4471 0-0.01
lnt ofCOLL¡NS ST MAIN ST

8447 8448 3104980 0 - 0.02
lnt ol HERSCHEL ST MAIN ST

61737 8447 3115507 0 - 0.03
lnt of HERSCHEL ST HIGH SI lVlAlN ST

7524 8453 180808 0 - 0.07
0304690 CAR,GARDEN CIR.,O7 E/O N MAIN

7524 7525 180807 0 - 0.09
0304690 CAR.GARDEN CìR,.07 E/O N tVtAtN

7525 7526 180809 0 - 0.07
0304691 CAR.GARDEN CIRCLE,ELMWOOD AV

7526 7528 180810 0 - 0.04
0304692 CAR.GLENN ST,GARDEN CIRCLE tSl
61738 8447 3115508 0 - 0.04

Non fnt HERSCHËL ST

61737 8668 3't29669 0 - 0.03
lnt of HERSÕHEL ST HIGH ST tulAlN Sï

8446 8668 3104979 0 - 0.04
lnt of HlcH sT IVAIN ST

8668 8669 3105293 0 - 0.17
Non lnt HIGH ST

8669 8670 3123891 0 - 0.02
lnt of GOLDFRANKDR HIGH Sl

8670 63352 3116020 0 - 0.07
lnt of GLENN ST HIGH ST

PageT of 21 on'121312015,1:05 PM

016t8-0.79
ST RTE 16.18

0'1618 - 0.83
ST RTE 1618

0310131 - 0.62
RD INV 03 10131

0310131 - 0.67
RD rNV 03 10131

0310131 - 0.78
RD tNV 03 10131

0310131 - 0.83
RD rNV 03 10131

0310131 - 1.02

RD tNV03 10131

0310131 - 1.07

RD tNV 03 10131

0310131 - 1.08

RD INV Û3 10131

031013't - 1.10

RD rNV 03 10131

03 10067 - 0
RD tNV 03 10067

0310036 - 0
RD tNV 03 10036

0310036 - 0.09
RD tNV 03 10036

031 0036 - 0.1 6

RD tNV 03 10036

3201032 - O

RD tNV 3201032

3201040 - 0
3201040

0089x - 0
ST RTE 89

0089x - 0.04

ST RTE B9

0089x - 0.21

st R-f E 89

0089x - 0.23

ST RTE 89

0.04

0.03

0.05

0.11

0.05

0.19

0.05

0.01

0.02

0.03

0.07

0.09

0.07

0.04

0.04

0.03

0.04

o.17

o.o2

0.07

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

20.o

0.0

0.0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2000000
2100001

0.00068 0.00 649.05
State\,/ide Craslì Rate: 163.89

571.88 666.58
Sfatew¡de Crash Rate: 163.39

592.05 670.28
Statewide Crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 562.16
Statewide Crash Rale: 1ô3.89

0.00 656.41
Statewide Crash Rate: '163.89

141.49 485.42
Statewide crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 654.73
Statew¡de Crash Rateì 163.89

0.00 573.55
Statelvide Craslì Rate; 163.39

0.00 706.77
Statevride Crasfi Rate: 163.89

0.00 697.68
SlatewÍde Crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 901.20
Statev/¡de Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1341.19
Statewide Crash Ratê: 359 35

0.00 901.20
Statewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1527.55
Statelvide Crash Râle: 359 35

0.00 699.93
Statew¡de Crash Rale: 163.89

0.00 684.62
Statelvide Cr.ash Rafe; 163.89

0.00 672.39
Stalewide Crash Rate: 1ô3.89

326.88 397.85
Statewide Crash Rate: 1ô3.89

0.00 655.70
Stalew¡de Crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 496.13
Slalew¡de Crash Rateì 163.89

2100001
2000000

2000000
2100001
2000000
2000000
2000000
2000000
2000000
2000000
2000000
2000000
2000000

2000000

2000000
2500014

o.ootse

0.000s6

0.00132

0.00064

0.00236

0.00065

0.00014

0.00028

0.00024

0.00005

0.00007

0.00005

0.0001 1

0.00024

0.00049

0.00055

0.00510

0.00064

0.00216

2000000
2000000



Maine Department Of Transporlalion - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Secl¡on

Start
Node

End Elemenl Oííset
Node Beg¡n - End

Crash Summa

Section U/R Total
Length Crashes ¡

lnjury Crashes Percent
ABCpDlnjury

Annual Crash Rale
HMVM

Route - MP Critical
Rale

CRF

Se(,l ro n s

63352 8671 3129717 0-0.03
lnt of HIGH ST RD INV 3201506

7536 8671 3098710 0-0.0s
lnl ol BARRËTT AV HIGH ST

7536 7573 3104478 0 - 0.03
lnlofBARRË1IAV H¡cHST

9399 7573 3942584 0 - 0.03
lnt of HIGH Sl PRESQUE ISLE RD

9399 7573 3942584 0.03 - 0.05
lntolH|GH ST PRESQUE ISLE RD

60465 7573 3117463 0-0.04
lnlofCUl PRESQUE ISLE RD

9399 60466 31',t5244 0 - 0.04
lnt of HIGH ST PRESQUE l$Le RD

60466 7573 3130264 0 - 0.01
lnl of CUT HIGH ST

60466 60464 3140235 0 - 0.07
Int ol CUT H¡GH ST

8671 63351 3116019 0-0.03
lnl of BENNEÍT DR HlcH ST PLEASANT ST

63351 8672 3't18504 0-0.11
lrìt of BENNETT DR RD INV 3201506

8672 8673 3105294 0-0.10
lnt oi BENNETT DR LIBERTY ST PARK Sl

8673 8674 3129227 0-0.19
lnt of BENNETT DR NORIH ST

8674 8675 3122128 0 - 0.05
Int ûf BENNEIT DR GLFNÐAIE RD SPERRY
DR

8675 8975 3131493 0 - 0.28
IntoI BËNNETT DR LAUREfTE CIR LAURETTE
s-I

8676 8975 310s295 0-0.08
lnt of BENNETT DR VAN BUREN RD

63351 63352 3118956 0-0.06
lnt of BENNETT DR RD INV 3201506

7507 8670 180780 0-0.14
lntotCLËNNSI PARKSf

7507 7508 180779 0 - 0.08
lnlolGLENNSI PARKST

Page 8 of 21 on 121312O15,1:05 PM

0089x - 0.30
ST RTE 39

0089x - 0.33
SI RTE 8S

0089x - 0.38

ST RTE 89

0089x - 0.4'l
ST RIE 89

0089x - 0.4'l
SI R¡E 89

0340134 - 0
RD INV 03 40134

0089w - 0.80
ST RIE 89W

0089w - 0.84
ST RTE 89W

0380135 - 0
RD INV 03 80135

0310133 - 0
RD rNV 03 10'r33

0310133 - 0.03
RD tNV 03 10133

031 01 33 - 0.14
RD INV 03 10133

0310133 - 0.24
RD tNV 03 10133

03'10133 - 0.43
RD tNV 03 10133

0.03

0.05

0.03

0.03

o.o2

0.04

0.04

0.01

0.07

0.03

0.11

0.10

0.19

0.05

0.28

0.08

0.06

0.14

0.08

00
o2
01
00
o0
00
00
00
00
00
00
01
30
00

010

o4
00
00
00

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

100.0

0.0

16.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.000s6

0.00065

0.00039

0.00000

0.00000

0.00008

0.00009

0.00007

0.00031

0.00039

0.00281

0.00275

0.00509

0.00164

0.00

1.56

1.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.31

1.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

0

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

a

0

12

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0.00 671.65
Siatesìde Crash Rate: 163.89

1020.95 653.74
Stalewide Crash Rate: 163.89

853.18 700.56
Statewide Crash Rate: 163 8q

0.00 0.00
Statelvide C.ash Rate: 163.89

0.00 0.00
Statewide Crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 218.56
Slalew¡de Crash Rale: 163.89

0.00 327.91
Statewide gash Rater 103.89

0.00 11 .98
Statewide Crash Rate: 163.39

0.00 233.04
Statewide C.ash Rate: 68.66

0.00 700.09
Slalew¡de Crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 463.82
Stalew¡de Crash Rate: 163.89

12',t,',t7 466.31
Statewide Crash Rate: 163.89

196.56 398.07
Statewide Crash Rate; 163.89

0.00 532.29
Slalerside Crash Rate: 163.89

0310133 - 0.48
RD rNV 03 10133

0.00873 458.19 348.58
Statewide Crash Rate: 163.89

0310't33 - 0.76
RD INV 03 10133

320'1506 - 0
RD tNV 3201506

0310038 - 0
RD INV 03 1OO3B

0310038 - 0.14
RD INV 03 1OO3B

0.00203

0.00074

0.00065

0.00097

656.63 50434
Sfatew¡de Crash Rate: 163.89

0.00 637.92
Slalew¡de Crash Rale: 163.89

0.00 1207.84
Sfatewide Ci?sh Rate: 359.35

0.00 1094.11
Statelvide Crash Rate: 359.35



MaineDepartmenlOf Transportation - TrafficEngineering,CrashRecordsSection

Start
Node

End Element Offset
Node Begin - End

Crash Summ

Seclion U/R Total
Length Crashes ¡

lnjury Crashes Percent Annual Crash Rale
A B C pD lnjury HMVM

Route - MP Critical
Rate

CRF
Secli{)rìs

7s08 7509 180782 0-0.02
0304674 CAR.GLENN ST.FRANKLIN ST

7509 75't9 180784 0 - 0.20
0304675 CAR,GL€NN SI..O2 N/O FRANKLIN

7519 7520 180801 0-0.01
03046S5 CAR,GLENN S'T.SPËRRY DR

7520 7522 180803 0-0.06
03046B6 CAR,GLËNN ST.PILGRIM RD

7522 7526 180805 0-0.06
0304688 CAR.GLENN ST,WESTWIND DR

7507 8672 3104477 0-0.11
lntofGLENNST PARKS-f

7506 8449 3104476 0-0.07
lnt of PARK ST, ÎEAGUE Sl

7506 7507 3104475 0-0.15
ìnt of PARK ST. TEAGUE Sl

7505 8448 180775 0-O.17
0304671 CÀR.HAMIMOND ST.END

7519 8674 180802 0-0.10
0304685 CAR,GLENN S'T.SPERRY DR

7508 7510 180783 0-0.07
0304674 CAR,GLENN SI.FR,ÀNKLIN ST

7510 7511 180785 0-0.08
0304ô76 CAR,FRANKLIN ST.!Ll\,l!\ÐClD AVE

7510 7513 180786 0-0.11
0304676 CAR.FRANKLI N ST,ËLMWOOD ÀVE

7513 7515 180790 0-0.06
0304679 CAR.ELMWOOD AVT.RFSÊRVOI R SI

7515 7517 180793 0-0.05
0304681 CAR.ELM\AOOD AVE.CAROLINÊ AVE

75't7 7518 180796 0-0.06
0304683 CAR.ELIUWOOD AVE,PILGRIM RD

7518 7525 180800 0-0.05
0304684 CAR.WESTWND DR,ELMWOOD AVE

751a 7522 18079A 0-0.08
0304684 CAR,WESTWND DR,ELMWOOD AVE

7514 7515 180791 0-0.10
0304630 CAR,WNDY HILL DR,CAROLINE AV

7516 7517 180794 0-0.09
O3Odô82 CAR.WINDY HILL DR,PILGRIM RD

Page 9 of 21 on 12l3l2o'15, 1 :05 PM

o.o2

o.20

0.01

0.06

0.06

0.11

0.07

0.15

o.17

0.10

0.07

0.08

0.11

0.06

0.05

0.06

0.05

0.08

0.10

0.09

00
00
00
00
00
00
20
10
00
00
00
00
00
00
10
00
00
00

2000000

2100001

00
00
00
00
00
00
11
01
00
00
00
00
00
00
01
00
00
00

0.00 1496.62
Slalewide Crash Rate: 359.3a.

170.13 911.22
Slalewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1083.10
Slalew¡de Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1480.81
Slalew¡de ûash Rater 359.35

0.00 1521.22
Statewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 591.82
Slatewide C.ash Rate: 163.89

0.00 646.13
Stalewide Crash Rale: '163.89

0.00 558.84
Slatewide Crash Rate; 163.39

1 1806.62 1159.61
Statewide Crash Rale: 359.35

445.48'1167.28
Slalewide Cras¡r Rate: 359.35

0.00 979.91
Slale\ryide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 -443.61
Statelvide Crash Rateì 359.35

0.00 973.60
Statelvide Crash Rate; 359.35

0.00 1303.47
Statelvide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 998.38
Statewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 35.49
Statew¡de Crash Ratei 359.35

18084.00 -2115.88
Statewìde Crash Rate: 359.341

0.00 1456.40
Statew¡de Crash Raie: 359.35

0.00 827.96
Stateçide Crash Rate: 359 35

0.00 -438.76
Stale\ryide Crash Rate: 359 35

0310038 - 0.22
RD tNV 03 10038

0310038 - 0.24
RD tNV 03 10038

0310038 - 0.44
RD tNV 03 10038

0310038 - 0.45
RD rNV 03 10033

0310038 - 0.5'l
RD ¡NV 03 1OO3B

0310079 -o.22
RD ¡NV 03 10079

0310079 - 0
RD tNV 03 '10079

0310079 - 0.07
RD ¡NV 03 10079

0310042 - 0
RD 

'NV 
03 10042

0310037 - 0
RD tNV 03 10037

0310035 - 0
RD tNV 03 10035

0310035 - 0.07
RD tNV 03 10035

0310031 - 0
Rfl tNV 03 10031

0310031 - 0.11

RD tNV 03 10031

0310031 - 0.17
RD tNV 03 10031

0310031 - 0.22
RD ¡NV 03 10031

0310031 - 0.28
RD tNV 03 10031

0310126 - 0.16
RD tNV 03 '10126

0310015 - 0
RD tNV 03 10015

0310083 - 0
RD INV 03 10083

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

50.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00023

0.00196

0.00005

0.00024

0.00020

0.00106

0.00070

0.00135

0.00006

0.00075

0.00005

0.00003

0.00005

0.00007

0.00005

0.00003

0.00002

0.00008

0.00004

0.00003

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Maine Departmenl Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Sect¡on

Crash Summ

Starl
Node

End Element Offset
Node Begin - End

Route - MP Section U/R
Length Crashes ¡

lnjury Crashes Percent Annual Crash Rate
A B C pD lnjury HMVilI

Critical
Rate

CRF

7517 7520 180797 0 - 0.08
03046B3 CAR. ELMWOOD AVE, PILGRIM RD

7514 7516 180792 0 - 0.04
0304680 CAR,WNDY HILL DR.CAROLINE ÂV

7516 7523 180795 0-0.06
0304682 CAR,WNDY HILL DR,PILGRIM RD

7512 8450 180789 0-0.07
0304678 CAR.RESERVOIR ST.TEAGUE ST

75',12 7513 180788 0 - 0.08
0304678 CAR. RESERVOIR ST.TEAGUE S1

7506 7s11 180777 0-0.10
lnt of PARK ST. TEÂGUE ST

7511 7512 180787 0-0.10
0304677 CAR,TEAGUE ST,FREANKTIN ST

7523 8452 180806 0-0.06
03046B9 CAR.WNÐY I1ILL DR,WÊSÌWND DR

7518 7523 180799 0-0.10
0304684 CAR.WÊSTWND DR.ELI\¡WOOD AVE

03't0083 - 0.09
RD tNV 03 10083

0310050 - 0
RD tNV 03 10050

0.08

0.04

0.06

0.07

0.08

0.10

0.10

0.06

0.10

20
20

20
20
20
20
20
20
21

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.0

0 0.0

0 0.0

0 0.0

0 0.0

0 0.0

0 0.0

0 0.0

1 0.0

0.00010

0.00001

0.00002

0.00011

0.00010

0.00008

0.00006

0.00007

0.00009

0.00 1510.89
Slatesìde Crash Ratei 359.35

0.00
slateqide craslì Rq€s1€904

0.00 -331 1.91
Statewide Crash Rater 359.35

0.00 1s23.95
Statewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1510.89
Statewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1434.49
Statew¡de Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1257.67
Slalew¡de Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00 1303.47
Slalewide Crash Raler 359.35

3623.98 1487.O2
Slatewide Crash Rate: 359.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.44

03'10050 - 0.04
RD tNV 03 10050

0310093 - 0
RD tNV 03 10093

03't0093 - 0.07
RD tNV 03 10093

0310111-0
RD tNV 03 101 I 1

031011'l - 0.10
RD tNV 03 101'11

0310126-0
RD tNV 03 10126

0310t26 - 0.06
RD INV 03 ]0126

Study Years: 3.00 Section Totals: 5.05 37002530 18.90.05251 234.87 272.96 0.86

Grand Totals: 5.05 97 0 1 5 18 73 24.7 0.05251 615.74 398.82 1.54

Page 10of21 on 1213/2015,1:05PM



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summ

Start
Node

End Element
Node

Offset
Begin - End

Route - MP Total
Crashes ¡

lnjury Crashes
ABCPD

Crash Report Crash Date Crash lnlury
Mile Point Degree

Sectrôn l)êtarls

8446
61 738

a452
4451
8450
8449
7489
7489
8447

6't737
7524
7524
7525
7526

61 738
61737
8446
8668

61737
61737

8453

8452
8451
8450

8449
8448
8448
8447
8453
7525
7526
7528
8447
8668
8668
8669

31 I 5506
3139237

3131472

3099189
3't3147'l
3104981

3't04472
3't04471
3104980
31 I 5507
180808
180æ7
180809
180810

3't 15508
3't29669
3't04979
3't05293

0 - 0.04
0 - 0.03

0 - 0.05
0-0.1 I
0 - 0.05
o-0.'t9
0 - 0.05
0 - 0.01
0 - 0.02
0 - 0.03
0 - 0.07
0 - 0.09
0 - 0.07
0 - 0.04
0 - 0.04
0 - 0.03
0 - 0.04
0 - 0.17

2012-26082

2012-26067

2012-26071
2012-31887

201+4565
201+11342
2012-25965

2012-Æ458
20't+881

2013-32322

o3t31t2012
o3t27t2012

o2t11t2012
o6t29t20'12

o2to2t2014
o4t'tg2414
o3t21t2012

12t20t2412
01ß4t2014
49t25t20'13

01618 - 0.79
01618 - 0.83

0310131 - 0.62
0310131 - 0.67
03'1013't - 0.78
0310131 - 0.83

0310131 -'1.02
0310131 -'1.07
0310131 - 1.08
0310131 - 1.10
031 0067 - 0
031 0036 - 0
031 0036 - 0.09
0310036 - 0.'t6
3201032 - O
3201040 - O
0089x - 0
0089x - 0.04

't00001
000000
10000r

000000
000000't00001

0.84
0.66

PD

PD

PD201+20368 07t26t2014 0.87

8669
8670

63352
7536

0 - 0.02
0 - 0.07
0 - 0.03
0 - 0.05

0.08
o.'t2

o.'t2
0.15
0.16

0.35
0.35
0.39

000000
000000
000000
5000't4

000000
000000
000000
200002

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

100001
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
100001

PD
c

PD
PD
PD

PD
PD
PD7536

9399
9399

60465
9399

60466
60466

8671
63351

8672

7573
7573
7573
7573

60466
7573

60464
63351

8672
8673

3104478
3942584
3942584
3117463
3115244
3130264
3140235
3t16019
3't 18504
3105294

0 - 0.03
0.03 - 0.05

0 - 0.0s
0 - 0.04
0 - 0.04
0 - 0.01
0 - 0.07
0 - 0.03
0-0.1 I
0 - 0.'to

8670 3123891
63352 3116020
8671 3129717
8671 30987't0

0089x
0089x
0089x
0089x

o.2'l
0.23
0.30
0.33

0089x - 0.38
0089x - 0.41
0089x - 0.41
0340134 - 0
0089w - 0.80
0089w - 0.84
03801 35 - 0
03'10133 - 0
031 0133 - 0.03
031 01 33 - 0.1 4 2013-14964 06t17t2013 0.22 PD

Page l1 of 2'l on 121312015,1:05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traff ic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Start
Node

End Element
Node

Offset
Begin - End

Route - MP

Crash Summ

Total lnjury Crashes
Crashes¡¡BCpD

Crash Date Crash
Mile Point

Crash Report lnju ry
Degree

Sectron Detarls

8673 8674 3129227 0-0.19 0310133-0.24

8675 3122128
8975 3131493

0 - o.o5
0 - 0.28

0 - 0.06
0 - 0.14
0 - 0.08
0 - 0.02
0 - 0.20

0 - 0.0't
0 - 0.06
0 - 0.06
0 - 0.11
0 - 0.07
0 - 0.'t5
0 - 0.17

0310133 - 0.43
0310133 - 0.48

201+30352
2012-48091

2013-32323

201+33258
201310068
2013449

201+3396
2013-35497
20'ti32337
20148996
2013-3234s
2012-29699

201t32284
201+29176
201+6/41
2013æ57
201+20363
201+9442
2012-31472

2013-32297

201+24254
2013-11064

11t04t20'14

12t17t2012

o9t27/2413

08þ2t2013
08t31t2014

04130t20't3

11t29t2014

04t19t2013
01to5t2013
01124t2014

12t27t2013
10t08t2013

03t2u2aq
10t21t2013

o5t30t2012
07t10t2013
't0t27t2014

01t't1t2014
02t28t2013
07t16t2014
o3t1912014

06116t2012

300030 0.30
0.40

4.40

c
c
c

8674
8675

7519
7508

63351
7507
7507
7508
7509
7519
7520
7522
7507
7506
7506
7505

63352
8670
7508
7509
751 9

7520
7522
7526
4672
8449
7507
8448

31 18956
180780
't80779
180782
180784
1 80801
1 80803
180805

3't04477
3'to4476
3104475
180775

00000
120020

o
10

8676 8975 3't 0529s 0 - 0.08 031 01 33 - 0.76 400004

0.52

0.56
o.57

0.58

0.58
0.60
0.60
0.61

0.62
0.63
0.66

0.68
o.79
0.79

0.80
0.80

0.o2
0.09

0.02

PD

PD

PD

PD

PD
B

PD
PD

PD

B

PD

PD
PD
PD

PD
PD

PD

8674 180802

7510 180783

3201506 - 0
0310038 - 0
0310038 - 0.14
031m38 - 0.22
031 0038 - 0.24
031 0038 - 0.44
0310038 - 0.45
0310038 - 0.51
03'tæ79 -O.22
0310079 - 0
0310079 - 0.07
0310042 - 0

031 0037 - 0
0310035 - 0

000000
000000
000000
000000
100001
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
200011

2013-7013 03t',t'1t2013 0.28

PD
c

PD0 - 0.10
0 - 0.07

100001
000000

Page 12 of 2'l on 121312015,1:05 PM



Ma¡ne Department Of Transportat¡on - Traffic Engineer¡ng, Crash Records Section

Crash Summa

Start
Node

End Element
Node

Offset
Begin - End

Route - MP Total
Crashes K

lnjury Crashes
ABCPD

Crash Report Crash Date Crash
Mile Point

lnjury
Degree

Sectro n Detarls

7510
7510
7513
75't5
75't7
7518
751A
7514
7516
7s',t7
7514
7516
7512
7512
7506
7511
7523
7518

7511
7513
7515
7517
7518
7525
7522
7515
7517
7520
751 6
7523
8450
7513
7511
7512
8452
7523

1 80785
180786
1 80790
1 80793
180796
180800

180798
180791
180794
180797
180792
180795
180789
180788
180777
't80787
't80806
180799

0 - 0.08
0 - 0.1'l
0 - 0.06
0 - 0.05
0 - 0.06
0 - 0.05
0 - 0.08
0 - 0.10
0 - 0.09
0 - 0.08
0 - 0.04
0 - 0.06
0 - 0.07
0 - 0.08
0 - 0.10
0 - 0.10
0 - 0.06
0 - 0.10

031 0035 - 0.07
0310031 - 0
031003't - 0.1 1

0310031 - 0.17
æ1m31 - 0.22
0310031 - 0.28

0310126 - 0.16
0310015 - 0
0310083 - 0
0310083 - 0.09
0310050 - 0
0310050 - 0.04
03t0093 - 0
0310093 - 0.07
03't01 ll -0
03't0l 1l - 0.10
0310126 - 0
03't 0l 26 - 0.06

000000
000000
000000
100001

000000
000000

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000'l 00001

2013-12351 05t18t2013 0.30 PD

2013-12350 05í8i2013 0.12 PD

Totals:37002530

Page 13 of 21 on 121312015,1:05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics
Crashes by Day and Hour

PMAM Hour of Day

DayOfWeek 12 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 I 9 10 11 12 'l 2 3 4 5 6 7 I 9 l0 11 Un Tot

6

13

20

16

10

18

14

000 0't 00 0 0 1 I 0 1 0 00 1 1 00000 00
000 00000 1 101 0 0 0260 1 01 00 00
1 00 00003 2007 1 1 03 02 00000 00
000 0000 t 0I 211 021 23 1 1000 00
00 0 0000 0 221 0 0 2,1 1 I 0 00 0 0 0 00
00 0 000 0 0 020 1 2 0 2't 2 1 0 4 1 1 0 I 0

0 00 000 0 0 0 400 4 0 2 1 0 1,t 00 1 0 00

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

Totals 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 4 5 11 4 ß I 3 7 9 't2 8 3 5 2 2 0 .t 0 97

Vehrcle Counts by Type
Un¡t TVpe

l-Passenger Car

2-(Sport) lnility Veh¡cle

3-Passenger Van

4cargo Van (10K lbs or Less)
5-Pickup

6-Motor Home

7-School Bus

8-Transit Bus

9-Motor Coach

1o-Other Bus

11-Motorcyôle

12-lvloped

13-Low Speed Vehicle

14-Autocycle

15-Exper¡mental

16-Other Light Truoks (10,000 lbs or Less)

1 7-lVed¡urn/Heavy Trucks (More than 1 0,000
lbs)

18-ATV - (4 wheel)

20-ATV - (2 wheel)

21-Snowmobile

22-Pedesh¡an

Page 14 of 21 on '121312015,1 :05 PM

Total
108

25

7

2

38

0

U

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

2

1

0

0

0

2

Total

23-Bicyclist

24-VMtness

25-Other

Unit Type Total
0

15

0

203



Crashes by Drrver Actron at Trme of Crash

Maine Department Of Transportat¡on - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics

Driver Action at Time of Crash Dr 1 D:2 Dr 3 Dt 4 Dr s other rotal å:l:'nì:t^tnt"'""'

200090

't'l

2

5

0

0

1ô

5

Apparently Normal

Physically lmpa¡red or Handicapped

Emotional(Depr6sed, Angry,
D¡sturbed, etc.)

lll (sick)

Asleep or Fatigued

Under the lnfluence of
Med ications/Drugs/Alcohol

Other

Dr 3 Dr 4 Dr 5 Other Total

1110003

Dr1 Ðr2

94 81

01
00

No Contributing Action

Ran Off Roadway

Faìled to Yield R¡ght-of-Way

Ran Red Light

Ran Stop Sign

Disregarded Other Traffjc S¡gn

Disregarded Other Road Markings

Exceeded Posted Speed Limit

Drove Too Fast For Condit¡ons

lmproper Turn

lmproper Back¡ng

lmproper Pass¡ng

Wrong Way

Followed Too closely

Faìled to Keep ¡n Proper Lane

Operated Motor Vehicle in Errat¡c,
Rækless, Careless, Negl¡gent or
Aggressive Manner

Sleerved or Avo¡ded Due to \ /ind,
Slippery Surface, Motor Veh¡cle,
Objæt, Non-Motorist ¡n Roadway

Ov er-Correct¡ n g/Over-Steer¡ n g

Other Contr¡but¡ng Action

LJn known

40

18

48

0

10

0

2

0

1

4

n

0

0

10

0

1

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

I
0
'l

180

1

0

5

U

0

0

0

0

0

U

t,

t,

0

0

ñ

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

28

0

n

7

0

2

0

0

Þ

5

2

Total

Age

978440021A7

BÌcyole SnowMob¡le Pedestr¡an Total

09.Under

'lo-14

1$19

2ç24

25-29

3039

4ù49

5059

6G69

7U79

80Over

Unknown

Driver

0

0

zo

24

19

28

24

27

16

14

I
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

n

0

26

24

19

24

't6

'14

I
2

0000

0100001

0

0

0

0

10

2

U

0

0

0

0

0

4

2

0

Total 186 2 0 188
Total 95844000183

Page 15 of 21 on 121312015,1:05 PM

Crashes by Apparent Physrcal Condrtron And Dnver

Drrrrer Age by Unrt Type



It/ost Harmf ul Event

Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics

Most Harmful EventMost Harmful Event
1-Overturn / Rollover

2-Fire / Explosion

3-lmmers¡on

4Jackknife
5-Cargo / Equ¡pment Loss Or Shift

6-Fell / Jumped from Motor Vehicle

7-Thrown or Falling Object
8-Other Non-Collis¡on
9-Pedestrian

10-Pedalcycle

1'1-Railway Vehicle - Train, Engine

12-An¡mal

13-Motor Vehicle in Transport
14-Parked Motor Vehicle
'15-Struck by Fa¡ling, Sh¡fting Cargo or Anyth¡ng
Set in l\4otion by lvotor Vehicle
16-Work Zone I Maintenance Equipment

17 -Olher Non-Fixed Object
18-lmpact Attenuator / Crash Cushion

1 9-Br¡dge Overhead Structure

20-Bridge Pier or Support

21-Bridge Rail

22-Cable Barrier

23-Culvert

24-Curb

25-Ditch

26-Embankment

27-Guadrail Face
28-Guardra¡l End

2g-Concrete Trafflc Barr¡er

30-Other Traffic Banier

31-Tree (Stand¡ng)

32-Utility Pole / Light Support
33-Traffic Sign Support

34-Traffic Signal Support

35-Fence

36-Mailbox

37-Other Post Pole or Support

Page 16 of 21 on 121312015,1:05 PM

38-Other Fixed Ob.iect (wall, build¡ng, tunnel, etc.)
39-Unknown

40-Gate or Cable

41 -Pressure Ridge

Severity Code lnjury Crashes
Total

0

18

U

0

Total
U

1

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

U

0

0

149

4

0

Total
0

2

0

ó¿

21

0

0

0

0

0

42

0

186

0

1

5

18

73

K

A

B

PD

Number Of
lnjuries

0

1

20

0

Total

Traff¡c Control Dev¡ce
'1-Traffic S¡gnals (Stop & co)
2-Traffìc Signals (Flashing)

3-Advisory^/Varning Sign

4Stop Signs - All Approaches

5-Stop Signs - Other

6-Yield S¡gn

7-Curve Warning Sign

8-Officer, Flagman, School Patro¡
g-School Bus Stop Arm

1 o-School Zone Sign

11-R.R. Crossing Device

12-No Passing Zone

13-None

14-Other

Total

1 -Level

2-On Grade

3-Top of Hill

4Bottom of Hill

5-Other

97 29

62

32

0

3

0
0

8

0

0

0

0

U

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

Total o7

n
'1-Daylight

2-Dawn

3-Dusk

4-Dark - Lighted

5-Dark - Not Lighted

6-Dark - Unknown Light¡ng

7-Unknown

75

1

o

15

0

0

0

Total 97

Total 97

lnl ury Data

Road Character

Traffrc Control Devrces



Maine Department Of Transportat¡on - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics
Crashes by Year and Month

Month

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2012

4

3

4

I

1

4

2

1

1

0

3

5

2013

7

4

3

4

2

1

2

1

2

7

0

4

2014

6

3

3

3

0

0

4

4

2

I

3

2

Total

17

10

10

I

3

5

I

6

5

8

6

11

Total 29 37 31 97

Report is limited to the last 10 years of data

Page 17 ol2'l on'121312015,1:05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportat¡on - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics
Crashes by Crash Type and Type of Locatron

Crash Type

Objæt in Road

Rær End / Sidesw¡pe

Head-on I S¡dæwipe

lntersæt¡on lvlovement

Pedestr¡ans

Train

Went Off Road

AllOther An¡mal

B¡cycle

Other

Jackknife

Rollover

Fire

Su bmersion

Thrown or Fall¡ng Object

Bær

Dær

Moose

Turkey

Thræ Lêg Four Leg
lntêrseot¡on lntersectlon

00
12 19

00
13 10

00
00
60
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

Park¡ng Lot Pr¡vate \ /ãy Cross Over

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

Stra¡ght
Road

0

4

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

I

0

0

1

0

n

0

0

0

0

Curyed
Road

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

F¡ve or More
Leg

lntersection

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Drlveways

0

11

0

13

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

o

Br¡d ges

0

0

0

0

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

lnterchÐges

n

n

0

0

U

U

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

n

0

0

0

Other Railroad
Crossing

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

Total

0

48

0

JO

I

U

0

0

2

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

t,

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total

Page 18 of 21 on 121312015, 1 :05 PM

J¡ 29 0 26 0 0 0 n 0 97



MaineDepartmentOf Transportat¡on - TrafficEngineering,CrashRecordsSection

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics
Crashes by Weather Lrght Conditron and Road St¡rface

Weather
Light

Blow¡ng Sand, So¡1, D¡rt

Dry lce/F ost Mud, D¡rt,
Gravel

Õ¡t ôlhêr Send Slush
Water

(Stand¡ng,
Mov¡ng)

Snow Unknown Total

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not L¡ghted

Dark - UnknoM L¡ght¡ng

DaM
Daylight

Dusk

Unknom

Blowing Snow

U

U

U

0
0
0

0

0
U

0
n

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
U

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0

0
0

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not L¡ghted

Dark - UnknoM Light¡ng

Dam
Daylight

Dusk

UnknoM
Clear

'l

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

U

U

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

n
n

0
n

0
0
0

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not L¡ghted

Dark - Unknom Light¡ng

Dam
Dayl¡ght

Dusk

Unknom
Cloudy

5
0
0
0
32

0

I
0
0

0
49

0

2
0
0
0
7
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

5

0

0

0
0
0
0
1

0
t,

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

I

0
0
0
4
0
0

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not Lighted

Dark - UnknoM Light¡ng

Dam
Dayl¡ght

Dusk
UnknoM

Page l9 oî 21 on '1213120'15, I :05 PM

1

0
0
0
17
n

0

0
0
0
0
2
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0
0
0
n

2
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

U

0
U

0

n

1

0
0

0

11

0

0



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Eng¡neering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics
Crashes by Weather ht Conditron end Road Surface

Weather
Lig ht

Fog, Smog, Smoke

Dry lce/Frost Mud, Dirt,
Grevel Othe.

ì¡¡¿ter
(Standing,

Mov¡ng)
Sand Slush Snow Unknown Total

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not Lighted

Dark - Unknown Lighting

DaM
Dayl¡ght

Dusk
[Jnknom

Other

0

0

0
n

0
0

0

0

0

0
U

U

0
0

0
0

0
0
U

U

0

0

0

0

0
n

0
0

0
0

0

0
U

U

o

0
0
0
0

0
0
n

0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0
0
U

0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
U

0
0
0

U

0
0

0

0

0

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not Lighted

Dark - UnknoM L¡ghting

Dam
Daylight

Dusk
UnknoM

Ra¡n

0
U

0
0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

U

0
0
0

0

0

0
n
n

0
0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0

0
U

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

Dark - L¡ghted

Dark - Not Lighted

Dark - Unknow L¡ght¡ng

Dam
Dayl¡ght

Dusk
Unknom

Severe Crossw¡nds

0
0

0

0

2

0
0

U

0
0
0

2
n
n

0

0

0
0
0
0
0

0
U

0

0

0
n

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0
U

0
0

0

0
n

n
n

0
0
0

0
0

U

U

U

0
0
0

0

0

0
n

0
0
0
0

0

0
U

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
o

0

0
0
0
0

0

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not Lighted

Dark - Unknom Lighting

DaM
Daylight

Dusk
Unknom

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
n

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

n

0

0

0

0

0

0
U

0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0

0
U

0
0
0
0
0
n

0

n

0
0
0
0
0

U

U

0
0
0
0
U

Page 20 of 21 on 1213120'15,I :05 PM



Maine Department Of Transportation - Traffic Engineering, Crash Records Section

Crash Summary ll - Characteristics
Crashes by Weather Lrght Condrtron and Road Surface

\ /eather
Lig ht

Sleet, Ha¡l (Fræz¡ng Rain or Dr¡zle)

Dry lce/F¡ost
Mud, O¡rt,

Gravel
Olher

Ll\läter
(Standins,

N¡ov¡n g )
oit Sand Slush Snow Unknown Total

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not L¡ghted

Dark - UnknoM Lighting

DM
Dayl¡ght

Dusk
IrnknoM

Snow

0
1

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

n
n

0
U

0
0
0
0
U

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
n

0
0
0
0

0
0
U

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
1

0
0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0
0
0
0

Dark - Lighted

Dark - Not L¡ghted

Dark - Unknow L¡ght¡ng

DaM
Daylight

Dusk

UnknoM

4

0

0

I
6
1

0

1

0
0
0

0

0

n

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

1

1

o

0
0
0
0

1

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0

TOTAL 54

Page 2'l of 21 on 121312015,1 :05 PM

6 0 0 0 4 17 0 0 97


